
Wyoming State Board of Education Agenda 

 The Wyoming State Board of Education will empower an educational system 
that will enable Wyoming students to have the knowledge, skills, and habits 

of mind to succeed. 

May 7, 2013  

 Committee Meetings Organized by Committee Chairs 
May 8, 2013 

Wyoming Oil & Gas Conservation Commission  
2211 King Blvd, Casper 

 Breakfast on Your Own  
8:00 am to 8:30 
am  

State Board of Education 
• Call to order 

 

• Approval of agenda Tab A 
• Minutes 

April 25, 2013 Teleconference  
Tab B  

• Treasurer’s report Tab C  
8:30 am to 10:30 
am  

Discussion Items: 
 
Wyoming Accountability in Education Act 
Progress and Updates 

• Accountability Model- Mike Flicek 
• Professional Judgment Panel- Paige 

Fenton Hughes 
• Assessment Systems- Deb Lindsey  
• Multiple Measures for High School 

Graduation- Paige Fenton Hughes 
• Systems of Support- Jim Rose 

 

Tab D 

Tab E 

Tab F 
Tab G 

Tab H  

10:30 am to 10:45 
am 

Break  

 
10:45 am to 12:00 
pm 

Continuation of Discussion Items: 
 
Phase II 

• Outreach- Paige Fenton Hughes & Jim 
Rose 

 
WDE Updates- Jim Verley 
 
SBE and Director Search Update- Paige Fenton 
Hughes 
 
Next State Board Meeting  
 

 

Tab I  

 



12:00 pm to 12:30 
pm 

Lunch 

12:30 pm to 1:30 
pm 

Committee Reports: 
• Supervisory Committee- Kathy Coon 
• Legislative Committee- Sue Belish  
• Search Committee- Sue Belish  
• Advisory Committee- Sue Belish  
• P-16- Belenda Willson 

 

1:30 pm to 2:30 
pm 

Action Items: 
• Chapter 31 Rules- Julie Magee 
• Frontier Middle School Restructuring Plan- 

NCSD #1  

Tab J  

Tab K  

2:30 pm to 2:45 
pm 

Break 

2:45 pm to 3:45 
pm 

Continuation of Action Items: 
• Alternative Schedules- Dianne Frazer  
• Chapter 21-22 Revisions- Dianne Frazer  
• Travel Regulations- Chelsie Bailey 

 

 
Tab L  
Tab M  
Tab N  

3:45 pm to 4:30 
pm 

Other issues, concerns, discussion, public comment: 
 

6:00 p.m. Dinner hosted at the home of Walt and Chris Wilcox 
 

May 9, 2013 
Wyoming Oil & Gas Conservation Commission 

2211 King Blvd, Casper 
 Breakfast on Your Own  
8:00 am to 10:00 
am 

Presentation from Scott Marion and Chris Domaleski on 
current accountability work  

Tab O  

10:00 am to 10:15 
am 

Break 

10:15 am to 
12:00pm  

Continuation of presentation from Scott Marion and Chris Domaleski on 
current accountability work 

12:00 pm  Luncheon for State Board and Select Committee 
 



 ACTION SUMMARY SHEET 
    STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
 
 
 
        DATE:  May 8, 2013 
ISSUE:    Approval of Agenda    
 
BACKGROUND:   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION/RECOMMENDATION:   
 
To approve the Agenda for the May 8, 2013 State Board of Education  meeting  
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION ATTACHED: 
 

• Agenda  
 
 

PREPARED BY: Chelsie Bailey 
                      Chelsie Bailey, Executive Assistant 
 
 
APPROVED BY: __________________________________ 
   
    
 
 
ACTION TAKEN BY STATE BOARD:  __________________DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
COMMENTS:          



Wyoming State Board of Education Agenda 

 The Wyoming State Board of Education will empower an educational system 
that will enable Wyoming students to have the knowledge, skills, and habits 

of mind to succeed. 

May 7, 2013  

 Committee Meetings Organized by Committee Chairs 
May 8, 2013 

Wyoming Oil & Gas Conservation Commission  
2211 King Blvd, Casper 

 Breakfast on Your Own  
8:00 am to 8:30 
am  

State Board of Education 
• Call to order 

 

• Approval of agenda Tab A 
• Minutes 

April 25, 2013 Teleconference  
Tab B  

• Treasurer’s report Tab C  
8:30 am to 10:30 
am  

Discussion Items: 
 
Wyoming Accountability in Education Act 
Progress and Updates 

• Accountability Model- Mike Flicek 
• Professional Judgment Panel- Paige 

Fenton Hughes 
• Assessment Systems- Deb Lindsey  
• Multiple Measures for High School 

Graduation- Paige Fenton Hughes 
• Systems of Support- Jim Rose 

 

Tab D 

Tab E 

Tab F 
Tab G 

Tab H  

10:30 am to 10:45 
am 

Break  

 
10:45 am to 12:00 
pm 

Continuation of Discussion Items: 
 
Phase II 

• Outreach- Paige Fenton Hughes & Jim 
Rose 

 
WDE Updates- Jim Verley 
 
SBE and Director Search Update- Paige Fenton 
Hughes 
 
Next State Board Meeting  
 

 

Tab I  

 



12:00 pm to 12:30 
pm 

Lunch 

12:30 pm to 1:30 
pm 

Committee Reports: 
• Supervisory Committee- Kathy Coon 
• Legislative Committee- Sue Belish  
• Search Committee- Sue Belish  
• Advisory Committee- Sue Belish  
• P-16- Belenda Willson 

 

1:30 pm to 2:30 
pm 

Action Items: 
• Chapter 31 Rules- Julie Magee 
• Frontier Middle School Restructuring Plan- 

NCSD #1  

Tab J  

Tab K  

2:30 pm to 2:45 
pm 

Break 

2:45 pm to 3:45 
pm 

Continuation of Action Items: 
• Alternative Schedules- Dianne Frazer  
• Chapter 21-22 Revisions- Dianne Frazer  
• Travel Regulations- Chelsie Bailey 

 

 
Tab L  
Tab M  
Tab N  

3:45 pm to 4:30 
pm 

Other issues, concerns, discussion, public comment: 
 

6:00 p.m. Dinner hosted at the home of Walt and Chris Wilcox 
 

May 9, 2013 
Wyoming Oil & Gas Conservation Commission 

2211 King Blvd, Casper 
 Breakfast on Your Own  
8:00 am to 10:00 
am 

Presentation from Scott Marion and Chris Domaleski on 
current accountability work  

Tab O  

10:00 am to 10:15 
am 

Break 

10:15 am to 
12:00pm  

Continuation of presentation from Scott Marion and Chris Domaleski on 
current accountability work 

12:00 pm  Luncheon for State Board and Select Committee 
 



 ACTION SUMMARY SHEET 
    STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
 
 
 
        DATE:  May 8, 2013 
 
ISSUE:    Approval of Minutes    
 
BACKGROUND:   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION/RECOMMENDATION:   
 
To approve the minutes from the State Board of Education meeting on April 25, 2013.  
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION ATTACHED: 
 

• Minutes of April 25, 2013 
 
 
 

PREPARED BY: Chelsie Bailey 
                      Chelsie Bailey, Executive Assistant 
 
 
    
 
 
ACTION TAKEN BY STATE BOARD:  __________________DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
COMMENTS:          



 

WYOMING STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
April 25, 2013 

Teleconference 
 
Wyoming State Board of Education members present:, Ron Micheli, Pete Gosar, 
Belenda Willson, Cindy Hill, Kathy Coon, Sue Belish, Walt Wilcox, Scotty Ratliff, Hugh 
Hageman, & Joe Reichardt 
 
 
Members Absent: Jim Rose & Ken Rathbun  
 
Also present: Paige Fenton Hughes, SBE Coordinator; Chelsie Bailey, WDE; Gary Ray, 
Ray & Associates; Kathy Scheurman, WEA; and Mackenzie Williams, Attorney 
General’s Office (AG) 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairman Ron Micheli called the meeting to order at 11:33 a.m. 
 
Chelsie Bailey conducted roll call and established that a quorum was present. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
Joe Reichardt moved to approve the agenda as presented, seconded by Sue Belish; 
the motion carried. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Minutes from the April 8, 2013, State Board of Education teleconference meeting were 
presented for approval. 
 
Pete Gosar moved that the minutes be approved; seconded by Hugh Hageman, the 
motion carried. 
 
 
FLIGHT INVOICE FOR MARCH 2013 MEETING 
 
Pete Gosar,Treasurer for the Board, requested a motion that the Board approve 
payment o the flight invoice for the March meeting in Rock Springs for the sum of 
$3,000. Joe Reichardt moved the motion, seconded by Sue Belish; the motion carried.  
 
Trustee Gosar suggested that in the future, if the Board agrees to use to plane that 
payment of the flight is automatically assumed in the agreement. There were no 
objections to using that process.  

1 
 



 

 
FINALIZE DIRECTOR PROFILE 
 
Gary Ray from Ray and Associates reviewed the Director Profile and flyer with the 
Board. He discussed how the firm developed the profile using the surveys they received 
from the Board, the public and other stakeholders.  
 
Scotty Ratliff moved to approve the director profile and flyer presented by Ray and 
Associates, seconded by Sue Belish; the motion carried. 
 
 
INTERVIEW DATES & PROTOCOLS FOR INTERIEWS 
 
Gary Ray and the Board discussed possible dates and protocols for the Director 
interviews.  
 
Sue Belish moved that the first round of screening candidates on May 29 would include 
State Board members in an executive session, seconded by Joe Reichardt; the motion 
carried.  
 
Scotty Ratliff moved that in the second round of screening the candidates are aware 
that some of the interview process will be public. The interviews will consist of an open 
and executive session, Sue Belish seconded; the motion carried.  
 
Kathy Coon moved that in the second round of screening the Board will offer an open 
meeting for input from the public, seconded by Scotty Ratliff; the motion carried.  
 
The interview dates will be May 29 for the first round of screening and May 31-June 1 
for the second round, in Cheyenne.  
 
Paige Fenton Hughes, SBE Coordinator, suggested that the Board consider an 
additional meeting for accreditation and updates on accountability. Scotty Ratliff 
requested that the Board handle those and other pending issues on May 30, 2013 in 
Cheyenne.  
 
Chairman, Ron Micheli, asked that members try to attend the Select Committee on 
Statewide Education Accountability after the Board adjourns on May 9, 2013 in Casper. 
 
Ron Micheli moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Pete Gosar; the motion 
carried.  
 
The State Board of Education adjourned at 12:47 p.m. 
 
The next State Board of Education meeting will be a teleconference on May 8-9, 2013.  

2 
 



 ACTION SUMMARY SHEET 
    STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
 
 
 
        DATE:  May 8, 2013 
 
ISSUE:    Approval of Treasurer’s Report  
 
BACKGROUND:  The State Board of Education budget for the period ending April 29, 2013 
shows a balance of $142,261.42 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION/RECOMMENDATION:   
 
To approve the Treasurer’s Reports as submitted. 
 
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION ATTACHED: 
 

• State Board Budget Summary ending April 29, 2013 
 
 

 
 

PREPARED BY: Chelsie Bailey 
                     Chelsie Bailey, Executive Assistant 
 
                               
    
 
 
ACTION TAKEN BY STATE BOARD:  __________________DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
COMMENTS:          



(Federal budgets) - % flow-through
% Admin

Total must equal 100% 0%

BUDGET TITLE & COMPLETE BUDGET CODING:

NEW TOTAL
103 Salaries - Permanent
104 Salaries - Temporary
105 Benefits

202 Equipment Repair & Maintenance
203 Teleconference 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
204 Communications
207 Professional Development & Training 34,258.00 2,000.00 32,258.00
208 Advertising
221 Travel In-State
222 Travel Out-of-State
227 Travel Out-of-State
230 Supplies-Safety-Security
231 Supplies-Office, Printing
234 Supplies-Food & Food Service
236 Educational Supplies
240 Intangible Assets
241 Office Equipment, Furniture
242 Data Processing & Other Computer Equipment
246 Educational Recreational & Technical Equipment
251 Room & Building Rental
257 Awards Monetary Taxable/Nonmonetary Nontaxable 0.00
271 Awards
292 Maintenance Agreements 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

34,258.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 34,258.00
301 Cost Allocation (Federal)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
410 Data Processing
420 A&I Telecommunication Charges

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
607 Scholarships, Educational Assistance
626 School Districts

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
901 Contract Services

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

34,258.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 34,258.00

Funding Source: Additional Funds?    YES           NO

Approval Signatures:
Unit Director Date

Internal Budget Date Program Manager Date

GRAND TOTAL

SUB-TOTAL

SUB-TOTAL

SUB-TOTAL

SUB-TOTAL

SUB-TOTAL

SUB-TOTAL

OBJECT CODES ORIGINAL DECREASE INCREASE

13-001-005-6101-610



REMAINING
DESCRIPTION BUDGETED EXPENDED ENCUMBERED BALANCE
Personal Services (100 series)
   Salaries (0104) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
   Employer Paid Benefits (0105) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supportive Services (200 series)

   Teleconference (0203.07) 2,500.00 2,584.75 0.00 (84.75)
Communications Direct Freight (0204.06) 4,025.00 303.22 0.00 3,721.78
Professional Development & Training (0207) 34,258.00 1,092.00 0.00 33,166.00
Advertising (0208) 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
State Board, In-State Travel Reimbursement (0221) 51,127.00 33,978.99 0.00 17,148.01
State Board, Out-of-State Travel Reimbursement (0222) 23,125.00 2,939.13 0.00 20,185.87
State Board, Out-of-State Travel Reimbursement (0227) 581.00 581.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies - Safety-Security-Law Enforcement (0230.24) 20.00 20.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies - Office, Printing, Reproduction & Stationery (0231.00) 3,411.00 2,971.16 0.00 439.84
Food & Food Service Supplies (0234.00) 1,000.00 107.40 0.00 892.60
Supplies - Education & Recreational (0236) 672.00 0.00 0.00 672.00
 Intangible Assets (0240) 300.00 261.61 0.00 38.39
Office, Institutional & Househould Equipment & Furnishings (0241) 200.00 179.00 0.00 21.00
Data Processing & Other Computer Equipment (0242) 5,000.00 662.55 0.00 4,337.45

   Education, Recreational & Technical Equipment (0246) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Conference Room Rental (0251.04) 500.00 340.00 0.00 160.00
Awards, Prizes (0257.01 Monetary/Taxable) (0257.02 Non Monetary/Not Ta 7,152.00 0.00 0.00 7,152.00
 Awards, Prizes (0271.0) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance Agreements (0292.0) 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 (1,000.00)

Data Processing Charges (0400 series)
A&I Telecommunications (0420) 4,603.00 2,656.14 0.00 1,946.86

Professional Services (0900 series)
Contract Services (0901) 59,571.00 8,106.63 0.00 51,464.37

TOTAL 200,045.00 57,783.58 0.00 142,261.42



when budgets were moved from Agency 500 to 
Agency 206 system would not accept the $84.75 
credit in this object so Deb Johnson moved the 
$84.75 to 0207.



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Personal Services (100 series)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

TOTAL 0.00



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Employer Paid Benefits (105)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

TOTAL 0.00



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Utilities (0203)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
10-Jul-2012 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 34.70
10-Aug-2012 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 79.73
10-Aug-2012 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 168.28
10-Aug-2012 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 229.00
11-Sep-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 50.55
11-Sep-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 75.79
11-Sep-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 77.22
11-Sep-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 87.79
11-Sep-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 117.78
9-Oct-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 77.77
9-Oct-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 111.51
13-Nov-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 55.59
13-Nov-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 57.78
13-Nov-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 94.94
13-Nov-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 250.00
5-Dec-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 69.14
5-Dec-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 104.13
17-Dec-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 44.80
14-Jan-2013 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 59.58
14-Jan-2013 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 60.82
14-Jan-2013 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 65.52
14-Jan-2013 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 222.34
11-Feb-2013 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 46.37
11-Mar-13 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 60.12
11-Mar-13 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 102.11
11-Mar-13 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 181.39

TOTAL 2,584.75



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Freight & Postage (204)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
5-Jul-2012 FEDEX-Shipping-793639585360 20.24
10-Jul-2012 FEDEX-Shipping- 793601206746 8.24
10-Jul-2012 FEDEX-Shipping- 793601220956 11.52
10-Jul-2012 FEDEX-Shipping- 798531810060 12.22
10-Aug-2012 FEDEX-Shipping- 798531816609 6.57
11-Sep-12 FEDEX-Shipping- 798664559056 6.29
11-Sep-12 FEDEX-Shipping- 793833942273 7.77
11-Sep-12 FEDEX-Shipping- 793882338217 11.15
9-Oct-12 FEDEX-Shipping- 798993936819 11.25
9-Oct-12 FEDEX-Shipping- 798993995873 11.51
9-Oct-12 FEDEX-Shipping- 798993959967 11.51
9-Oct-12 FEDEX-Shipping- 798994013280 11.51
13-Nov-12 FEDEX 5.58
13-Nov-12 FEDEX 799214368321 7.22
13-Nov-12 FEDEX 11.77
5-Dec-12 FEDEX-Shipping- 793962498867 11.77
5-Dec-12 FEDEX-Shipping- 793950835116 12.86
14-Jan-2013 FEDEX-Shipping-iPad-s. Ratliff- 794185007385 19.76
11-Feb-2013 FEDEX-Shipping- 794519903682 11.53
11-Feb-2013 FEDEX-Shipping- 794520080657 12.86
11-Feb-2013 FEDEX-Shipping- 794422456366 13.06
11-Mar-13 FEDEX-Shipping- 794520094366 6.67
11-Mar-13 FEDEX-Shipping- 794765171255 13.69
11-Mar-13 FEDEX-Shipping- 794765078728 15.70
8-Apr-13 FEDEX-Shipping- 794765098498 8.71
8-Apr-13 USPS-Shipping- 57167204530311369 9.20
8-Apr-13 FEDEX - Shipping Charges 13.06

TOTAL 303.22



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Professional Development & Training (0207)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
10-Jul-2012 CONSTANT CONTACT.CO-Online Subscription 20.00
10-Jul-2012 CONSTANT CONTACT.CO-Online Subscription 20.00
10-Aug-2012 CONSTANT CONTACT.CO-Online Subscription 20.00
12-Sep-2012 MATTHEW BENDER &CO-WY Education Laws 2012 432.00
11-Feb-2013 PAYPAL *MCREL-Registration-K. Coon-SBE Member 695.00
11-Mar-13 PAYPAL *MCREL-Refund on Registration-Kathy Coon-SBE -695.00
2-Apr-13 WSBA Associate Member Dues 
for 2013
Inv Date-3/28/13 600.00

TOTAL 1,092.00



2-Apr-13 WSBA Ass      600.00



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Advertising & Promotion (0208)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

TOTAL 0.00



WYOMING DEPA   
State Board of E
FY13 Biennium 
State Board In-S    

DATE
16-Jul-2012
16-Jul-2012
23-Jul-2012
25-Jul-2012
2-Aug-2012
2-Aug-2012
2-Aug-2012
6-Aug-2012
6-Aug-2012
9-Aug-2012
9-Aug-2012
16-Aug-2012
16-Aug-2012
5-Sep-12
10-Sep-12
10-Sep-12
8-Oct-12
8-Oct-12
8-Oct-12
8-Oct-12
8-Oct-12
8-Oct-12
8-Oct-12
8-Oct-12
8-Oct-12
8-Oct-12
8-Oct-12
8-Oct-12
8-Oct-12
8-Oct-12
8-Oct-12
8-Oct-12
26-Oct-12
26-Oct-12
26-Oct-12
26-Oct-12
26-Oct-12
26-Oct-12
26-Oct-12
9-Nov-12
20-Nov-12
20-Nov-12
20-Nov-12
20-Nov-12
20-Nov-12



20-Nov-12
20-Nov-12
20-Nov-12
20-Nov-12
20-Nov-12
20-Nov-12
20-Nov-12
20-Nov-12
20-Nov-12
20-Nov-12
20-Nov-12
20-Nov-12
20-Nov-12
20-Nov-12
20-Nov-12
20-Nov-12
20-Nov-12
27-Nov-12
27-Nov-12
30-Nov-2012
4-Dec-12
4-Dec-12
4-Dec-12
6-Dec-12
6-Dec-12
7-Dec-12
10-Dec-12
10-Dec-12
10-Dec-12
20-Dec-12
20-Dec-12
20-Dec-12
20-Dec-12
20-Dec-12
20-Dec-12
20-Dec-12
21-Dec-12
10-Jan-2013
10-Jan-2013
10-Jan-2013
23-Jan-2013
23-Jan-2013
23-Jan-2013
23-Jan-2013
23-Jan-2013
23-Jan-2013
23-Jan-2013
23-Jan-2013
23-Jan-2013
23-Jan-2013
23-Jan-2013



23-Jan-2013
23-Jan-2013
23-Jan-2013
23-Jan-2013
23-Jan-2013
23-Jan-2013
23-Jan-2013
23-Jan-2013
23-Jan-2013
23-Jan-2013
23-Jan-2013
28-Jan-2013
28-Jan-2013
28-Jan-2013
30-Jan-2013
22-Feb-2013
22-Feb-2013
22-Feb-2013
22-Feb-2013
22-Feb-2013
22-Feb-2013
22-Feb-2013
22-Feb-2013
22-Feb-2013
22-Feb-2013
22-Feb-2013
22-Feb-2013
22-Feb-2013
22-Feb-2013
22-Feb-2013
22-Feb-2013
22-Feb-2013
22-Feb-2013
26-Feb-2013
26-Feb-2013
26-Feb-2013
11-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13



26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
26-Mar-13
2-Apr-13
2-Apr-13
2-Apr-13
2-Apr-13
2-Apr-13
10-Apr-13

TOTAL



 ARTMENT OF EDUCATION
   Education
  Budget
  State Travel Reimbursement (0221)

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 77.70
G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 77.70
G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 77.70
005MV8013 - Motor Pool - State Board June 2012 Billing 449.00
P. Fenton-Hughes - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 301.92
P. Fenton-Hughes - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 301.92
P. Fenton-Hughes - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 301.92
G. Reichardt - Mileage/Torrington, WY 67.71
G. Reichardt - Mileage/Gillette, WY 192.03
J. Masters - M&IE/Torrington, WY 115.00
J. Masters - Lodging/Torrington, WY 136.80
G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 77.70
H. Hageman - Mileage/Torrington, WY 22.20
K. Coon - Lusk/Torrington 63.27
P. Fenton-Hughes - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 301.92
P. Fenton-Hughes - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 301.92
C. Bailey - M&IE/Jackson, WY 123.00
D. Mann-Tavegia - M&IE/Jackson, WY 89.00
D. Mann-Tavegia - Mileage/Jackson, WY 523.92
J. Micheli - M&IE/Jackson, WY 89.00
J. Micheli - Mileage/Jackson, WY 204.24
K. Coon - M&IE/Jackson, WY 123.00
K. Coon - Mileage/Jackson, WY 430.68
M. Williams - M&IE/Jackson, WY 84.00
P. Gosar - Mileage/Cheyenne - Jackson - Cheyenne, WY 54.39
P. Gosar - M&IE Cheyenne - Jackson - Cheyenne, WY 84.00
S. Ratliff - M&IE/Jackson, WY 89.00
S. Ratliff - Mileage/Jackson, WY 182.04
S. Belish - M&IE/Jackson, WY 123.00
S. Belish - Mileage/Jackson, WY 376.29
W. Wilcox - M&IE/Jackson, WY 89.00
W. Wilcox - Mileage/Jackson, WY 315.24
G. Reichardt - Cheyenne 77.70
K. Coon - Casper 115.44
K. Coon - Casper 139.00
K. Coon - Casper 249.48
S Belish - Casper 139.00
S Belish - Casper 179.82
S Belish - Casper 249.48
005MV8013 - Motor Pool - State Board November 2012 Billing 462.00
B. Willson - Mileage/Cody, WY - Chicago, IL - Cody, WY 93.24
G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne-Evanston-Cheyenne, WY 77.70
G. Reichardt - M&IE/Cheyenne-Evanston-Cheyenne, WY 89.50
G Reichardt - Lodging/Cheyenne-Evanston-Cheyenne, WY 192.24
H. Hageman - M&IE/Evanston, WY 89.50



H. Hageman - Lodging/Evanston, WY 192.24
H. Hageman - Mileage/Evanston, WY 456.21
K. Coon - M&IE/Casper-Evanston-Casper, WY 89.50
K. Coon - Mileage/Casper-Evanston-Casper, WY 115.44
K. Coon - Lodging/Casper-Evanston-Casper, WY 192.24
M. Williams - M&IE/Evanston, WY 89.50
M Williams - Lodging/Evanston, WY 192.24
P. Gosar - Mileage/Cheyenne-Evanston-Cheyenne, WY 54.39
P. Gosar - M&IE/Cheyenne-Evanston-Cheyenne, WY 89.50
P. Gosar - Lodging/Cheyenne-Evanston-Cheyenne, WY 192.24
S. Ratliff - M&IE/Evanston, WY 89.50
S. Ratliff - Lodging/Evanston, WY 192.24
S. Belish - M&IE/Casper, WY 104.00
S. Belish - Lodging/Casper, WY 166.32
S. Belish - Mileage/Casper, WY 179.82
W. Wilcox - M&IE/Evanston, WY 89.50
W. Wilcox - Lodging/Evanston, WY 192.24
C. Bailey - M&IE/Evanston, WY 89.50
C. Bailey Lodging/Evanston, WY 192.24
R. Micheli - Mileage/Evanston-FtBridger-Evanston-FtBridger-Evanston 96.57
S. Belish - M&IE/Riverton-Evanston-Riverton 120.75
S. Belish - Lodging/Riverton-Evanston-Riverton 275.40
S. Belish - Mileage/Riverton-Evanston-Riverton 480.63
G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 77.70
G. Reichardt - Mileage/Casper, WY 120.99
005MV8013 Motor Pool - State Board December 2012 Billing 308.00
S. Belish - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 207.00
S. Belish - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 377.40
S. Belish - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 388.04
K. Coon - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 69.00
K. Coon - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 93.20
K. Coon - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 155.40
S. Belish - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 115.00
S. Belish - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 167.86
S. Belish - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 377.40
Flight Cheyenne to Jackson 1,187.50
Cheyenne to Casper and E 2,625.00
S. Belish - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 115.00
S. Belish - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 167.86
S. Belish - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 377.40
B. Willson - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 104.00
B. Willson - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 169.40
B. Willson - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 342.99
D. Mann-Tavegia - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 132.00
D. Mann-Tavegia -Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 254.10
D. Mann-Tavegia -Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 259.74
G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 77.70
G. Reichardt -Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 77.70
G. Reichardt -M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 104.00
G. Reichardt -Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 169.40
H. Hageman - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 104.00



H. Hageman - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 115.44
J. Micheli - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 104.00
J. Micheli - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 366.30
K. Coon - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 104.00
K. Coon - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 155.40
K. Coon - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 169.40
P. Gosar - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 54.39
P. Gosar - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 104.00
S. Ratliff - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 69.00
S. Ratliff -Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 84.70
S. Ratliff -Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 299.70
W. Wilcox - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 104.00
W. Wilcox - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 154.00
W. Wilcox - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 197.58
Nov 02 Flight Chey-Evanston-Casper-Chey (Reichardt, Gosar,Williams,Masters,Fenton-Hughes,Wilcox,Coon) 2,500.00
B. Willson - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 108.00
B. Willson - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 169.40
B. Willson - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 349.18
G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 79.10
G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 79.10
J. Micheli - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 69.00
J. Micheli -Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 79.20
J. Micheli -Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 372.90
K. Coon - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 108.00
K. Coon - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 158.20
K. Coon - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 169.40
P. Gosar - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 55.37
S. Ratliff - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 69.00
S. Ratliff - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 77.00
S. Ratliff - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 305.10
S. Belish - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 69.00
S. Belish - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 77.00
S. Belish - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 384.20
S. Belish - M&IE/Ranchester-Douglas-Cheyenne, WY 01/07-10/13 132.00
S. Belish - Mileage/Ranchester-Douglas-Cheyenne, WY 01/07-10/13 234.21
S. Belish - Lodging/Ranchester-Douglas-Cheyenne, WY 01/07-10/13 265.52
H. Hageman - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 117.52
B. Willson - M&IE/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 115.50
B. Willson - Mileage/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 146.90
B. Willson - Lodging/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 158.00
K. Coon - M&IE/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 115.50
K. Coon -Mileage/Casper, WY 117.52
K. Coon -Mileage/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 117.52
K. Coon -Lodging/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 158.00
K. Rathbun - M&IE/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 115.50
K. Rathbun - Lodging/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 158.00
K. Rathbun - Mileage/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 222.62
L. Millin - M&IE/Rock Springs, WY 115.50
L. Millin - Lodging/Rock Springs, WY 158.00
M. Williams - M&IE/Rock Springs, WY 115.50
M. Williams - Lodging/Rock Springs, WY 158.00
P. Gosar - M&IE/Rock Springs, WY 115.50



P. Gosar - Lodging/Rock Springs, WY 158.00
P. Gosar - Mileage/Rock Springs, WY 233.91
S. Ratliff - M&IE/Rock Springs, WY 115.50
S. Ratliff -Mileage/Casper, WY 135.60
S. Ratliff -Lodging/Rock Springs, WY 158.00
S. Ratliff -Mileage/Rock Springs, WY 160.46
S. Belish - M&IE/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 115.50
S. Belish - Lodging/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 158.00
S. Belish - Mileage/Casper, WY 183.06
S. Belish - Mileage/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 183.06
W. Wilcox - M&IE/Rock Springs, WY 115.50
W. Wilcox - Lodging/Rock Springs, WY 158.00
C. Bailey - M&IE/Rock Springs, WY 115.50
C. Bailey - Lodging/Rock Springs, WY 158.00
J. Micheli - Mileage/Rock Springs, WY 80.23
J. Micheli - M&IE/Rock Springs, WY 115.50
J. Micheli - Lodging/Rock Springs, WY 158.00
Motor Pool - 206MV9571 623.00

33,978.99









2-Apr-13 C. Bailey -   115.50
2-Apr-13 C. Bailey -   158.00
2-Apr-13 J. Micheli -   80.23
2-Apr-13 J. Micheli -   115.50
2-Apr-13 J. Micheli -   158.00



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
State Board Out-of-State Travel Reimbursement (0222)
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
9-Oct-12 New Horizons - Agent Fee-C. Bailey 30.00
9-Oct-12 New Horizons - Agent Fee-D. Mann-Tavegia 30.00
9-Oct-12 New Horizons - Agent Fee-B. Willson 30.00
9-Oct-12 United Airlines - C. Bailey 476.10
9-Oct-12 Delta Airlines - D. Mann-Tavegia 477.20
9-Oct-12 United Airlines - B. Willson 717.60
20-Nov-12 B. Willson - Other Transportation-Taxi/Cody, WY - Chicago, IL - Cody, WY 44.00
20-Nov-12 B. Willson - M&IE/Cody, WY - Chicago, IL - Cody, WY 123.50
20-Nov-12 C. Bailey - Miscellaneous-Baggage/Chicago, IL 50.00
20-Nov-12 C. Bailey - Other Transportation-Taxi/Chicago, IL 95.43
20-Nov-12 C. Bailey - M&IE/Chicago, IL 128.50
11-Mar-13 New Horizons - Agent Fee-S. Belish 30.00
11-Mar-13 United Airlines - 706.80

TOTAL 2,939.13



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
State Board Out-of-State Travel Reimbursement (0227)
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
13-Nov-12 B. Willson - AGENT FEE 30.00
13-Nov-12 B. Willson - UNITED AIR 551.00

TOTAL 581.00



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Supplies-Safety-Security-Law Enforcement (0230.24)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
23-Jul-2012 ID/Access Card - Paige Hughes (June 2012) 20.00

TOTAL 20.00



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Supplies-Office Supplies, Printing (0231)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
10-Jul-2012 Office Depot-Office Supplies 16.12
10-Jul-2012 Office Depot-Office Supplies 33.08
10-Jul-2012 Office Depot-Office Supplies 40.54
10-Jul-2012 Office Depot-Office Supplies 205.47
10-Aug-2012 Office Depot-Office Supplies 13.10
10-Aug-2012 Office Depot-Office Supplies 13.99
10-Aug-2012 Indoff Inc-Business Cards-P. Fenton-Hughes 15.85
10-Aug-2012 Office Depot-Office Supplies 30.30
10-Aug-2012 Amazon-Office Supplies 46.94
11-Sep-12 Office Depot-Office Supplies 1.89
11-Sep-12 Office Depot-Office Supplies 6.09
11-Sep-12 Office Depot-Office Supplies 14.15
9-Oct-12 Office Depot-Office Supplies 11.69
9-Oct-12 WY Trophy & Engraving-Name Tags/Desk Plates 36.11
9-Oct-12 Office Depot-Office Supplies 42.70
9-Oct-12 WY Trophy & Engraving-NotePads-SBoE 594.74
11-Oct-12 Buy.Com-iPad Case-SBoE 51.20
12-Oct-12 Little Ol"Printshop-SpiralBinding of LawBooks-SBoE 97.50
13-Nov-12 Amazon-Office Supplies 2.45
13-Nov-12 Office Depot-Office Supplies 5.03
13-Nov-12 Office Depot-Office Supplies 13.38
13-Nov-12 Office Max-Office Supplies 185.52
13-Nov-12 FEDEX OFFICE 1,173.82
14-Nov-12 Little Ol"Printshop-SpiralBinding of LawBooks-SBoE 6.48
5-Dec-2012 Office Max-Refund of Sales Tax Charged in Error -8.83
14-Jan-2013 Office Depot-Office Supplies 15.19
14-Jan-2013 Office Depot-Office Supplies 22.22
23-Jan-2013

   
G. Reichardt, D. Mann-Tavegia 186.00

11-Feb-2013 Office Depot-Office Supplies 9.49
2-Apr-13

    
Inv.#119520 34.30

8-Apr-13 Amazon-Office Supplies 27.30
8-Apr-13 Office Depot-Office Supplies 27.35

TOTAL 2,971.16



2-Apr-13 Printing-Name T    34.30



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Supplies-Food&Food Service (0234)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
13-Nov-12 WM SUPERCENTER 41.96
11-Feb-2013 WALMART-Food SuppliesFor SBE Meeting 6.21
11-Feb-2013 WALMART-Food For SBE Meeting 59.23

TOTAL 107.40



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Supplies-Educational & Recreational (0236)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
0.00

TOTAL 0.00



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Intangible Assets (0240)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
16-Jul-2012 Apple iTunes Store-Air Sharing Apps.-13 64.87
16-Jul-2012 Apple iTunes Store-Quickoffice Pro Apps-13 129.87
12-Sep-12 Apple iTunes Store-Scanner Pro App. For iPad 6.99
12-Sep-12 Apple iTunes Store-PFD-Notes App. For iPad-(12)-SBoE 59.88

TOTAL 261.61



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Office, Warehouse, Institutional & Household Equipment & Furnishings (0241)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
14-Aug-2012 TechSmith Corporation-Camtasia Software-K. Lewis 179.00

TOTAL 179.00



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Data Processing & Computer Equipment (0242)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
14-Aug-2012 Amazon-Apple Power Adapter 23.64
11-Oct-12 Buy.Com-Apple iPadReplacement Glass-SBoE 44.18
11-Oct-12 Amazon.Com-Mobile Scanner 195.73
14-Jan-2013 WALMART-iPad-S. Ratliff 399.00

TOTAL 662.55



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Education, Recreational & Technical Equipment (0246)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

TOTAL 0.00



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Room & Building Rental (0251.04)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
7/10/2012 Holiday Inn-Mtg Room Rental 240.00
2-Apr-13 Meeting Room Rental-State Board of Education New Member Orientation 100.00

TOTAL 340.00



2-Apr-13 Meeting Room R       100.00



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Equipment Rental (0252)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

TOTAL



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Awards & Prizes (0257.01 Monetary/Taxable 0257.02 Non Monetary/Not Taxable)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

TOTAL 0.00



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Awards & Prizes (0271)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

TOTAL 0.00



PLEASE ONLY USE 0257 FOR AWARDS



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Maintenance Agreements (0292)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
29-Mar-13 State Board of Education Yearly E-Mail Account Billing: 3/11 1,000.00

TOTAL 1,000.00



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
A&I Telecommunications (0420 series)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
18-Aug-2012 Telecommunications 630.52
26-Sep-2012 Telecommunications 237.05
1-Nov-12 Telecommunications 135.43
23-Nov-12 Telecommunications 676.53
4-Dec-12 Telecommunications -135.43
21-Dec-12 Telecommunications 146.63
24-Jan-2013 Telecommunications 417.49
26-Feb-2013 Telecommunications 282.06

26-Apr-2013 IET Telecommunications 265.86

TOTAL 2,656.14



BMS not updated so item did not appear.  Will be 
there tomorrow, but since we are moving offices and 
Cheslie needs report today I am manually adding.



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Contract Services (0901)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
12-Jul-2012 Catering for SBoE Mtg Apr 25-27, 2012 626.00
16-Aug-2012 Catering for SBoE Mtg-Gillette Apr 2, 2012 215.00
28-Aug-2012 Deposit for SBoE Mtg-SnowKingResortInc-September 25-29, 2012 339.00
27-Nov-12 Catering for SBoE Mtg Nov 1-2 157.00
27-Nov-12 Catering for SBoE Mtg Nov 1-2 177.00
17-Dec-12 Catering for WSBOE-End of Course Mtg Oct 11 ProStart 122.00
17-Dec-12 Catering for WSBOE-End of Course Mtg Oct 12 ProStart 152.00
3-Jan-2013 Catering for SBoE Mtg Sep 25-27, SnowKingResortInc 2,945.00
3-Jan-2013 Lodging for SBoE Mtg Sep 25-27, SnowKingResortInc 2,991.13
2-Apr-13 Catering Services for State Board of Ed. Meeting-3/11-12/13
 382.50

TOTAL 8,106.63



2-Apr-13 Catering Service       382.50



WYOMING ACCOUNTABILITY IN EDUCATION ACT 
 

SCHOOL PERFORMANCE RATING MODEL 
 

(May 2, 2013) 
 

INDICATORS BY GRADE 
 
Indicators are a function of grade in school.  
 

• Grade Three through Grade Eight School Indicators 
o Achievement 
o Growth 
o Equity measured by growth 

• Grade Nine through Twelve Indicators 
o Achievement 
o Readiness 
o Equity measured by achievement gap 

 
The readiness indicators for grade nine through 12 will only be applied to those schools from 
which students may earn a high school diploma. Some junior high schools have a grade nine. 
The grade nine readiness indicators will not be used for school performance ratings at these 
schools. Some high schools have grades ten through 12. The grade nine readiness indicators will 
not be used for school performance ratings at these schools.  
 
Some schools have grade configurations that include both grades nine through 12 and grades 
eight and lower (e.g., schools with grades K-12). These schools will have two school 
performance levels computed initially; one for grades eight and below and one for grades nine 
through 12. The school will be assigned to the performance level that is the lower of the two 
computed performance levels.  
 

 
INDICATORS AND INDICATOR SCORES 

 
ACHIEVEMENT 
 
There will be one overall school achievement score for each school that includes the 
performance in all tested grades and content areas at each school. The score will be the percent 
of tested students who scored proficient or above on the achievement tests used in Wyoming. 
The current achievement tests include: 
 

• The Proficiency Assessment for Wyoming Students (PAWS) 
o Reading in grades 3 through 8 
o Math in grades 3 through 8 
o Science in grades 4 and 8 

• Student Assessment of Writing Skills (SAWS) in grades 3, 5, and 7 

Page 1 of 15 
 



• The ACT 
o Reading test in grade 11 
o Mathematics test in grade 11 
o Science test in grade 11 
o Writing Test in grade 11 

 
An illustration of how school achievement scores will be computed is presented in Table 1. 
Assume the hypothetical school represented in Table 1 was an elementary school with grades 
kindergarten through six with 20 students per grade level.  Science would only be tested in grade 
4 at this school. Because fewer students were tested in science, exceptionally high or low 
performance on the science test would have less impact on the school achievement score than 
would exceptionally high or low performance on either the reading tests or the math tests1.  
 
Table 1. Illustration of Computation of a School Achievement Score. 
 

Content Count of Tested Students Count of Proficient Students 
School 

Achievement 
Score 

Math 80 65 
Reading 80 60 
Writing 40 25 
Science 20 12 

Column Totals 220 162 162/220 = 
73.6% 

 
School achievement scores (i.e., the total percent proficient on all achievement tests) will be used 
for assigning schools to one of three categories on the achievement indicator: (a) exceeding 
targets, (b) meeting targets, or (c) below targets. A professional judgment panel (PJP) of 
education stakeholders will establish school achievement score cut points that will be used to 
assign schools to these three categories.  
 
GROWTH 
 
Growth refers to a change in the achievement within students as they progress from year to year. 
In order to compute growth scores, students must have at least two consecutive years of state test 
scores. Since the Wyoming state test is first administered in grade three, growth will first be 
measured in grade four. Growth will be computed separately for reading and for math on the 
Wyoming state test for students in grades four through eight. 
 
The method used to measure growth will produce student growth percentiles2 (SGPs) that 
indicate how an individual student’s growth compared with that of all Wyoming students in the 
same grade that had similar scores in previous years. SGPs range from 1 to 99 with lower scores 

1 Weighting for different tested content areas will be a function of the number of students taking a test in each content area. This 
weighting reflects the policy maker decisions about which grade-by-content areas to test. For example, when federal policy 
makers passed NCLB, they required testing in reading and math in seven grades but they required testing in science only in just 
three grades. As a result, more students take reading and math tests than science test and reading and math will carry more weight 
on the achievement indicator than science.    
2 See Betebenner, D. W. (2008). Norm- and criterion-referenced student growth. Available at http://www.nciea.org. 

Page 2 of 15 
 

                                                           



indicating lower growth and higher scores indicating higher growth. This measure of growth is 
independent of the achievement level performance of students. Students with low achievement 
may have low or high growth. Likewise, students with high achievement may have low or high 
growth. Regardless of how high a student’s test scores in past years were, they still may earn any 
of the SGPs from 1 to 99. 

 
The median SGP at a school is the SGP that half of the students at the school scored above and 
half scored below. Median SGPs have the same meaning for any group. As such, they could be 
computed separately for each grade and content area at a school. Separate median SGPs for each 
grade and content area at a school should be computed and reported to assist schools with their 
improvement efforts. The most accurate median to represent total growth at a school across all 
grades and both content areas, however, would be the median of all SGPs at the school 
regardless of grade or content area. That school median SGP will be used as the school’s growth 
score.    
 
Growth at each school will further be placed into one of three categories: (a) exceeding target, 
(b) meeting target and (c) not meeting target. A professional judgment panel will determine cut 
points for the median SGPs that separate these three categories from one another. The 
professional judgment panel will be informed in their work by the distribution of the SPGs of 
students who scored below proficient in a previous year but who scored proficient or above in 
the current year. In addition, the professional judgment panel will be informed in their work by 
the distribution of SPGs of students who scored proficient or above in a previous year but who 
scored below proficient in the current year.  
 
EQUITY   
 
An important goal of WAEA is to “minimize achievement gaps” [Wyoming Statute 21-2-
204(b)(vi)]. During the 2013 session of the Wyoming legislature more specificity was added to 
the definition of equity for the purpose of accountability [Wyoming Statute 21-2-204(c)(vii)]. As 
a result there will be two methods used to measure equity in Wyoming schools. The method used 
for a particular school will depend upon whether there are measures of student growth available 
to the school. Measures of student growth will be available to schools with students in grades 
four through eight. An alternative measure of equity will be required in schools that do not have 
a measure of growth. Currently there are a number of schools that serve students in grade three 
but do not have students in grades four or higher. These schools will use the alternative measure 
of equity. In addition, high schools that serve students in the grades nine through 12 do not, at 
this time, have measures that permit the measurement of growth. 
 
Consolidated Subgroup. When a school has growth measures, a consolidated subgroup 
consisting of all students who were below proficient during the previous year on the state test in 
math and/or reading will be used in the measurement of equity. Because the previous year’s test 
performance defines this group, educators will know who is in this group at the beginning of 
each new school year. This will permit educators to be strategic about planning to improve 
outcomes for students in this subgroup.  
 

Page 3 of 15 
 



When a school does not have growth measures, the school will typically not have prior year 
achievement scores for use in the identification of a consolidated subgroup. The consolidated 
subgroup at these schools will consist of those students who performed below proficient on the 
current year’s test in math and/or reading.  
 
Equity for Schools with Growth Scores. For schools that have growth scores (i.e., SGPs) on 
the state test, a growth to standard approach is used for the measurement of equity. Specifically, 
adequate growth percentiles (AGPs) are computed for all students. For students in the 
consolidated subgroup, an AGP represents the minimum SGP that the students needs for the 
current year in order to be considered to be on track to reach proficiency within three years. The 
equity indicator, therefore, for schools with growth scores will be the percent of students in the 
consolidated subgroup who obtain SGP scores that are at or above their AGP score. The 
professional judgment panel will determine the percentages of students meeting this criterion that 
will result in schools being considered as exceeding targets, meeting targets or not meeting 
targets.     
 
Equity for Schools without Growth Scores. There will be two components used in the 
measurement of equity at schools without growth measures. The first component will be the 
current year achievement gap between the consolidated subgroup at the school and the statewide 
performance of all students. The second component will be the improvement in that achievement 
gap from the prior year to the current year3. The current year achievement gap at each school 
will be placed into one of three categories; large gap, typical gap and small gap. Small gaps, of 
course, are more positive than large gaps. The improvement to gap size at each school will also 
be placed into one of three categories; least improvement, typical improvement and most 
improvement. Most improvement would be more positive than least improvement. The equity 
performance level for these schools will then be determined based upon the cell in a three-by-
three decision table in which a school’s performance placed them. The decision table with 
achievement gap on one side and improvement on the other side is illustrated in Table 2.  
 
Table 2. Illustration of the Decision Table for Achievement Gap Equity. 
 

 
Gap Improvement 

Achievement Gap 
Large Gap Typical Gap Small Gap 

Least Improvement    
Typical Improvement    
Most Improvement    

 
Schools with scores that placed them in the cell in Table 2 for large gap/least improvement 
would be placed in the not meeting target category for equity. Schools with scores that placed 
them in the small gap/most improvement cell would be placed in the exceeding target category 
for equity. Schools with scores that placed them in the typical gap/most improvement cell would 
be placed in the meeting target category for equity. The equity category placements for schools 
with performance that placed them into the other cells in Table 2 will be established by the 
professional judgment panel who will be informed by impact data.   

3 In order to compute an improvement score consolidated subgroups will be needed for both the current year test 
performance and the previous year test performance.   

Page 4 of 15 
 

                                                           



 
The size of the achievement gap will be a measure of the distance of the consolidated subgroup’s 
mean test score from that of the statewide mean test score for all students. Because each grade in 
school will have a different mean scale score and variance, the scale scores for each student will 
be converted into standardized z scores. These scores will be computed for both reading and 
math as follows. 
 

Step 1. State average scale scores and standard deviations will be computed for each grade in 
reading and math.  
 
Step 2. A standardized z score will be computed for current test results in reading and math 
for each student in the consolidated subgroup in the content area(s) where they were not 
proficient on the previous year’s state assessment. Table 3 presents an illustration of the 
standardized z score computation. 
 

Table 3. Illustration of Student Standardized z Score Computation. 
 

Grade 5   
 

Student Scale 
Score Mean 

 
State Scale Score 

Mean 

State Scale Score 
Standard 
Deviation 

 
Student z Score 
Computation 

 
 

Student z Score 

656 680 59 (656 – 680) 
59 -0.41 

 
 
These student level standardized z scores will be computed for the current year and for the 
previous year. These scores are then averaged for all students in the consolidated subgroup for 
the two years. The average of all standardized z scores in both reading and math for all students 
in the consolidated subgroup for the current year will be the achievement gap scores. All schools 
with these scores will then be ranked. Schools ranked in the bottom third of this group will be 
placed in the large gap category, schools ranked in the middle third will be placed in the typical 
gap category and schools ranked in the top third will be placed in the small gap category.  
 
The gap improvement score will be obtained by subtracting the school’s mean standardized z 
score for the consolidated subgroup from the current year from their mean standardized z score 
from the previous year’s consolidated subgroup. The difference that results is the school’s 
improvement score. Schools will then be ranked by their improvement scores. Schools that rank 
in the bottom third of this group will be placed in the least improvement category, schools that 
rank in the middle third will be placed in the typical improvement category and schools that rank 
in the top third will be placed in the most improvement category.   

 
READINESS 
 
Readiness will be measured at all schools from which students may earn a high school diploma. 
There are four subindicators for readiness. The subindicators fall within two categories of 
subindicators. Two of the subindicators are leading indicators and two of the subindicators are 

Page 5 of 15 
 



lagging indicators. Improvement on the leading indicators would be expected to lead to 
improvement on the lagging indicators over time.  
 

• Leading Indicators 
o Readiness as measured on tests in the ACT suite of tests (i.e.,  ACT Explore in 

grade 9, ACT Plan in grade 10 and the ACT in grade 11) 
o Readiness defined as the percent of students earning enough grade nine credits to 

be on track for graduation 
• Lagging Indicators 

o Actual Graduation Rate 
o Hathaway Scholarship Eligibility Level (i.e., of all graduates) 

 
There will be a score range from zero to 100 on each subindicator. The subindicator scores will 
be combined into one overall readiness score for each school. Table 4 provides an illustration of 
possible weights for each subindicator and for each category of subindicators. 
 
Table 4. Illustration of Possible Weights for Readiness Subindicators and Categories of 
Subindicators*. 
 

Leading Indicators Lagging Indicators 
Tested Readiness Grade 9 Credits Graduation Rate Hathaway Eligibility 

30% 10% 30% 30% 
40% 60% 

 
ACT Suite of Readiness Tests. Scores on the ACT Explore in the spring of grade nine, the ACT 
Plan in the spring of grade ten and the ACT in grade 11 will provide test evidence of readiness. 
An index has been developed for each of the three tests that will be used as the Wyoming 
measure of tested readiness. ACT composite test scores are presently used in Wyoming as one 
source of information that determines a student’s level of eligibility for Hathaway Scholarships. 
The ACT composite score cut points used for Hathaway Scholarship eligibility informed the 
development of the Wyoming accountability tested readiness index. Specifically the ACT 
composite cut point for the lowest level of Hathaway Scholarship eligibility became the lowest 
cut point for Wyoming accountability. The ACT composite cut point for the highest level of 
Hathaway Scholarship eligibility became the highest cut point for Wyoming accountability. 
Finally, an ACT composite cut point for a middle level of Hathaway Scholarship eligibility 
became the middle cut point for Wyoming accountability. Table 5 presents the Wyoming ACT 
readiness score ranges and associated index values that resulted from this process. 
 
  

Page 6 of 15 
 



Table 5. ACT College Readiness Index Score Ranges.  

 

 
Table 6 shows the percentage of grade 11 Wyoming students who obtained ACT composite 
scores that fell within each identified score range on the ACT test during the spring 2012 census 
testing. 
 
Table 6. Percentage of Grade 11 Wyoming Students Tested on the ACT During Spring 2012 
with Scores at Each Index Level.  
 

ACT Readiness Level Percent of Sample Cumulative Percentage 
Level 1 32 32 
Level 2 30 62 
Level 3 23 85 
Level 4 15 100 

 
Next, Table 4.9 in the Technical Manual Plan provides observed ACT scores from fall of grade 
12 for students who also had Plan scores from spring of grade ten. The frequency distributions 
from this matrix of scores were used to identify the score point on the Plan that was a mid point 
in the score range associated with the ACT cut points represented in Table 6 above. The Plan 
score ranges in Table 6 were constructed using those corresponding Plan composite scores as cut 
points.  
 
Finally, Table 4.19 of the Technical Manual Explore provides observed Plan composite scores 
from fall of grade 10 for students who also had Explore scores from the spring of grade nine. The 
frequency distributions from this matrix of scores were used to identify the score point on the 
Explore that were a mid point in the score range associated with the Plan cut points represented 
in Table 6 above. The Explore score ranges in Table 5 above were constructed using those 
corresponding Explore cut points.  
 
A school will be assigned 0 points for each student at a school who performs at level 1, 30 points 
for each student who performs at level 2, 65 points for each student who performs at level 3 and 
100 points for each student who performs at level 4. A school will receive one overall readiness 
score for student performance on all tests from the ACT suite that are administered at the school. 
The school’s score will be the mean index score for all students across all tests from this suite 
that are administered at the school. As such, school scores on this subindicator will range from 
the lowest possible score of 0 to the highest possible score of 100.   
 

 Composite Score Ranges  
Wyoming ACT Readiness 

Levels 
ACT Explore 

Grade 9 
ACT Plan 
Grade 10 

ACT Test 
Grade 11 

Index Points 

Level 1 1-14 1-15 1-16 0 
Level 2 15-17 16-18 17-20 30 
Level 3 18-20 19-21 21-24 65 
Level 4 21-25 22-32 25-36 100 

Page 7 of 15 
 



Tested readiness for students who take the alternate assessment will be based upon the number of 
subject area tests on which they are proficient or better. Specifically, a school will be assigned 
100 index points for each student who earns a proficient or better score on all four subject area 
tests on the alternate assessment. A school will be assigned 65 index points for all students who 
earn a proficient or better score on three of the four subject area tests on the alternate assessment. 
A school will be assigned 30 index points for all students who are proficient on one or two of the 
four subject area tests on the alternate assessment. A school will be assigned 0 points for all 
students who are proficient on none of the four subject area tests on the alternate assessment.  
 
Grade Nine Credits Earned. Grade nine may or may not be part of the grade configuration for 
all Wyoming schools from which students may receive a diploma. Some high schools serve 
students in grades ten through 12 while others serve students in grades nine through 12. Grade 
nine credits earned will be an indicator for all schools from which students may receive a 
diploma, regardless of the grade configuration of the school. The number of credits a student has 
when entering grade ten is a leading indicator for success in high school regardless of where the 
student attended school for grade nine. Therefore, high schools have an interest in and can 
choose to have some role in how well students are performing in grade nine even when grade 
nine is housed in a feeder school rather than in the high school itself.  
 
Some students earn grade nine credits during a summer session. In order to be able to credit 
schools for ninth grade credits earned in the summer, the grade nine credits earned indicator will 
lag one year. In this respect it will be similar to the long standing practice in Wyoming of 
lagging the reporting of graduation rate for accountability purposes by one year so that students 
who graduate following the successful completion of required courses during the summer session 
are included in a school’s graduation rate. When grade nine is housed at the high school, grade 
nine credits earned will be computed for all students who were enrolled in that school at the end 
of grade nine. When grade nine is housed in feeder schools, grade nine credits will be computed 
for all students enrolled at the high school on October 1st of the year after they first attended 
grade nine4.  
 
A school’s score for grade nine credits will be the percentage of students that earned one fourth 
of the credits required to earn a diploma by the end of grade nine. 
 
Graduation Rate. Graduation rate will be measured using a graduation rate index that is applied 
at the student level. Table 7 illustrates the graduation rate index. The point values in Table 7 are 
for illustration only. The professional judgment panel will assign the actual point values for the 
index. The index points are assigned to the students who meet the criteria for each student result 
in Table 7. The school’s score for graduation rate will be the mean of student index points.         
 
  

4 A potential negative unintended consequence could be associated with this particular business rule. Specifically, a 
district may choose to retain students in grade nine in a junior high if they do not have all credits needed to be 
considered “on-track” for high school completion. An additional unintended consequence would be a practice of 
becoming more lenient about awarding credits in grade nine. A choice by the professional judgment panel to place 
less weight on this readiness indicator compared to the other readiness indicators could mitigate the likelihood of the 
potentially negative changes in practice.   

Page 8 of 15 
 

                                                           



Table 7. Graduation Rate Index. 
 

Criteria Numbers Student Result Points* 
1 Diploma Earned in Four Years 100 
2 Diploma Earned in More than Four Years 85 
3 Certificate of Completion** 85 
4 Continued Enrollment*** 25 
5 Dropout 0 

*Points are for illustrative purpose only. The professional judgment panel will assign the points. 
**For students on individual education plans who worked on alternate standards. 
***Continued enrollment after the student’s grade nine cohort had been in school for four years. 
 
Students meet criterion one from Table 7 when they receive their high school diploma four years 
after they first entered grade nine. These students are assigned 100 points each. Any student who 
receives a high school diploma but who first entered grade nine more than four years earlier is 
awarded the points for criterion two in Table 7. Students meeting criterion three will be those 
students who are on an individual education plan (IEP) that stipulate they are working on 
alternate standards. These students are not eligible for a diploma since their IEP teams had 
determined that their disability made working on alternate standards more appropriate than 
working on regular state standards. Criterion four from Table 7 applies to students who first 
entered grade nine more than four years ago but remain enrolled in school on October 1st of a 
following school year. When computing the school index score the drop-outs will be assigned 
zero points and they will be included in the computation of the mean student index score for the 
school. Students who will count as drop-outs will be those who were the grade nine drop-outs 
three years ago, the grade ten drop-outs two years ago, the grade eleven drop-outs one year ago 
and the current year grade 12 drop-outs.  
 
Hathaway Scholarship Level. There are four Hathaway scholarship levels in Wyoming. 
Eligibility for each level is based upon three criteria: (a) unweighted high school grade point 
average, (b) a minimum ACT or Work Keys score and (c) successful completion of the success 
curriculum. The scholarship levels and the eligibility criteria are presented in Table 8. 
 
Table 8. Hathaway Scholarship Eligibility Levels and Criteria. 
 

 
Criteria 

Scholarship Level 
Provisional  Opportunity Performance Honors 

High School Minimum GPA 2.5 2.5 3.0 3.5 
Minimum ACT* 17** 19 21 25 

High School Curriculum Success*** Success Success Success 
*ACT can be the student’s best ACT score which may not be from the census administration in 
grade 11. 
**Or a WorkKeys score of at least 12. 
***Successful completion of a success curriculum defined by the Wyoming Department of 
Education. 
 

Page 9 of 15 
 



Hathaway Scholarship eligibility will be measured using an index for the purpose of computing 
school performance levels under WAEA. The index is presented in Table 9. 
 
Table 9. Hathaway Scholarship Eligibility Index.  
 

Student Eligibility Level Points 
Not Eligible 0 
Provisional 25 
Opportunity 50 
Performance 75 

Honors 100 
 
The school’s score will be the mean of student points for the graduating class at the school. The 
possible scores for a school will range from 0 to 100.  
 
Combining Subindicators into a School Readiness Score. The minimum possible score on 
each of the four readiness subindicators will be zero. The maximum possible score on each of the 
four subindicators will be 100. The subindicator scores for each school will be multiplied by the 
weights established by the professional judgment panel that are illustrated in Table 4 above. 
Table 10 illustrates the computation of a school total readiness score for a hypothetical school. 

 
Table 10. Illustration of Computation of Total School Readiness Score. 
 
 

Subindicator 
Hypothetical Score 

for a School 
Example 

Subindicator Weight 
(School Score 

* Weight) 
ACT Suite Index 55 .30 16.5 

Grade 9 Percent On Track 72 .10 7.2 
Graduation Rate Index 67 .30 20.1 

Hathaway Eligibility Index 58 .30 17.2 
School Readiness Score (Sum of Subindicator Weighted Scores) = 61.2 

 
 

SCHOOL PERFORMANCE LEVEL ASSIGNMENT 
 

The indicator category scores will be combined to arrive at a school performance level 
designation for each school in Wyoming with the use of decision tables. Table 11 presents the 
decision table for schools with grades three through eight.  

 
  

Page 10 of 15 
 



Table 11. Decision Table for Assigning School Performance Levels for Schools with Grades 
Three through Eight. 
 

  Achievement 
Below 

Achievement 
Meeting 

Achievement 
Exceeding 

Equity Below 
Growth Below    

Growth Meeting    
Growth Exceeding    

Equity Meeting 
Growth Below    

Growth Meeting    
Growth Exceeding    

Equity 
Exceeding 

Growth Below    
Growth Meeting    

Growth Exceeding    
Note. The professional judgment panel will determine which of the four school performance 
levels (i.e., not meeting, partially meeting, meeting and exceeding expectations) will be assigned 
to schools with each pattern of indicator performance.  
 
Table 12 presents the decision table for schools with grades nine through 12. 
 
Table 12. Decision Table for Assigning School Performance Levels for Schools with Grades 
Three through Eight. 
 

  Achievement 
Below 

Achievement 
Meeting 

Achievement 
Exceeding 

Equity Below 
Readiness Below    

Readiness Meeting    
Readiness Exceeding    

Equity Meeting 
Readiness Below    

Readiness Meeting    
Readiness Exceeding    

Equity 
Exceeding 

Readiness Below    
Readiness Meeting    

Readiness Exceeding    
Note. The professional judgment panel will determine which of the four school performance 
levels (i.e., not meeting, partially meeting, meeting and exceeding expectations) will be assigned 
to schools with each pattern of indicator performance.  
 
There will be some schools that have only two indicators. For example, many schools will not 
have a consolidated subgroup that meets the minimum n requirement. These schools will not 
have an equity indicator. When schools have only two indicators a decision table line the one 
illustrated in Table 13 will be used for determining the school performance level.   
 
  

Page 11 of 15 
 



Table 13. Illustration of a Decision Table for Assigning School Performance Levels when a 
School has Only Two Indicators.  
 

 Achievement 
Below 

Achievement 
Meeting 

Achievement 
Exceeding 

Growth (or Readiness) Below    
Growth (or Readiness) Meeting    

Growth (or Readiness) Exceeding    
Note. The professional judgment panel will determine which of the four school performance 
levels will be assigned to schools with each pattern of indicator performance. 
 

 
PARTICIPATION RATE 

 
Rules for minimum participation rate are important to assure that test results used as 
accountability indicators are representative of the performance of students receiving instruction 
at a school. Non participation in testing is unlikely to be randomly distributed among students 
attending a school. Non participation is more likely to be systematic. When a sample of non 
participants in testing at a school is systematic (e.g., when the students who are non participants 
are those likely to have low test scores), selection bias occurs and the validity associated with 
using those scores in school performance computations is called into question (Marion & 
Domaleski, 2012). The accountability conclusions about school performance will not match 
actual school performance. 
 
Participation rate is computed for (a) all enrolled students and (b) all enrolled students who were 
below proficient in the prior year on each assessment that is used in computing Wyoming school 
performance levels. The students who were below proficient in the prior year serve as a 
consolidated subgroup5. They are students with high needs and it is important that they not be 
systematically excluded from testing. All schools are expected to meet the minimum annual 
participation rate of 95 percent for both student groups. When a school fails to meet the 
minimum participation rate on any test involved in computing school performance levels the 
school will be assigned to the school performance level that is one level below the computed 
performance level.  
 
Any school that fails to meet an annual percentage rate of at least 90 percent on any test that is 
used in the assignment of Wyoming school performance levels will be declared “unscoreable”. 
Consequences for schools that are unscoreable will align with those for schools that fall within 
the school performance level of not meeting expectations and these schools will be reported as 
not meeting expectations.     
 
  

5 For the purpose of computing participation rate, students who score below proficient on the subject-area tests of 
the ACT in grade 11 will comprise the consolidated subgroup. For the purpose of computing participation rate on 
the Explore and Plan, students who perform at the Level 1 of the readiness index will comprise the consolidated 
subgroup. 

Page 12 of 15 
 

                                                           



Computing Participation Rates 
 
Participation rates on each test used in computing school performance levels are calculated by 
dividing the number of students participating on the assessment by the total number of enrolled 
students in the school on the day that is the midpoint of the testing window.  
 
Any student for whom there is not an assessment result or for whom there is an invalid 
assessment score will be counted as “not participating” on the particular test. An exception is a 
small number of students who have not participated on the test due to expulsions, out-of-state 
placements or fragile medical conditions. These students are not included in the calculation of 
school participation rates. An additional exception is students who are English learners who have 
been in the country for less than one year who are exempt from the reading and writing tests. 
Participation rates are calculated separately for each content area and test including the college 
readiness tests.  
 
Exemptions 
 
In rare instances, districts may petition the Wyoming Department of Education for an exemption 
from testing for students with the most significant cognitive disability who are assessed on the 
alternate assessment when they move into the school from another school district after the 
beginning of the alternate assessment window. Students moving between schools within a 
district are not eligible for an exemption. Eligibility for an exemption should not be based on the 
disability category, the amount of time for which the students receives service, the location or 
delivery of service or the level of functioning of the student.  
 
The Wyoming Department of Education will consider the amount of time left in the testing 
window to prepare for and administer the assessment. There must be evidence that the amount of 
time left in the testing window is not adequate to allow for a valid administration. The Wyoming 
Department of Education may consider evidence about the individual student’s response time 
when demonstrating academic knowledge if such evidence is provided. For approved exemptions 
the performance of the student is not considered in participation rate computations or in school 
performance level computations.   
 

 
FULL ACADEMIC YEAR 

 
Student mobility varies across schools. Students sometimes move into a school just prior to 
testing. When computing school performance levels, it is reasonable to include only students 
who were present at the school for a full academic year (Marion & Domaleski, 2012). It is 
possible to exclude the performance of students who have recently arrived at the school from the 
school performance level computations.  
 
“Full academic year” will be defined for Wyoming accountability as being enrolled in the same 
school on October 1 and on the day that is the midpoint of the testing window for each test used 
in the computation of school performance levels. Students who were not at the school for the full 
academic year will be excluded from school performance level computations. 

Page 13 of 15 
 



 
MINIMUM n FOR ACCOUNTABILITY 

 
For accountability decisions, the minimum number of students in the consolidated subgroup is 
20. For schools with a consolidated subgroup of less than 20 the performance of the consolidated 
subgroup over multiple years will be considered. Subgroup performance will be considered over 
two years. If that results in 20 students in the consolidated subgroup equity would be measured 
for those combined years. If not subgroup performance will be considered over three years. If 
there are not 20 students in the subgroup over three years, equity will not be measured at the 
school.   
 
Wyoming has a sizable number of schools with fewer than 20 tested students in an all students 
group. For the all students group at a school the minimum n size will be six. Schools with fewer 
than six tested students in any one year will be reviewed based on average performance over the 
previous two or three years depending upon which leads to at least six tested students being 
available.  
 

 
STUDENTS TESTED ON ALTERNATE ASSESSMENTS 

 
Students on individual education plans who are working on alternate standards will be required 
to test on an alternate assessment. Students on alternate standards who do not test will be 
considered as not tested for the participation rate computations. Student performance on alternate 
assessments will be counted for school performance level determinations.  
 

 
SCHOOLS WITHOUT TESTED GRADES 

 
In Wyoming there are schools with primary grade configurations that do not serve a tested grade. 
These schools are “paired” with a school that includes a tested grade for purposes of 
accountability. For example, several LEAs have organized their elementary schools so that 
students attend grade K-2 in one building and then move to a different building for grades 3-5. In 
this case, the AYP results for the 3-5 school are used to hold the K-2 school accountable as well. 
The rationale for this is that the teachers in the two different schools need to be communicating 
across buildings to plan their curricular and instructional sequences for the successful transition 
of students between schools. Holding both schools equally accountable for the 3-5 school results 
should help foster this communication.  
 
Table 14 is a list of Wyoming schools that do not contain any of the currently assessed grades 
and the school with which they are paired for accountability purposes. This table will be updated 
each year. 
 
  
  

Page 14 of 15 
 



Table 14. Accountability School Pairings for Schools without Tested Grades. 
 
School ID 

 
School Name Grades 

Served 
Accountability Related 

School 
School ID 

0501002 Douglas Primary School K-2 Douglas Intermediate 
School 

0501010 

0801007 Lincoln Elementary K-2 Trail Elementary 0801006 
1101021 Lebhart Elementary K-2 Fairview Elementary 1101013 
1601003 Libbey Elementary K-2 West Elementary 1601005 
2001010 Jackson Elementary K-2 Colter Elementary 2001009 
2104001 Mountain View 

Elementary 
K-2 Fort Bridger Elementary 2104002 

2301003 Newcastle Elementary K-2 Gertrude Burns 
Intermediate 

2301001 

0701007 North Elementary K-1 Gannett Peak Elementary 0701008 
0725001 Ashgrove Elementary 

School 
K-2 Rendezvous Elementary 

School 
0725007 

0725005 Aspen Park Elementary 
School 

K-2 Rendezvous Elementary 
School 

0725007 

0725003 Jackson Elementary School K-2 Rendezvous Elementary 
School 

0725007 

 

Page 15 of 15 
 



 ACTION SUMMARY SHEET 
    STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
 
 
        DATE:  May 8, 2013 
 
 
ISSUE: Professional Judgment Panel   
 
BACKGROUND:    
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s)/RECOMMENDATION(s):  
 
I move to direct Paige Fenton Hughes and Mackenzie Williams to finalize a contract with Mike 
Beck for the facilitation of the Professional Judgment Panel in an amount not to exceed $40,000. 
 

 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION ATTACHED: 
 
 
 

PREPARED BY: Chelsie Bailey  
                      Chelsie Bailey, Executive Assistant 
 
 
APPROVED BY: __________________________________ 
       
    
 
 
ACTION TAKEN BY STATE BOARD:  __________________DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
COMMENTS:          



WYOMING 
State Board of Education 
Hathaway Building, 2nd Floor 
2300 Capitol Avenue 
Cheyenne, Wyoming   82002-0050 
(307) 777-6213  •  (307) 777-6234 FAX 
   
 

 
 
RON MICHELI 
Chair, Fort Bridger 
 
 

 
SCOTTY RATLIFF 
Vice Chair, Riverton 
 
 
 
PETE GOSAR 
Treasurer, Laramie 
 
 
 
SUE BELISH 
Ranchester 
 
 
 
KATHY COON 
Lusk 
 
 
 
HUGH HAGEMAN 
Fort Laramie 
 
 
 
CINDY HILL 
State Superintendent 
 
 
 
LORI MILLIN  
Cheyenne 
 
 
 
KEN RATHBUN 
Sundance 
 
 
 
GERALD REICHARDT 
Wheatland 
 
 
 
JIM ROSE 
Interim Director  
 
 
 
WALT WILCOX 
Casper 
 
 
 
BELENDA WILLSON 
Thermopolis 
 
 
 
CHELSIE BAILEY 
Executive Assistant 
 

 

TO:  State Board Members 
 
FROM:  Paige Fenton Hughes, Coordinator 
 
RE:  PJP Recommendations 
 
 
 

The following is the statutory requirement which guides the work of the state board 
with regard to the Professional Judgment Panel: 
 
Reconvene the Wyoming education accountability professional judgment panel 
established under 2012 Wyoming Session Laws, Chapter 101, Section 5(b)(ii), 
expanded as deemed necessary by the department and the state board to include 
additional and alternative members beyond those members specified under law. The 
professional judgment panel shall be used by the department in developing and 
establishing target performance levels specified under W.S. 21-2-204(e)…   
 
My recommendation is we use the following procedure to repopulate the PJP: 
 

1. Set a date for the meetings as soon as possible.  
2. Send correspondence to all PJP members from last year to discern if they are 

interested in continuing as a member of the PJP and to find out if they are 
still in the same positions as they were last year. 

3. Send correspondence to all who applied to be a member of the PJP and 
determine if they are interested in being considered again this year and if 
they are still in the same positions. 

4. Allow others to apply to be a member of the PJP. 
5. After we hear back from present PJP members, determine what positions are 

open (including a new position for a person representing student services). 
6. Use the SBE committee structure to choose new PJP members. 
7. Once membership is determined, finalize meeting plans and correspond with 

PJP members. 
 
My recommendation is we contract with Mike Beck to facilitate the PJP for the 
following reasons: 
 

1. He works well with Scott Marion, Chris Domaleski, and Mike Flicek. 
2. He has the background on and understanding of the Wyoming accountability 

model.  He can “hit the ground running,” so to speak. 
3. He has developed a rapport with the PJP members and the select committee 

members. 
4. If we contract with Mike again, we can get the process moving much more 

quickly and avoid last-minute situations like we had last year.   
 

With a tight timeline and Mike Beck’s unique background and qualifications, I feel 
this would be the best way to move forward. 
 

  
   



Wyoming Department of Education 

State Assessment in 2015: 

Smarter Balanced  

Assessment Consortium 

Wyoming State Board of Education 

May 8, 2013 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

EA116 
  “Notwithstanding [existing statute], the state 

board and the department of education shall 
investigate options available to the state for 
future assessment system development.  The 
state board, through the department, shall 
periodically report to the select committee on 
statewide education accountability regarding the 
status of assessment development, investigation 
of options available to the state and the impact of 
existing law governing statewide assessments on 
future assessment development.  The select 
committee shall report to the 2014 legislature on 
any necessary legislation supporting future 
 assessment development.” 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Next Generation Assessments 

    The U.S. Department of Education funded two 
consortia of states to develop new assessments 
aligned to college- and career-ready standards  
 

• Rigorous assessment of progress toward “college and 
career readiness”  

• Common cut scores across all Consortium states  

• Provide both achievement and growth information  

• Valid, reliable, and fair for all students, except those 
with “significant cognitive disabilities”  

• Administer online  

• Use multiple measures  

• Operational in 2014-15 school year  

 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

 Purpose of the Smarter Balanced 

Assessment Consortium (SBAC)  
• To develop a comprehensive and innovative 

assessment system for grades 3-8 and high 
school in English language arts and 
mathematics aligned to the Common Core 
State Standards, so that...  

• ...students leave high school prepared for 
postsecondary success in college or a career 
through increased student learning and 
improved teaching  

• The assessments shall be operational across 
Consortium states in the 2014-15 school year  



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

SBAC: Consortium of States 

• 26 members representing over 39% of 

K-12 students  

• 21 Governing States, 4 Advisory 

States, 1 Affiliate Member  

• Washington state is fiscal agent  

• WestEd provides project management 

 services  

 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

State-Led Governance 
   State Reps Serve on 

Executive Committee 

• 2 Elected Co-Chairs 

• 4 Reps elected by Governing 

States 

• Lead Procurement State (WA) 

• Higher Ed Reps 

   States Join SBAC  
as Governing or 
Advisory States 

• Governors 

• Education Chief 

• State Legislatures 

• State Boards of Education 

Smarter Balanced Staff 

WestEd, Project Mgmt Partner 

Work Groups and 

Advisory Committees 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Governing / Advisory 

• States join the Consortium at no cost until 
assessments are delivered in 2015 

• Governing states influence direction of 
Consortium; they vote on matters of 
importance (e.g. blueprints), take leadership 
roles in SBAC, and are invited to participate 
in various activities (teacher PD, state-level 
item-writing, scientific pilot) 

• Change from Advisory to Governing gives 
 Wyoming a voice in the Consortium work 

 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

SBAC Work Groups 

• Formative Assessment Practices and 

Professional Learning/Transition to 

Common Core State Standards 

• Item Development/Performance Tasks 

• Technology Approach/Reporting 

• Test Administration/Student Access 

• Validation and Psychometrics/Test 

 Design 

 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Balanced Assessment System 

Teachers and 
schools have 

information and 
tools they need 

to improve 
teaching and 

learning 
 
 

Summative 
Assessments 
Benchmarked to 

college and career  
readiness 

Teacher resources for 

Formative 
Assessment 

Practices  
to improve instruction 

All students 
leave high 

school 
college and 

career 
ready 

Common 
Core State 
Standards 

specify K-12 
expectations 

for college 
and career 
readiness 

Interim 
Assessments 

Flexible, open, used for 
actionable feedback 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Balanced Assessment System 

School Year                                                                                       Last 12 Weeks of the Year            

                    ELA/Literacy and Mathematics, Grades 3 – 8  & High School  

DIGITAL LIBRARY of formative tools, processes and exemplars; released items and 
tasks; curriculum unit models; educator training; professional development tools and 

resources; scorer training modules; and teacher collaboration tools  

Optional Interim 
Assessment 

Computer Adaptive 
& Performance Tasks 

Optional Interim 
Assessment 

Computer Adaptive 
& Performance Tasks 

Summative Assessment 
for Accountability 
Computer Adaptive & 

Performance Tasks 

Scope, sequence, number, and timing of interim assessments is locally determined.         
      



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Assessment Components 

• Assesses the full range of Common Core in English 
language arts and mathematics for students in grades 
3–8 and 11 (interim assessments can be used in grades 
9 and 10)  

• Measures current student achievement and growth 
across time, showing progress toward college and career 
readiness  

• Can be given once or twice a year (mandatory testing 
window within the last 12 weeks of the instructional 
year)  

• Includes a variety of question types: selected response, 
short constructed response, extended constructed 
response, technology enhanced, and performance tasks  

 

Summative Assessment (Computer Adaptive) 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Assessment Components 

• Optional comprehensive and content-cluster 
assessment to help identify specific needs of each 
student  

• Can be administered throughout the year  

• Provides clear examples of expected performance on 
Common Core standards  

• Includes a variety of question types: selected 
response, short constructed response, extended 
constructed response, technology enhanced, and 
performance tasks  

• Aligned to and reported on the same scale as the 
summative assessments  

• Fully accessible for instruction and professional 
 development – Could replace MAP and save 
 districts approximately $10/student 

Interim Assessment (Computer Adaptive) 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

• Research-based, on-demand tools and 

resources for teachers  

• Aligned to Common Core, focused on 

increasing student learning and enabling 

differentiation of instruction  

• Professional development materials 

include model units of instruction and 

publicly released assessment items, 

 formative strategies  

 

Assessment Components 
Formative Assessment Practices 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Formative Practices, Professional 

Learning and Implementation 

Understand the CCSS 

• Teams of teachers from each state will: 

– Participate in identifying formative assessment practices and 
curriculum resources to put in Digital Library 

– Participate on a committee to complete voluntary alignment review of 
publishers’ materials to the content specifications and develop a 
“Consumers Report” to upload to the Digital Library 

• National content experts to develop 54 (3 ELA and 3 math per grade) 
formative assessment practices exemplar modules that provide model 
products for Smarter Balanced teachers (housed in Digital Library) 

• Existing CCSS curriculum projects are adapted to align with the Smarter 
Balanced content specifications (and uploaded to the Digital Library) 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

 Improve Teaching and Learning 

• Provide comprehensive support for formative assessment, 
including instructional modules aligned with CCSS   

• Training modules help teachers focus their instruction on the 
CCSS and develop teaching practices that support more in- 
depth learning 

• Enhance assessment literacy by training teachers to use 
formative assessment tools and interim assessment to 
determine next steps in instruction 

• Provide supports for students to manage their own learning 

Formative Practices, Professional 

Learning and Implementation 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Understand the Test 

Formative Practices, Professional 

Learning and Implementation 

• Produce high-quality test manuals that include administration 
guidelines and supports for teachers and students 

• Support administration of test consistent with its purpose and 
intended use of data 

• Offer trainings on how to administer the test, provide 
accommodations, use reporting system and other applications 

• Enhance assessment literacy by providing well articulated 
training on interpreting assessment results  

• Support connections with pre-service teachers 

 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

CAT Advantages 

• Increased Precision:  provides accurate 
measurements of student growth over time 

• Tailored for Each Student:  item difficulty is 
based on student responses 

• Increased Security: larger item banks mean 
that not all students receive the same 
questions 

• Shorter Test Length: fewer questions 
compared to fixed form tests 

• Faster Results: turnaround time is 
 significantly reduced 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Assessment Blueprints 

Mathematics 

 Concepts and 

Procedures 

 Problem Solving 

 Modeling and 

Data Analysis 

 Communicating 

Reasoning 

Literacy 

 Reading 

 Writing 

 Speaking/ 

Listening 

 Research 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

SBAC Sample Items 

• Grade 4 Literacy: Reading 

http://sampleitems.smarterbalanced.

org/itempreview/sbac/ELA.htm 

 

• Grade 4 Math:  Problem-Solving 

http://sampleitems.smarterbalanced.

org/itempreview/sbac/index.htm 

http://sampleitems.smarterbalanced.org/itempreview/sbac/ELA.htm
http://sampleitems.smarterbalanced.org/itempreview/sbac/ELA.htm
http://sampleitems.smarterbalanced.org/itempreview/sbac/ELA.htm


Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Higher Education Collaboration 

• Involved 175 public and 13 
private systems/institutions 
of higher education in 
application  

• Two higher education 
representatives on the 
Executive Committee  

• Higher education lead in each 
state and higher education 
faculty participating in work 
groups  

• Goal: The high school 
assessment qualifies students 
for entry-level, credit-bearing 
coursework in college or 
university  

 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

College Content Readiness (draft) 

• English Language Arts/Literacy 
Students who perform at the College Content-Ready 
level in ELA demonstrate reading, writing, listening, and 
research skills necessary for introductory courses in a 
variety of disciplines and have knowledge and skills for 
entry-level, transferable, credit-bearing English and 
composition courses  

• Mathematics 

 Students who perform at the College Content-Ready 
level in math demonstrate foundational mathematical 
knowledge and quantitative reasoning skills necessary 
for introductory courses in a variety of disciplines and 
have knowledge and skills for entry-level, transferable, 
credit-bearing mathematics and statistics courses  

 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Framework for Readiness 

Level Description Implications for Grade 12 and College Placement

2
Student needs support to meet college 

content-readiness standard.

States/districts/colleges may implement Grade 12 transition courses or other 

programs for these students. States also may choose to retest these students 

near the conclusion of Grade 12 (scoring will occur within two weeks, allowing 

opportunity for colleges to use scores the following Fall). Colleges may 

evaluate additional data (courses completed, grades, portfolios, placement 

test scores, etc.) to determine placement in developmental or credit-bearing 

courses.

1

Student needs substantial support to 

meet college content-readiness 

standard.

States/districts/colleges may offer supplemental programs for these students. 

States also may choose to retest these students near the conclusion of Grade 

12. Colleges may evaluate additional data (courses completed, grades, 

portfolios, placement test scores, etc.) to determine placement in 

developmental or credit-bearing courses.



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Framework for Readiness 

Level Description Implications for Grade 12 and College Placement

4
Student is exempt from developmental 

course work.

Within each state, higher ed and K-12  may require students to satisfactorily 

complete prescribed Grade 12 English and/or mathematics courses to retain 

the exemption from developmental course work (higher education and K-12 

officials would determine appropriate courses and standards for satisfactory 

completion). Colleges may evaluate additional data (courses completed, 

grades, placement test scores, writing samples, etc.) to determine 

appropriate course placement at or above the initial credit-bearing level.  

3

Student is exempt from developmental 

course work, contingent on evidence of 

continued learning in Grade 12.

Within each state, higher ed and K-12  determine appropriate evidence of 

continued learning (such as test scores or course grades). For students who 

demonstrate evidence of continued learning in Grade 12, colleges may 

evaluate additional data (courses completed, grades, portfolios, placement 

test scores, etc.) to determine appropriate course placement at or above the 

initial credit-bearing level. Colleges also may evaluate additional data 

(courses completed, grades, portfolios, placement test scores, etc.) to 

determine placement in developmental or credit-bearing courses for students 

who fail to demonstrate sufficient evidence of continued learning in Grade 12.



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

K-12 Teacher Involvement 
• Support for implementation of 

the Common Core State 

Standards (2011-12)  

• Write and review items/tasks 

for the pilot test (2012-13) and 

field test (2013-14)  

• Development of teacher leader 

teams in each state (2012-14)  

• Evaluate formative assessment 

practices and curriculum tools 

for inclusion in digital library 

(2013-14)  

• Score portions of the interim 

and summative assessments 

         (2014-15 & beyond)  



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Timeline 
Formative Processes, Tools, 

and Practices Development 

Begins 

Field Testing of 

Summative and 

Interim Items/Tasks 

Conducted 

Content and 

Item 

Specifications 

Development 

Pilot Testing of 

Summative and 

Interim 

Items/Tasks 

Conducted 

Preliminary Achievement 

Standards (Summative) 

Proposed and Other Policy 

Definitions Adopted 

Operational 

Summative 

Assessment 

Administered 

Procurement  

Plan 

Developed 

Writing and Review  

of  Field Test Items/Tasks 

(throughout the  

school year) 

Final Achievement 

Standards 

(Summative) Verified 

and Adopted 

Summative Master 

Work Plan 

Developed and Work 

Groups Launched 

Writing and Review of  

Pilot Items/Tasks 

(including Cognitive 

Labs and Small-Scale 

Trials) 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Timeline -- 2009-10 

• December 2009: States from Hawaii to Kansas 
collaborate to create dynamic interim and 
formative assessments that could be scaled to a 
common summative assessment 

• March 2010:  At the Next Generation K-12 
Assessment Systems meeting, the Consortium 
joins forces with a collaboration of New England 
states and West Virginia working to create a 
balanced assessment system 

• April 2010:  ED announces availability of funds 
for assessment development  

• June 2010:  SBAC submits grant to ED 

 

 

 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Timeline – 2010-11 

• October 2010:  ED awards grant to SBAC 

• October 2010:  Wyoming signs MOU to 

become an Advisory state in SBAC 

• July 2011:  Governing States approve 

master work plan for summative 

assessment 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Timeline – 2011-12 

• Fall 2011:  SBAC releases content specifications 
in mathematics and English language 
arts/literacy 

• January 2012:  Information technology systems 
architecture available, providing a roadmap for 
how the SBAC technology vision will be realized 

• March 2012:  Technology readiness tool 
available to assist with transition to online 
assessments 

• April 2012:  SBAC awards contract for item 
writing for the Pilot Test and small-scale trials 

• May 2012:  SBAC awards item authoring and 
item pool application contract  

 

 

 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Timeline – 2011-12 
• Spring 2012:  Development of item and task specifications; 

accessibility and accommodations guidelines; and bias and 

sensitivity guidelines for assessment system 

• June 2012:  Governing States approve the Formative 

Assessment Master Work Plan, which outlines the development 

of a digital library of resources 

• August 2012:  Advisory committees on English language 

learners and students with disabilities convened 

• Summer/Fall 2012:  Teachers from Governing States help write 

pilot items and tasks, review for alignment with CCSS, and check 

for bias/sensitivity; cognitive labs and small-scale trials are 

conducted 

• September 2012:  SBAC awards test delivery system contract 

 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Timeline – 2012-13 

• September 2012:  SBAC holds twice-yearly 
Collaboration Conference, bringing together K-12 
state leads, higher education leads, work groups, 
and contractors 

• October 2012:  SBAC releases online, interactive 
sample of items and performance tasks 

• November 2012:  Governing States approve 
preliminary blueprint for summative assessment 

• November 2012:  SBAC awards contract for the 
development of online reporting system 

• November 2012:  SBAC releases draft initial 
achievement level descriptors and college 
 content-readiness policy 

 

 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Timeline – 2012-13 

• December 2012:  SBAC releases technology 
strategy framework and system requirements 
specifications. The framework provides minimum 
hardware specifications and basic bandwidth 
calculations 

• Winter 2013:  Teachers and teacher educators 
from Governing States recruited to develop digital 
library of formative assessment tools and 
practices 

• Early 2013:  Begin development of Exemplar 
Instructional Modules across grades in 
ELA/literacy in collaboration with State 
Networks of Educators in Governing States  
  (through May 2014)  

 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Timeline – 2012-13 

• February – May 2013:  Pilot Test of assessment 
items and performance tasks; research sample 
includes 10 percent of public school students in 
Governing States 

• Winter/Spring 2013:  Planning for long-term 
sustainability of the SBAC 

• Spring 2013:  Teacher teams from Governing 
States write Field Test items and tasks, review 
for alignment with CCSS, and check for bias 
(through fall 2013) 

• Spring 2013:  Pilot Test scoring/sensitivity 

• Spring 2013:  Development of Field Test items 
 and tasks; reporting system developed 

 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Timeline – 2013-14 

• Summer/Fall 2013:  Field Test items 

and tasks are reviewed for content and 

bias/sensitivity 

• Spring 2014:  SBAC conducts Field test 

of summative and interim assessment 

items and performance tasks 

• Spring 2014:  Field test is scored 

• Summer 2014:  Preliminary standard-

   setting is held 

 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Timeline -- 2014-15 

• Summer/Fall 2014:  Training materials 
available for all users on interpreting interim and 
summative assessment reports, searching 
resources, and using collaboration tools in the 
Digital Library 

• Fall 2014:  SBAC interim assessments and 
Digital Library ready for use  

• Spring 2015:  States administer summative 
assessment during last 12 weeks of the school 
year 

• Summer 2015:  Final achievement standards for 
the summative assessment verified and adopted 

 

 

 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Operating System Minimum SBAC Requirements for Current Computers Recommended SBAC Minimum for New Purchases

Windows Windows XP (service pack 3) Windows 7

Pentium 233 MHz processor 1 GHz processor

128 MB RAM 1 GB RAM

52 MB hard drive free space 80 GB hard drive or at least 1GB of hard drive space available

Mac OS X Mac OS X 10.4.4 Mac OS X 10.7+

Mac with Intel x86 or PowerPC G3 (300 MHz) processor 1GHz processor

256 MB RAM 1GB RAM

 200 MB hard drive free space 80 GB hard drive or at least 1GB of hard drive space available

Linux Linux Linux (Ubuntu 11.10, Fedora 16)

(Ubuntu 9-10, Fedora 6) 1 GHz processor

Pentium II or AMD K6-III 1 GB RAM

233 MHz processor 80 GB hard drive or at least 1GB of hard drive space available

64 MB RAM

52 MB hard drive free space

iOS iPads 2 running iOS6 iPads 3+ running iOS6

Android Android-based tablets running Android 4.0+ Android-based tablets running Android 4.0+

Windows Windows-based tablets running Windows 9+ Windows-based tablets running Windows 9+

   (excluding Windows RT)    (excluding Windows RT)

Chrome OS Chromebooks running Chrome OS (v19)+ Chromebooks running Chrome OS (v19)+

Technology Framework 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Technology Readiness 

• SBAC has deployed a Technology Readiness 
Tool to help states plan for SBAC 

• Assesses current capacity in each school 
across the states 

• Compares capacity to required technology 

 Devices 

 Device to tester ratio 

 Network infrastructure 

 Staff and personnel 

• WY will release the Tool this Spring and will 
   provide readiness data ASAP 

 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Sustainability 

• Current organizational host/fiscal agent is 
the state of Washington 

• Future hosting organization will be the UCLA 
National Center for Research on Evaluation, 
Standards, and Student Testing (CRESST) 

• Procurement will be via RFP, preferably with 
multiple states, to achieve greater economies 
of scale (approx 1M students) 

• Initial discussion with some western states 
has been held to determine interest in 
 collaborating on procurement 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

SBAC Costs 

• Package (summative, interim, & 

formative) = approx $27.30 per pupil  

$9.55 SBAC fee + $17.75 vendor fee 

• Summative only = approx $22.50 

$6.20 SBAC fee + $16.30 vendor fee 

• Available for purchase: additional 

assessments in high school grades 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

SBAC Costs 

• Summative only cost is approximately 
1/3 of current cost of PAWS ($23 vs $76) 

• Entire package of integrated 
assessments and resources is less than 
½ the current cost of PAWS ($28 vs $76) 

• Entire package could also relieve 
districts of cost of on-line, adaptive 
assessments (approx $10 per pupil) 

• Grade 11 cost is approximately ½ that of 
 ACT Plus Writing ($23 vs $47.50) 

 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Benefits of SBAC 

• Balanced:  summative, interim, and 
formative tools/resources – digital 
library 

• Aligned: deeper coverage of standards 
with multiple item types, including  CAT 
multiple choice, constructed response, 
and extended response/ performance 
tasks 

• Cost effective: at under $30/student, it’s 
 less than ½ the current cost 

 

 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Benefits of SBAC 

• Returns results to schools two weeks 
after testing window 

• Permits state to state comparisons 

• Facilitates cross-state collaboration 
(partnership w/other states) 

• Eases peer review of assessment 
system 

• Improves test security with online 
administration 

 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Benefits of SBAC 

• Measures growth over time with interim and 
summative integrated scale 

• Provides resources for school staff to improve 
teaching and learning and foster school 
improvement 

• Ensures local control of instructional 
programs and curriculum while establishing 
common performance outcomes 

• Supports WAEA by providing measures of 
achievement, growth, and college and 
 career readiness 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

2015 Statutory Impact 

• Separate reading and writing 

assessments 

• Writing assessment in grades 3, 5 and 

7 only 

• Multiple choice items only in reading 

and math 

• High school assessment system 



Wyoming Department of Education Wyoming Department of Education 

Other Assessments 

• Ongoing need for annual science 

assessments in grades 4, 8, and 11 

• Ongoing need for annual alternate 

assessments for students with 

significant cognitive disabilities (1%) 

• Ongoing need for annual assessments 

of English proficiency for English 

learners 



 ACTION SUMMARY SHEET 
    STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
 
 
        DATE:  May 8, 2013 
 
 
ISSUE: Multiple Measures for High School Graduation   
 
BACKGROUND:    
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s)/RECOMMENDATION(s):  
 
I move to finalize a contract with Chad Buckendahl to develop a recommended set of guidelines 
for measures or multiple measures for the completion of high school graduation requirements in an 
amount not to exceed $60,000 

 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION ATTACHED: 
 
 
 

PREPARED BY: Chelsie Bailey  
                      Chelsie Bailey, Executive Assistant 
 
 
APPROVED BY: __________________________________ 
       
    
 
 
ACTION TAKEN BY STATE BOARD:  __________________DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
COMMENTS:          



WYOMING 
State Board of Education 
Hathaway Building, 2nd Floor 
2300 Capitol Avenue 
Cheyenne, Wyoming   82002-0050 
(307) 777-6213  •  (307) 777-6234 FAX 
   
 

 
 
RON MICHELI 
Chair, Fort Bridger 
 
 

 
SCOTTY RATLIFF 
Vice Chair, Riverton 
 
 
 
PETE GOSAR 
Treasurer, Laramie 
 
 
 
SUE BELISH 
Ranchester 
 
 
 
KATHY COON 
Lusk 
 
 
 
HUGH HAGEMAN 
Fort Laramie 
 
 
 
CINDY HILL 
State Superintendent 
 
 
 
LORI MILLIN  
Cheyenne 
 
 
 
KEN RATHBUN 
Sundance 
 
 
 
GERALD REICHARDT 
Wheatland 
 
 
 
JIM ROSE 
Interim Director  
 
 
 
WALT WILCOX 
Casper 
 
 
 
BELENDA WILLSON 
Thermopolis 
 
 
 
CHELSIE BAILEY 
Executive Assistant 
 

 

TO:  State Board Members 
 
FROM:  Paige Fenton Hughes, Coordinator 
 
RE:  Measure or Multiple Measures Recommendations 
 
 
 

The following is the statutory requirement which guides the work of the state board 
with regard to developing guidelines for the purposes of determining completion of 
high school graduation requirements: 
 
Beginning school year 2014-2015, and each school year thereafter, each district's 
assessment system shall include a measure or multiple measures for purposes of 
determining completion of high school graduation requirements. The state board shall  
by rule and regulation establish guidelines for district development of this measure or 
measures, and shall through the department of education, provide support to districts  
in developing each district's measure or measures.  
 
We used to have Body of Evidence to address the need to measure the completion of 
high school graduation requirements.  When Body of Evidence was no longer 
required, we were asked to study the possibility of using an end-of-course system.  
The board decided against recommending end-of-course exams, and the select 
committee supported the board’s recommendation.  The language I shared above 
requires us to develop guidelines for districts in developing this measure or 
measures, and then to work with the WDE to design a system to share information 
with and provide support to districts in implementing the guidelines. 
 
My recommendation is we use the following procedure to address this statutory 
requirement: 
 

1. Because of our incredibly tight timeline, and because he has an excellent 
background for this project, contract with Chad Buckendahl to essentially 
extend the work he began last year with end-of-course study. 

2. Reconvene our thought leader group that advised Chad on last year’s 
project, expand the group a bit, and include those members of the steering 
committee for the UW Assessment MOU who want to join us. 

3. Use the thought leader group to advise Chad and his team as he drafts some 
possible guidelines for the board’s consideration. 

4. Use the work of the 2010 BOE study and the EOC study from last year to 
inform the work. 
 

We need to have a recommendation for these guidelines included in our October 15, 
2013 report to the legislature.  Then, once we complete that task, we can partner 
with the WDE to determine what the information and support pieces for district will 
look like.   
 

  
   



Plans and Planning 
Improvement Plans ‐ Schools that are not meeting or 
partially meeting expectations under the Wyoming 
Accountability in Education Act and schools that are 
designated as focus and priority schools under the 
Elementary and Secondary Education Act will address 
how they are meeting the turnaround principles as well 
as any other plan requirements. These schools will use 
an online, indicator‐based system to meet these and any 
additional plan requirements.   Plans will be monitored 
by  liaisons or coaches.   All schools may use the online 
system to address their various plan requirements. 
Communication Plans ‐ Schools sharing effective 
practices will explain how they are addressing chosen 
indicators as their school communication plan. 
Resourcing Plans ‐ Schools that are requesting resources 
will address indicators aligned to the Wyoming funding 
model and provide rationale for funding based on 
research‐based practices. 

External Evaluation Teams ‐ The WDE will develop a 
process for evaluating school needs using external 
teams 

External Providers ‐ School improvement companies 
and consultants may be used at the district expense to 
address specific indicators in schools.  External 
providers may be paid by the WDE to provide WDE 
staff development and statewide capacity building for 
Wyoming educators. 

Curriculum 
CU‐01 ‐ Implementing a Standards‐Aligned Curriculum (TP) 
CU‐02‐ Following a Written Curriculum Guide 
CU‐03 ‐ Monitoring the Teaching of Standards 
CU‐04 ‐ Aligning the Curriculum Vertically and Horizontally 
CU‐05 ‐ Improving Language Arts/Reading (TP) 
CU‐06 ‐ Improving Mathematics (TP) 
Instruction 
IN‐01 ‐ Organizing Instructional Teams 
IN‐02 ‐ Providing time for Instructional Teams 
IN‐03 ‐ Collaboratively Developing Instructional Units 
IN‐04 ‐ Using learning Data to Plan Instruction 
IN‐05 ‐ Using Pre/Post Test Results to Inform Instruction, 

Intervention and Enrichment 
IN‐06 ‐ Addressing the Needs of Students with Disabilities 
IN‐07 ‐ Addressing the Needs of Other Subgroups 
IN‐08 ‐ Addressing the Needs of Low‐Performing Students 
IN‐09 ‐ Developing Lesson Plans 
IN‐10 ‐ Recording Student Mastery 
IN‐11 ‐ Differentiating Instruction 
IN‐12 ‐ Providing Extra Time Opportunities (TP) 
IN‐13 ‐ Providing for Gifted and Talented Students 
IN‐14 ‐ Providing for English Language Learners 
IN‐15 ‐ Improving the Quality of Instructional Practice (TP) 
IN‐16 ‐ Using a Variety of Instructional Modes 
IN‐17‐ Increasing Student Depth of Knowledge 
IN‐18 ‐ Using Technology to Accelerate Learning 
IN‐19 ‐ Interacting Instructionally with Students 
IN‐20 ‐ Interacting Managerially with Students 
IN‐21‐ Interacting Socially with Students 
IN‐22 ‐ Reinforcing Classroom Rules and Procedures 
Assessment 
AS‐01 ‐ Using Assessment Data to Inform Instruction (TP) 
AS‐02 ‐ Maintaining an Assessment System 
AS‐03 ‐ Analyzing Data (TP) 
AS‐04 ‐ Training Staff in the Use of Data 
Leadership 
LE‐01 ‐ Developing a Culture of High Expectations 
LE‐02 ‐ Engaging Stakeholders in Support of the Mission 
LE‐03 ‐ Evaluating Teachers and Leaders 
LE‐04 ‐ Implementing the District Instructional Framework 
LE‐05‐ Replacing the Principal if Necessary (TP) 
LE‐06 ‐ Recruiting and Rewarding Effective Staff (TP) 
LE‐07 ‐ Providing Instruction by Highly Qualified Staff 
 

Wyoming Comprehensive Framework of Effective Practices 
Leadership (continued) 
LE‐08 ‐ Monitoring Instructional Practice 
LE‐09 ‐ Providing Instructional Leadership 
LE‐10 ‐ Providing Common Grading and Reporting Practices 
LE‐11 ‐ Protecting Instructional Time 
Planning 
PL‐01 ‐ Focusing on Learning for All Students 
PL‐02 ‐ Defining the Mission, Belief Statement and Goals 
PL‐03 ‐ Committing to Shared Values and Beliefs 
PL‐04 ‐ Conducting a Needs Assessment 
PL‐05 ‐ Developing a Communication Plan 
PL‐06 ‐ Evaluating Plan Implementation 
PL‐07 ‐ Implementing a Leadership Team and  Instructional Teams 
PL‐08 ‐ Analyzing and Verifying Student Learning Using Data 
PL‐09 ‐ Writing School Improvement Plans 
PL‐10 Communicating Learning Information 
Professional Development 
PD‐01 ‐ Implementing and Maintaining Staff Collaboration 
PD‐02 ‐ Engaging Staff in Mentoring, Coaching and Induction 
PD‐03 ‐ Increasing Human Capital through Professional 

Development (TP) 
Student Engagement 
SE‐01 ‐ Addressing At‐Risk Students/Graduation Rate 
SE‐02 ‐ Increasing Student Leadership 
SE‐03 ‐ Improving Staff/Student Relationships  
Environment 
EN‐01 ‐ Maintaining a Safe and Orderly Environment (TP) 
EN‐02 ‐ Enhancing Media Skills 
EN‐03 ‐ Maintaining and Improving the Technology Infrastructure 
EN‐04 ‐ Addressing Non‐Academic Factors That Impact Student 

Achievement (TP) 
EN‐05 ‐ Addressing the Academic and Career Counseling Needs of 

Students 
Family and Community 
FC‐01 ‐ Partnering with Families and Community (TP) 
FC‐02 ‐ Assisting with Transitions (if applicable) 
FC‐03 ‐ Maintaining a Parent Involvement Policy 
 District Support 
DS‐01 ‐ Ensuring Unified District Governance 
DS‐02 ‐ Ensuring Appropriate District and School Leadership 
DS‐03 ‐ Providing Operational Flexibility and Support (TP) 
DS‐04 ‐ Integrating State, Federal and Local Services 
DS‐05 ‐ Allocating Resources to Increase Student Performance 
DS‐06 ‐ Providing Ongoing Support for School Reform 
 

Coaches ‐ The WDE will provide seven liaisons or 
coaches that serve the following regions: 

Key Indicators ‐ Addressing the key indicators will meet the plan requirements for Federal 1003g School Improvement Grants, Title 1 Schoolwide (ESEA 
sec. 1114), Title 1 Targeted Assistance (ESEA Sec. 1115), the Wyoming Accountability in Education Act and other Wyoming statutes with plan requirements.  
The resourcing plan indicators are from the Wyoming funding formula.  The 14 Turnaround  Principle (TP) indicators are required of Title 1 Focus and 
Priority Schools.   The indicators align to the AdvancED® accreditation indicators.  

Representative Assistance 

WYOMING STATEWIDE 
SYSTEM OF SUPPORT 



 WYOMING COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL FRAMEWORK 

Wyoming Department of Education Draft 
5‐1‐2013 

CURRICULUM 

Al
ig
nm

en
t t
o 
W
yo
m
in
g 
St
at
ut
e 
 

Ac
co
un

ta
bi
lit
y 
Fr
am

ew
or
k 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 T
ur
na
ro
un

d 
Pr
in
ci
pl
es
  

W
yo
m
in
g 
Ca
pa
ci
ty
 R
ep

or
t  

AD
I  
Hi
gh

 L
ev
er
ag
e 
In
di
ca
to
rs
  

Ti
tle

 1
 S
ch
oo

lw
id
e 
 

Ti
tle

 1
 T
ar
ge
te
d 
As
sis
ta
nc
e 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 
M
od

el
 R
ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

Ad
va
nc
ED

 A
cc
re
di
ta
tio

n 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
t G

ra
nt
  

Code  Correlate  Indicator 

CU‐01 
KEY 

Implementing a 
Standards‐
Aligned 
Curriculum 

District and/or school align curriculum, 
instruction, and assessment with state 
standards. (2002) 

X X         AE3.1  X

CU‐02 
KEY 

Following a 
Written 
Curriculum 
Guide 

All teachers are guided by a document 
that aligns standards, curriculum, 
instruction, and assessment. 

X  X  X  AE3.1 

CU‐03 
KEY 

Monitoring the 
Teaching of 
Standards 

A system is in place for assessing and 
monitoring student achievement relative 
to state standards. (3182) 

X   X  X  AE3.1 

CU‐04 
KEY 

Aligning the 
Curriculum 
Vertically and 
Horizontally 

There is horizontal articulation across 
grade levels and vertical articulation 
between grades maintained by ongoing, 
regular discussions and curriculum 
mapping among all teachers. (2207) 

X         AE3.2  X

CU‐05 
KEY 

Improving 
Language 
Arts/Reading 

A school‐wide area of need has been 
identified in language arts by reviewing 
data for All Students and is reflected in 
instructional plans. 

X X X X   X     AE‐SIP 

CU‐06 
KEY 

Improving 
Mathematics 

A school‐wide area of need has been 
identified in math by reviewing data for 
All Students and is reflected in 
instructional plans. 

X X X X   X     AE‐SIP 

 

KEY INDICATORS – Are required in an annual written plan by state or federal statute, dependent on the 
individual school.  The non‐key indicators are included for the purposes of school improvement and may or may 
not align to statute.  However, they are not requirements for annual written plans.  These indicators are from the 
Academic Development Institute (ADI).  They align to, but are not required for AdvancED® accreditation.  

   



 WYOMING COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL FRAMEWORK 

Wyoming Department of Education Draft 
5‐1‐2013 

INSTRUCTION 

Al
ig
nm

en
t t
o 
W
yo
m
in
g 
St
at
ut
e 
 

Ac
co
un

ta
bi
lit
y 
Fr
am

ew
or
k 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 T
ur
na
ro
un

d 
Pr
in
ci
pl
es
  

W
yo
m
in
g 
Ca
pa
ci
ty
 R
ep

or
t  

AD
I  
Hi
gh

 L
ev
er
ag
e 
In
di
ca
to
rs
  

Ti
tle

 1
 S
ch
oo

lw
id
e 
 

Ti
tle

 1
 T
ar
ge
te
d 
As
sis
ta
nc
e 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 
M
od

el
 R
ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

Ad
va
nc
ED

 A
cc
re
di
ta
tio

n 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
t G

ra
nt
  

Code  Correlate  Indicator 

IN‐01 
Organizing 
Instructional 
Teams 

Teachers are organized into grade‐level, 
grade‐level cluster, or subject‐area 
Instructional Teams. 

X        AE3.5 

IN‐02 

Providing time 
for Instructional 
Teams 

Instructional Teams meet for blocks of 
time (4 to 6 hour blocks, once a month; 
whole days before and after the school 
year) sufficient to develop and refine 
units of instruction and review student 
learning data. 

X        AE3.5 

IN‐03 

Collaboratively 
developing 
instructional 
units 

Instructional Teams develop 
standards‐aligned units of instruction for 
each subject and grade level. 

X        AE3.5 

IN‐04 
Using learning 
data to plan 
instruction 

Instructional Teams use student learning 
data to plan instruction. 

X        AE3.5 

IN‐05 

Using pre/post 
test results to 
inform 
instruction, 
intervention and 
enrichment 

Instructional Teams review the results of 
unit pre‐/post‐tests to make decisions 
about the curriculum and instructional 
plans and to "red flag" students in need 
of intervention (both students in need of 
tutoring or extra help and students 
needing enhanced learning opportunities 
because of early mastery of objectives). 

X        AE3.5 

IN‐06 
KEY 

Addressing the 
Needs of 
Students with 
Disabilities 

Instructional teams utilize student 
learning data to determine whether a 
student requires a referral for special 
education services. (2790) 

X X   X  X  AE3.12 

IN‐07 
KEY 

Addressing the 
Needs of Other 
Subgroups 

Instructional Teams assess the learning 
needs of all student subgroups and 
address those needs in their instructional 
plans. 

  X  X  AE3.12 

IN‐08 
KEY 

Addressing the 
Needs of Low‐
Performing 
Students 

The school employs a Response to 
Intervention (RTI) or similarly effective 
approach for diagnosis, intervention and 
monitoring 

X X   X  X  X AE3.12 

IN‐09  Developing 
Lesson Plans 

All teachers develop weekly lesson plans 
based on aligned units of instruction. 

X        AE3.3 

IN‐10 
Recording 
Student Mastery 

All teachers maintain a record of each 
student’s mastery of specific learning 
objectives. 

X        AE3.3 

IN‐11 

Differentiating 
Instruction 

All teachers differentiate assignments 
(individualize instruction) in response to 
individual student performance on 
pre‐tests and other methods of 
assessment. 

X X        AE3.3 



 WYOMING COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL FRAMEWORK 

Wyoming Department of Education Draft 
5‐1‐2013 

IN‐12 
KEY 

Providing Extra 
Time 
Opportunities 

The school provides all students 
extended learning opportunities (e.g., 
summer programs, after‐school and 
supplemental educational services, 
enrichment programs) to keep them on 
track for promotion. (2798) 

X X X   X  X  X AE3.12  X

IN‐13 
KEY 

Providing for the 
Needs of Gifted 
and Talented 
Students 

All students demonstrating prerequisite 
content mastery are given access to 
higher‐level courses. (2359) 

X         X AE3.12 

IN‐14 
KEY 

Providing for the 
Needs of English 
Language 
Learners 

The school provides appropriate support 
and interventions for English language 
learners (2257) 

X      X  X AE3.12 

IN‐15 
KEY 

Improving the 
Quality of 
Instructional 
Practice 

All teachers use instructional strategies 
that are grounded in research‐based 
practices and address the learning needs 
of all students (3168) 

X X   X     AE3.3  X

IN‐16 

Using a Variety 
of Instructional 
Modes 

All teachers use a variety of instructional 
modes (whole‐class, teacher‐directed 
groups, student‐directed groups, 
independent work, computer‐based, and 
homework). 

X        AE3.3 

IN‐17 
Increasing 
Student Depth of 
Knowledge 

All teachers use questioning and 
discussion techniques to promote higher 
order thinking skills. (2421) 

X         AE3.3 

IN‐18 

Using 
Technology to 
Accelerate 
Learning 

All teachers incorporate the use of 
technology in their classrooms when it 
enhances instruction. (252) 

        X AE3.3 

IN‐19 
Interacting 
Instructionally 
with Students 

All teachers interact instructionally with 
students (explaining, checking, giving 
feedback). 

X        AE3.3 

IN‐20 
Interacting 
Managerially 
with Students 

All teachers interact managerially with 
students (reinforcing rules, procedures). 

X        AE3.3 

IN‐21 

Interacting 
Socially with 
Students 

All teachers interact socially with 
students (noticing and attending to an ill 
student, asking about the weekend, 
inquiring about the family). 

X        AE3.3 

IN‐22 
Reinforcing 
Classroom Rules 
and procedures 

All teachers reinforce classroom rules and 
procedures by positively teaching them. 

X        AE3.3 

 

   



 WYOMING COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL FRAMEWORK 

Wyoming Department of Education Draft 
5‐1‐2013 

ASSESSMENT 

Al
ig
nm

en
t t
o 
W
yo
m
in
g 
St
at
ut
e 
 

Ac
co
un

ta
bi
lit
y 
Fr
am

ew
or
k 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 T
ur
na
ro
un

d 
Pr
in
ci
pl
es
  

W
yo
m
in
g 
Ca
pa
ci
ty
 R
ep

or
t  

AD
I  
Hi
gh

 L
ev
er
ag
e 
In
di
ca
to
rs
  

Ti
tle

 1
 S
ch
oo

lw
id
e 
 

Ti
tle

 1
 T
ar
ge
te
d 
As
sis
ta
nc
e 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 
M
od

el
 R
ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

Ad
va
nc
ED

 A
cc
re
di
ta
tio

n 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
t G

ra
nt
  

Code  Correlate  Indicator 

AS‐01 
KEY 

Using 
Assessment Data 
to Inform 
Instruction 

All instructional staff members analyze 
results from available assessments, 
including state and local, and use the 
results to refocus or modify instruction at 
the school and classroom levels to ensure 
all students meet or exceed proficiency.  
(381) 

X X   X     AE3.6  X

AS‐02 

Maintaining an 
Assessment 
System 

Multiple assessment strategies, including 
formative assessment, are implemented 
across all content areas. (2504) 

X         AE5.1 

AS‐03 
KEY 

Analyzing Data  Instructional teams use a variety of data 
to assess strengths and weaknesses of 
the curriculum and instructional 
strategies and make necessary changes. 
(3170) 

X X         AE5.2 

AS‐04 

Training Staff in 
the Use of Data 

The school routinely provides training for 
teachers and other school staff to collect, 
analyze, and act upon student learning 
data. 

        AE5.3 

 

   



 WYOMING COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL FRAMEWORK 

Wyoming Department of Education Draft 
5‐1‐2013 

LEADERSHIP 

Al
ig
nm

en
t t
o 
W
yo
m
in
g 
St
at
ut
e 
 

Ac
co
un

ta
bi
lit
y 
Fr
am

ew
or
k 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 T
ur
na
ro
un

d 
Pr
in
ci
pl
es
  

W
yo
m
in
g 
Ca
pa
ci
ty
 R
ep

or
t  

AD
I  
Hi
gh

 L
ev
er
ag
e 
In
di
ca
to
rs
  

Ti
tle

 1
 S
ch
oo

lw
id
e 
 

Ti
tle

 1
 T
ar
ge
te
d 
As
sis
ta
nc
e 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 
M
od

el
 R
ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

Ad
va
nc
ED

 A
cc
re
di
ta
tio

n 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
t G

ra
nt
  

Code  Correlate  Indicator 

LE‐01 

Developing a 
Culture of High 
Expectations 

School leadership builds on a climate of 
support and respect to challenge school 
staff to make deeper changes in their 
own practice and broader connections to 
students and the school community that 
support increased student achievement 
for all students. (2198) 

X         AE2.4 

LE‐02 

Engaging 
Stakeholders in 
Support of the 
Mission 

School staff create and maintain 
connections between the school 
community and the broader community 
to support student learning. (3174) 

X         AE2.5 

LE‐03 
KEY 

Evaluating 
Teachers and 
Leaders 

District and school have a rigorous and 
transparent evaluation system with input 
from teachers and principals that 
includes evidence of student 
achievement and growth. (1991) 

X         AE2.6  X

LE‐04 
KEY 

Implementing 
the District 
Instructional 
Framework 

Educator evaluations and support 
systems incorporate the elements of the 
district’s framework of educator 
effectiveness. (3172) 

X X         AE3.6 

LE‐05 
KEY 

Replacing the 
Principal if 
Necessary 

The principal who led the school prior to 
commencement of the transformation 
model has been replaced. (2147) 

X X            X

LE‐06 
KEY 

Attracting and 
Retaining High 
Quality, Effective 
Staff 

The District/School has established a 
system of procedures and protocols for 
recruiting, evaluating, rewarding, and 
replacing staff. (1670) 

X   X     AE4.1  X

LE‐07 
KEY 

Providing 
Instruction by 
Highly Qualified 
Staff 

All core content teachers and 
instructional paraprofessionals meet the 
definition of Highly Qualified. (2119) 

X   X  X  AE4.1 

LE‐08 
Monitoring 
Instructional 
Practice 

The principal monitors curriculum and 
classroom instruction regularly. (58) 

X X        AE3.4 

LE‐09 

Providing 
Instructional 
Leadership 

The principal spends at least 50% of 
his/her time working directly with 
teachers to improve instruction, including 
classroom observations. 

X X X        AE3.4 

   



 WYOMING COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL FRAMEWORK 

Wyoming Department of Education Draft 
5‐1‐2013 

LE‐10 

Providing 
Common 
Grading and 
Reporting 
Practices 

All teachers systematically report to 
parents the student’s mastery of specific 
standards‐based objectives. 

X        AE3.10 

LE‐11 

Protecting 
Instructional 
Time 

School leadership ensures that 
instructional time is protected and 
allocated to focus on curricular and 
instructional issues, including adding time 
to the school day as necessary. (289) 

        AE4.2 

 

   



 WYOMING COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL FRAMEWORK 

Wyoming Department of Education Draft 
5‐1‐2013 

PLANNING 

Al
ig
nm

en
t t
o 
W
yo
m
in
g 
St
at
ut
e 
 

Ac
co
un

ta
bi
lit
y 
Fr
am

ew
or
k 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 T
ur
na
ro
un

d 
Pr
in
ci
pl
es
  

W
yo
m
in
g 
Ca
pa
ci
ty
 R
ep

or
t  

AD
I  
Hi
gh

 L
ev
er
ag
e 
In
di
ca
to
rs
  

Ti
tle

 1
 S
ch
oo

lw
id
e 
 

Ti
tle

 1
 T
ar
ge
te
d 
As
sis
ta
nc
e 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 
M
od

el
 R
ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

Ad
va
nc
ED

 A
cc
re
di
ta
tio

n 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
t G

ra
nt
  

Code  Correlate  Indicator 

PL‐01 

Focusing on 
Learning for All 
Students 

The school’s mission and belief 
statements focus specifically on student 
learning, including raising the bar for all 
students and closing achievement gaps. 
(2160) 

X         AE1.1 

PL‐02 

Defining the 
Mission, Belief 
Statement and 
Goals 

A collaborative process is established 
that involves teachers and administrators 
in defining the school’s mission, belief 
statements, and goals. 

        AE1.1 

PL‐03 

Committing to 
Shared Values 
and Beliefs 

Staff members are aware of the school’s 
mission and belief statements and make 
decisions guided by them. 

        AE1.2 

PL‐04 
KEY 

Conducting a 
Needs 
Assessment 

School leadership facilitates a needs 
assessment based on student 
achievement and the key areas of 
effectiveness 

X   X     AE1.3 

PL‐05 
KEY 

Developing a 
Communication 
Plan 

Representatives of all stakeholder role 
groups from the school community 
collaborate to develop, to evaluate, and 
to continuously improve the school’s 
systematic communications plan. 

X         AE1.3 

PL‐06 
KEY 

Evaluating Plan 
Implementation 

School leadership facilitates an annual 
evaluation of the implementation and 
results achieved by the school's 
improvement plan. 

X   X  X  AE1.3 

PL‐07 

Implementing a 
Leadership Team 
and  Instructional 
Teams 

School leadership has established team 
structures for a Leadership Team and 
teacher Instructional Teams with 
scheduled meetings and clear and 
specific duties. 

X         AE1.3 

PL‐08 
KEY 

Analyzing and 
Verifying Student 
Learning Using 
Data 

The school’s Leadership Team regularly 
looks at school performance data and 
aggregated classroom observation data 
and uses that data to make decisions 
about school improvement and 
professional development needs. 

X X   X     AE5.4 



 WYOMING COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL FRAMEWORK 

Wyoming Department of Education Draft 
5‐1‐2013 

PL‐09 
KEY 

Writing School 
Improvement 
Plans 

The Leadership Team identifies action 
steps, resources, timelines, and persons 
responsible for implementing the 
activities aligned with school 
improvement goals and objectives. (309)  

X   X  X  AE1.3 

PL‐10 
Communicating 
Learning 
Information 

School leaders regularly provide school 
improvement reports to school staff and 
community. (2183) 

        AE5.5 

 

   



 WYOMING COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL FRAMEWORK 

Wyoming Department of Education Draft 
5‐1‐2013 

PROFESSIONAL 
DEVELOPMENT 

Al
ig
nm

en
t t
o 
W
yo
m
in
g 
St
at
ut
e 
 

Ac
co
un

ta
bi
lit
y 
Fr
am

ew
or
k 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 T
ur
na
ro
un

d 
Pr
in
ci
pl
es
  

W
yo
m
in
g 
Ca
pa
ci
ty
 R
ep

or
t  

AD
I  
Hi
gh

 L
ev
er
ag
e 
In
di
ca
to
rs
  

Ti
tle

 1
 S
ch
oo

lw
id
e 
 

Ti
tle

 1
 T
ar
ge
te
d 
As
sis
ta
nc
e 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 
M
od

el
 R
ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

Ad
va
nc
ED

 A
cc
re
di
ta
tio

n 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
t G

ra
nt
  

Code  Correlate  Indicator 

PD‐01 

Implementing 
and Maintaining 
Staff 
Collaboration 

School leadership provides opportunities 
for teachers to actively participate in 
collaboration and to engage in peer 
observations to improve classroom 
practice across disciplines and programs. 
(282) 

X X         X AE3.7 

PD‐02 
KEY 

Engaging Staff in 
Mentoring, 
Coaching and 
Induction 

The Leadership Team provides a system 
of support for teachers through coaching, 
resource materials, mentoring, peer 
observations, and problem‐solving. 
(2753) 

X X         X AE3.7 

PD‐03 
KEY 

Increasing 
Human Capital 
through 
Professional 
Development 

District/school provides all staff with 
high‐quality, job‐embedded, 
differentiated professional development 
for both school improvement reform 
strategies and teacher effectiveness. 
(1998)  

X X X   X  X  AE3.11 

 

   



 WYOMING COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL FRAMEWORK 

Wyoming Department of Education Draft 
5‐1‐2013 

STUDENT 
ENGAGEMENT 

Al
ig
nm

en
t t
o 
W
yo
m
in
g 
St
at
ut
e 
 

Ac
co
un

ta
bi
lit
y 
Fr
am

ew
or
k 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 T
ur
na
ro
un

d 
Pr
in
ci
pl
es
  

W
yo
m
in
g 
Ca
pa
ci
ty
 R
ep

or
t  

AD
I  
Hi
gh

 L
ev
er
ag
e 
In
di
ca
to
rs
  

Ti
tle

 1
 S
ch
oo

lw
id
e 
 

Ti
tle

 1
 T
ar
ge
te
d 
As
sis
ta
nc
e 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 
M
od

el
 R
ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

Ad
va
nc
ED

 A
cc
re
di
ta
tio

n 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
t G

ra
nt
  

Code  Correlate  Indicator 

SE‐01 
KEY 

Addressing At‐
Risk Students 
and Graduation 
Rate 

An early warning system is used to 
identify students at risk for failure and 
dropping out; identified students are 
provided appropriate interventions. 
(2506) 

X         AE3.9 

SE‐02 

Increasing 
Student 
Leadership 

Students assume leadership roles in the 
classroom, school, co‐curricular activities, 
extra‐curricular activities, and 
community. (266) 

X         AE3.9 

SE‐03 
KEY 

Improving 
Staff/Student 
Relationships 

Teachers and principals build structures 
and procedures for monitoring the 
impact that adult actions have on student 
success. (2928) 

X         AE3.9 

 

   



 WYOMING COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL FRAMEWORK 

Wyoming Department of Education Draft 
5‐1‐2013 

ENVIRONMENT 

Al
ig
nm

en
t t
o 
W
yo
m
in
g 
St
at
ut
e 
 

Ac
co
un

ta
bi
lit
y 
Fr
am

ew
or
k 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 T
ur
na
ro
un

d 
Pr
in
ci
pl
es
  

W
yo
m
in
g 
Ca
pa
ci
ty
 R
ep

or
t  

AD
I  
Hi
gh

 L
ev
er
ag
e 
In
di
ca
to
rs
  

Ti
tle

 1
 S
ch
oo

lw
id
e 
 

Ti
tle

 1
 T
ar
ge
te
d 
As
sis
ta
nc
e 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 
M
od

el
 R
ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

Ad
va
nc
ED

 A
cc
re
di
ta
tio

n 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
t G

ra
nt
  

Code  Correlate  Indicator 

EN‐01 
KEY 

Maintaining a 
Safe and Orderly 
Environment 

The school's principal and staff work 
together to create a safe, respectful, 
culturally‐inclusive environment with 
consistent school rules and expectations. 
(3161) 

X X X         AE4.3 

EN‐02 

Enhancing Media 
Skills 

School leadership and all teachers 
address academic and workplace literacy 
and data analysis skills across all content 
areas. (816) 

X         AE4.4 

EN‐03 

Maintaining and 
Improving the 
Technology 
Infrastructure 

School leadership, with support from the 
district, provides the technology, training, 
and support to facilitate the school’s data 
management needs. (2490) 

X         AE4.5 

EN‐04 
KEY 

Addressing Non‐
Academic 
Factors That 
Impact Student 
Achievement 

The school provides all students with 
formal supports and a network of 
contacts with school personnel, 
community members, and workplace 
personnel to ensure the social capital 
necessary to make informed life 
decisions. (2374) 

X   X     AE4.6 

EN‐05 
KEY 

Addressing the 
Academic and 
Career 
Counseling 
Needs of 
Students 

The school provides all students with 
supports and guidance to prepare them 
for college and careers (e.g., career 
awareness activities, career exploration, 
college visits, advising). (2367) 

X   X     AE4.7 

 

   



 WYOMING COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL FRAMEWORK 

Wyoming Department of Education Draft 
5‐1‐2013 

FAMILY AND 
COMMUNITY 

Al
ig
nm

en
t t
o 
W
yo
m
in
g 
St
at
ut
e 
 

Ac
co
un

ta
bi
lit
y 
Fr
am

ew
or
k 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 T
ur
na
ro
un

d 
Pr
in
ci
pl
es
  

W
yo
m
in
g 
Ca
pa
ci
ty
 R
ep

or
t  

AD
I  
Hi
gh

 L
ev
er
ag
e 
In
di
ca
to
rs
  

Ti
tle

 1
 S
ch
oo

lw
id
e 
 

Ti
tle

 1
 T
ar
ge
te
d 
As
sis
ta
nc
e 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 
M
od

el
 R
ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

Ad
va
nc
ED

 A
cc
re
di
ta
tio

n 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
t G

ra
nt
  

Code  Correlate  Indicator 

FC‐01 
KEY 

Maintaining 
Partnerships 
with Families 
and Community 

The school engages families and 
communities as active partners in the 
educational process and provides specific 
guidance for families to support the 
school learning of their children. 

X X X   X     AE3.8  X

FC‐02 
KEY 

Assisting with 
Transitions 

This school assists families and students 
with transitions, e.g., preschool children 
in the transition from early childhood 
programs, such as Head Start, Even Start 
or any other preschool program, to local 
elementary school programs; elementary 
to middle, middle to high school, post‐
high school. (2117) 

  X  X  AE3.8 

FC‐03 
KEY 

Maintaining a 
Parent 
Involvement 
Policy 

The school's Parent Involvement Policy 
engages parents in various aspects of 
school activities and governance and 
includes programs to help parents 
support the school learning of their 
children. 

  X  X  AE3.8 

 

   



 WYOMING COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL FRAMEWORK 

Wyoming Department of Education Draft 
5‐1‐2013 

DISTRICT SUPPORT 

Al
ig
nm

en
t t
o 
W
yo
m
in
g 
St
at
ut
e 
 

Ac
co
un

ta
bi
lit
y 
Fr
am

ew
or
k 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 T
ur
na
ro
un

d 
Pr
in
ci
pl
es
  

W
yo
m
in
g 
Ca
pa
ci
ty
 R
ep

or
t  

AD
I  
Hi
gh

 L
ev
er
ag
e 
In
di
ca
to
rs
  

Ti
tle

 1
 S
ch
oo

lw
id
e 
 

Ti
tle

 1
 T
ar
ge
te
d 
As
sis
ta
nc
e 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 
M
od

el
 R
ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

Ad
va
nc
ED

 A
cc
re
di
ta
tio

n 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
t G

ra
nt
  

Code  Correlate  Indicator 

DS‐01 

Ensuring Unified 
District 
Governance 

The school board and superintendent 
present a unified vision for school 
improvement. (2550) 

X         AE2.1 

DS‐02 

Ensuring 
Appropriate 
District and 
School 
Leadership 

The superintendent and other central 
office staff are accountable for school 
improvement and student learning 
outcomes. (2487) 

X X         AE2.2 

DS‐03 
KEY 

Providing 
Operational 
Flexibility and 
Sustained 
Support 

Sufficient operational flexibility (such as 
staffing, calendars/time, and budgeting) 
to implement a fully comprehensive 
approach to substantially approve 
student achievement outcomes and 
increase high school graduation rates has 
been given to the school. (2152) 

X         AE2.3  X

DS‐04 
KEY 

Integrating 
State, Federal 
and Local 
Services 

Federal, State, and local service programs 
are integrated and coordinated. (2118) 

  X  X  AE4.2 

DS‐05 
KEY 

Allocating 
Resources to 
Increase Student 
Performance 

District/school aligns allocation of 
resources (money, time, human 
resources) to school improvement goals. 
(2010) 

X X   X  X  AE4.2 

DS‐06 
KEY 

Providing 
Ongoing Support 
for School 
Reform 

District and school ensures that external 
partners deliver intensive, ongoing 
assistance to support school reform 
strategies. (2009) 

X   X  X  X    X

 



WYOMING 
State Board of Education 
Hathaway Building, 2nd Floor 
2300 Capitol Avenue 
Cheyenne, Wyoming   82002-0050 
(307) 777-6213  •  (307) 777-6234 FAX 
   
 

 
 
RON MICHELI 
Chair, Fort Bridger 
 
 

 
SCOTTY RATLIFF 
Vice Chair, Riverton 
 
 
 
PETE GOSAR 
Treasurer, Laramie 
 
 
 
SUE BELISH 
Ranchester 
 
 
 
KATHY COON 
Lusk 
 
 
 
HUGH HAGEMAN 
Fort Laramie 
 
 
 
CINDY HILL 
State Superintendent 
 
 
 
LORI MILLIN  
Cheyenne 
 
 
 
KEN RATHBUN 
Sundance 
 
 
 
GERALD REICHARDT 
Wheatland 
 
 
 
JIM ROSE 
Interim Director  
 
 
 
WALT WILCOX 
Casper 
 
 
 
BELENDA WILLSON 
Thermopolis 
 
 
 
CHELSIE BAILEY 
Executive Assistant 
 

 

TO:  State Board Members 
 
FROM:  Paige Fenton Hughes, Coordinator 
 
RE:  Monthly update 
 
 
 

As you know, a great deal of our recent work has centered around the search for a 
permanent director of the WDE.  Thanks to all of you for reviewing the criteria that 
now make up the position profile, and for all the time you’ve spent sharing insights 
with Gary and his team regarding this process.  The search team has reached out to 
so many people across Wyoming, and we had excellent response to our survey.  We 
have appreciated the willingness of Wyoming education stakeholders to help inform 
this process.  At this point, we are moving steadily along according to our timeline.  
The position closes on May 15, and then Gary’s team will begin the background 
search to narrow the field of candidates.  Currently they are talking to candidates 
who have been recommended to them, some they are aware of from their national 
connections, and others who have inquired about the position.   
 
Since the completion of the legislative session, I have appreciated the opportunity to 
work with the LSO staff, governor’s office, and the WDE staff as we attempt to get a 
plan in place to ensure the statutory requirements we have to address are 
completed in a timely and thorough fashion.  We look forward to keeping the board 
informed on a monthly basis about the progress that is being made on each element 
of our work so you can be fully informed and offer insights as we move forward.  
During the meeting, you’ll have an opportunity to hear from everyone who has been 
and will be involved in this accountability effort.  I believe you will note how much 
work has already been done, and that the plan to complete the work is 
comprehensive in its scope. 
 
I look forward to our discussions in Casper. 
 

  
   



District Assessment System: Proposal for Annual Review 
 

Duties of the State Board of Education (W.S. 21-2-304(a)(iv)):  
Establish, in consultation with local school districts, requirements for students to earn a high school diploma as measured by each 
district’s assessment system…Beginning 2014-2015, and each school year thereafter, each district’s assessment system shall include 
a measure or multiple measures for purposes of determining completion of high school graduation requirements…[and] annually review 
and approve each district’s assessment system designed to determine the various levels of student performance and the attainment of 
high school graduation requirements. 
 
Duties of the Board of Trustees (W.S. 21-3-110(a)(xxiv)): 
Establish a student assessment system to measure student performance relative to the uniform student content and performance 
standards in all content areas…components of the district assessment system shall be designed and used to determine the various 
levels of student performance and attainment of high school graduations…beginning school year 2014-2015, and each school year 
thereafter, a component of the district assessment system shall include a measure or multiple measures used to determine satisfactory 
completion of high school graduation requirements. 
 
Purpose 

• The purpose of the K-12 District Assessment System (DAS) is to assess progress toward proficiency of the state 
standards in all nine content areas. 

• For grades 9-12, determine “successful completion of high school graduation requirements” (EA 116, p. 15) 
o What defines a “successful” high school graduate? What does s/he know? What is s/he able to do? 

 
Components 

• MAP (beginning in 2013-2014) 
o Grade 1 = once per year (baseline data) 
o Grades 2-8 = twice per year 
o Summer School/Extended Day (21-13-334(h)(iv)) 

• Statewide Assessment 
o Grades 3-8 and 11 

• Measure/Multiple Measures 
o The measure(s) used for DAS are determined by each school district 

 
Guidance 

• SBE “establish[es] guidelines for district development of this measure or measures” (EA 116, p. 5) 
o See Criteria section below 

• SBE “provide[s] support to districts in developing each district’s measure or measures” (EA 116, p.5) 
o Development of framework for measure/multiple measures (Paige Fenton-Hughes) 

 
Criteria 

• Propose elimination of comparability criteria. This is an issue every time the standards change, especially when full 
implementation of new standards can take 2-3 years. Comparability is not mentioned in Chapter 6 rules. 
Consistency will address the need for a DAS that is applied the same way within and between schools. 

• Primary focus on alignment. Curriculum, instruction, and assessments should all be aligned to the Wyoming 
Content & Performance Standards prescribed by the State Board of Education. A two-way alignment ensures all 
assessments are aligned to the standards AND all standards are addressed through the DAS. To ensure cognitive 
complexity, the standards must be assessed multiple times and represent various depths of knowledge. 

o Narrative should describe process district went through to ensure DAS is aligned to state standards 
(including two-way alignment and cognitive complexity) 

o Evidence of a guaranteed and viable curriculum can be produced through curriculum maps, assessment 
samples, blueprints, etc. 

 
 



(Criteria continued) 
• Fairness: Multiple opportunities for students to demonstrate proficiency toward the standards. Allow 

accommodations based on IEP, 504, or other allowable accommodation to address needs of student subgroups. 
o Statement of Assurance and/or narrative describing process district went through to ensure DAS includes 

multiple opportunities for all students to demonstrate proficiency 
• Consistency: Ensures DAS is applied consistently within and between schools across the district so as to yield 

reliable results regarding student performance. 
o Statement of Assurance and/or narrative describing process district went through to ensure consistency 

within and across schools 
• Standard-setting: Cut-scores are established and tied to the proficiency standards outlined in the Wyoming Content 

& Performance Standards and, for grades 9-12, are related to high school graduation requirements. 
o Statement of Assurance 
o Standard-setting, along with the other three criteria, are reviewed during the accreditation process every 

five years 
 
Review 

• Summer 2013: No review, but the submission of the WDE663 is still required. A committee will meet over the 
summer to develop guidelines related to the four DAS criteria. These guidelines will include a clear definition of and 
rubric for meeting each of these criteria. The proposed guidelines will be presented to the State Board of Education 
for approval at the end of this summer. 

• Summer 2014: Propose a review for volunteer pilot districts. The review will seek evidence of alignment toward 
newly revised standards (ELA, math, health; possibly FPA and FL). Additionally, Enrolled Act 116 (HB0091) states 
each district’s DAS shall include MAP in grades 1-8. Therefore, districts can submit evidence of the required MAP 
administration.  

• Summer 2015 (and beyond): A report of the system outlined in EA 116 shall be submitted to the Board by August 1, 
2015 and every year thereafter. It is our understanding that this review will include all standards in grades K-12. 
Chapter 6, Section 8(f)(iii)(D) states, “In order to improve alignment, consistency, and fairness, multiple measures in 
each of the common core of knowledge and skill areas, but not necessarily every grade level, shall be employed in 
the system” (emphasis added). Therefore, we propose the annual review of the DAS evaluate the following: 

o Process by which districts ensured their DAS is aligned to the state standards 
o Updates to previous years’ documentation (after full phase-in of newly aligned DAS) 
o Statement of Assurance for standard-setting, fairness, and consistency 
o In-depth review every five years of all criteria (aligned with accreditation cycle) 
o Electronic review (see sample DAS Form) 
o In-house (WDE) 



 

District Overview 

Please provide a brief description of your school district. Include number of schools (elementary, 
middle/junior high, high school), demographics, mission statement (expand text box as needed). 
 
 
  

 



 

 
Content Area: 

 

Please explain the quality review process your district went through to ensure the District 
Assessment System is aligned (two-way alignment) to the Wyoming Standards for this content 
area. (expand text box as needed): 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 

 



 

 
Please explain the quality review process your district went through to ensure your district 
assessment system represents fairness for all students and subgroups of students (expand text 
box as needed): 
 
   



 

Please explain the quality review process your district went through to ensure the assessment 
system is applied consistently within and between schools across the district (expand text box as 
needed): 
 
 
  

 



 

Please attach samples of assessments, blueprints, curriculum maps, rubrics, or any other 
documentation related to the measures described. 
 



Wyoming Department of Education 

Chapter 31 

Wyoming Graduation Requirements and Content and Performance Standards 

Section 1. Authority.   

(a) These rules and regulations are promulgated pursuant to the Wyoming Education 
Code of 1969 (as amended - 2002) [W.S. 21-2-304 (a) (i) (ii) (iii) and (iv)].   

Section 2. Applicability.   

(a) These rules and regulations pertain to the requirements for graduation from any public 
high school within any school district of this state. It is the intention of the state board of 
education to prescribe uniform student content and performance standards for the common core 
of knowledge and the common core of skills specified under W.S. 21-9-101(b) and to establish 
requirements for earning a high school diploma with which public schools (K-12) must comply.   

Section 3. Promulgation, Amendment, or Repeal of Rules.   

(a) These rules and any amendments thereof shall become effective as provided by the 
Wyoming Administrative Procedures Act. (W.S. 16-3-101 through 16-3-115)   

Section 4. Definitions.   

(a) Advanced Performance. The level of performance as defined in the performance 
standards level descriptors contained in the sets of uniform student content and performance 
standards established for the Common Core of Knowledge and Common Core of Skills. [W.S. 
21-2-304 (a) (iii) and W.S. 21-9-101 (b)]   

(b) Common Core of Knowledge. Areas of knowledge each student is expected to acquire 
at levels established by the state board of education. [W.S. 21-9-101 (b)(i)]   

(c) Common Core of Skills. Skills each student is expected to demonstrate at levels 
established by the state board of education. [W.S. 21-9-101 (b)(iii)]. These skills may be 
integrated into the uniform student content and performance standards for the Common Core of 
Knowledge.   

(d) Compensatory Approach. A compensatory approach for combining information 
allows higher scores on some measures (or standards) to offset (i.e., compensate for) lower 
scores on other measures.  The most common example of the compensatory approach is the 
simple average. Within a single common core content area, students can use higher performance 
on a particular standard, for example, to offset lesser performance on another standard and still 
be considered proficient in that content area (e.g., mathematics).   

31-1 
 



(e) Conjunctive Approach. A conjunctive approach requires that scores on all measures 
used must be above the criterion point (cut score) for the student to have met the overall 
standard.  Students must be above the cut score in all common core content areas to meet the 
graduation requirement.   

(f) Content and Performance Standards. Standards which include the K-12 content 
standards, benchmark standards at grades 4, 8, and 11 for science, social studies, health, physical 
education, foreign language, fine and performing arts, and career/vocational education, and 
benchmark standards at grades kindergarten through grade 8 and grade 11 for language arts and 
mathematics, and the performance standards level descriptors established for the Common Core 
of Knowledge and Common Core of Skills. [W.S. 21-2-304 (a)(iii)]   

(gf) Proficient Performance. The level of performance as defined in the performance 
standards level descriptors contained in the sets of uniform student content and performance 
standards established for the Common Core of Knowledge and Common Core of Skills. [W.S. 
21-2-304 (a)(iii) and W.S. 21-9-101 (b)]   

(hg) School Years of English/Mathematics/Science/and Social Studies. With reference to 
Chapter 31, “school years” is defined as the credit earned during a school year which is 
synonymous with a Carnegie Unit of study that reflects the instructional time provided in a class 
calculated by multiplying the number of minutes a district uses for a class by the number of 
pupil-teacher contact days in the district calendar as approved by the State Board of Education. 
This instructional time is usually between 125 and 150 hours in a calendar school year.   

(ih) Standards for Graduation. The K-12 content standards contained in the uniform 
student content and performance standards established for the Common Core of Knowledge and 
Common Core of Skills. They define what students are expected to know and be able to do by 
the time they graduate. [W.S. 21-2-304 (a)(iii)]   

 Section 5. Wyoming Statutes.   

(a) All public school districts, and the schools and personnel within those districts, must 
comply with the applicable statutes of the State of Wyoming.   

Section 6. Wyoming State Board of Education Policies and Regulations.   

(a) All public school districts, and the schools and personnel within those districts, must 
comply with applicable state board policies and regulations. (W.S. 21-2-304)   

Section 7. Common Core of Knowledge and Common Core of Skills.   

(a) All public school students shall be proficient in the uniform student content and 
performance standards at the level set by the state board of education in the following areas of 

31-2 
 



knowledge and skills, emphasizing reading, writing and mathematics in grades one (1) through 
eight (8) (W.S. 21-9-101):   

Common core of knowledge:   

Reading/Language Arts;   

Social Studies;   

Mathematics;   

Science;   

Fine Arts and Performing Arts;   

Physical Education;   

Health and safety;   

Humanities;   

Career/vocational education;   

Foreign cultures and languages;   

Applied technology;   

Government and civics including state and federal constitutions pursuant to W.S. 21-9-
102.   

Common core of skills:   

Problem solving;   

Interpersonal communications;   

Keyboarding and computer applications;   

Critical thinking;   

Creativity;   

Life skills, including personal financial management skills.   

Section 8. Uniform Student Content and Performance Standards.   

(a) Uniform student content and performance standards, including standards for 
graduation, are hereby incorporated by reference pursuant to W.S. 16-3-103(h) and include the 
following:   

31-3 
 



(i) Wyoming Language Arts Content and Performance Standards as approved by 
the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 8, 1998, amended on July 7, 2003, 
amended on November 19, 2008, and amended on September 23, 2011;  

(ii) Wyoming Mathematics Content and Performance Standards as approved by 
the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 8, 1998, amended on July 7, 2003, 
amended on November 19, 2008, and amended on September 23, 2011;   

(iii) Wyoming Science Content and Performance Standards as approved by the 
Wyoming State Board of Education on June 9, 1999, amended on July 7, 2003, and 
amended on November 19, 2008;   

(iv) Wyoming Social Studies Content and Performance Standards as approved by 
the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 9, 1999, amended on July 7, 2003and 
amended on November 19, 2008;   

(v) Wyoming Health Content and Performance Standards as approved by the 
Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2000, amended on July 7, 2003, amended 
on November 19, 2008, and amended on September 23, 2011;   

(vi) Wyoming Physical Education Content and Performance Standards as 
approved by the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2000, amended on July 7, 
2003, and amended on November 19, 2008;   

(vii) Wyoming Foreign Language Content and Performance Standards as 
approved by the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2000, amended on July 7, 
2003, and amended on November 19, 2008;   

(viii) Wyoming Career/Vocational Education Content and Performance Standards 
as approved by the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2001, amended on July 
7, 2003, and amended on November 19, 2008;   

(ix) Wyoming Fine and Performing Arts Content and Performance Standards as 
approved by the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2001, amended on July 7, 
2003, and amended on November 19, 2008.   

(b) The above-referenced content and performance standards are available at the 
Wyoming Department of Education website at edu.wyoming.gov, or are available at cost from 
the Wyoming Department of Education, 2300 Capitol Avenue, Hathaway Building, 2nd Floor, 
Cheyenne, Wyoming, 82002.   

(c) The above-referenced content and performance standards dated November 19, 2008 
and September 23, 2011, are the most current editions. 

31-4 
 



(d) The above-referenced content and performance standards do not include any 
amendments to or editions of the standards since the effective date of this rule.   

Section 9 8. High School Diploma.   

(a) Requirements for earning a high school diploma from any high school within any 
school district of this state shall include:   

The successful completion of the following components in grades nine (9) through twelve 
(12), as evidenced by passing grades or by the successful performance on competency-based 
equivalency examinations: 

 (i) Four (4) school years of English; 
 
 (ii) Three (3) school years of mathematics; 
 
 (iii) Three (3) school years of science; 
 

(iv) Three (3) school years of social studies, including history, American 
government and economic systems and institutions, provided business instructors may 
instruct classes on economic systems and institutions. [W.S. 21-2-304 (a)(iii)]   

(b) Satisfactorily passing an examination on the principles of the constitution of the 
United States and the state of Wyoming. (W.S. 21-9-102)   

(c) Evidence of proficient performance, at a minimum, on the uniform student content 
and performance standards for the common core of knowledge and skills specified under Section 
8 W.S. 21-9-101(a).  A high school diploma shall provide for one (1) of the following 
endorsements which shall be stated on the transcript of each student:   

(i) Advanced endorsement which requires a student to demonstrate advanced 
performance in a majority of the areas of the common core of knowledge and skills and 
proficient performance in the remaining areas of the specified common core of 
knowledge and skills, which include language arts, mathematics, science, social studies, 
health, physical education, foreign language, fine and performing arts, and 
career/vocational education, as defined by the uniform student content and performance 
standards;   

(ii) Comprehensive endorsement which requires a student to demonstrate 
proficient performance in all areas of the common core of knowledge and skills, which 
include language arts, mathematics, science, social studies, health, physical education, 
foreign language, fine and performing arts, and career/vocational education, as defined by 
the uniform student content and performance standards;   

31-5 
 



(iii) General endorsement which requires a student to demonstrate proficient 
performance in a majority of the areas of the common core of knowledge and skills, 
which include language arts, mathematics, science, social studies, health, physical 
education, foreign language, fine and performing arts, and career/vocational education, as 
defined by the uniform student content and performance standards;   

Section 10 9. Evidence District Assessment System.   

(a) Determination of proficient performance shall be demonstrated by the district and 
approved by the district board of trustees. [W.S. 21-2-304 (a)(iii) and (iv)].  

The assessment system shall be designed to best meet the needs of individual Wyoming 
school districts for certifying whether or not students have mastered the common core of 
knowledge and skills as embedded in the uniform student content and performance standards as 
specified in Section 8 of this chapter W.S. 21-9-101 (b). The assessment system described in this 
section shall be designed for grades nine (9) through twelve (12) and evaluated according to the 
following criteria: alignment, consistency, fairness, and standard-setting, and comparability.   

(i) Guidelines for each criterion shall be determined by the State Board of 
Education. 

(i) The alignment criterion shall be met if the combination of assessments that 
comprise the system are aligned with district content and performance standards so that 
the full set of standards, both in terms of content and cognitive complexity are assessed. 
Multiple assessment measures and formats shall be employed in the system to maximize 
the alignment between standards and assessments.   

(ii) The decision regarding whether or not a student has met the graduation 
requirements for a given content area must demonstrate a high degree of consistency such 
that the rates of classifying students into performance categories incorrectly are minimal.  
The focus of this evaluation should be concentrated on the system and should examine, 
for example, how different judges would evaluate the same set of data about a group of 
potential graduates. In order to satisfy this criterion, the district should also document that 
the results of the assessments are not overly influenced by error due to raters or the 
specific tasks/items used comprising the assessments. Individual assessments within the 
system shall be evaluated for consistency, in terms of error due to raters, tasks, 
administration conditions, and occasions.   

(iii) The assessment system shall be designed, implemented, and evaluated so that 
it is not biased against any groups of students. Appropriate accommodations shall be 
employed so students with disabilities and Limited English Proficient students have as 
fair a chance as possible to demonstrate what they know. Multiple assessment 
opportunities and formats shall be used to maximize fairness. The results of the 

31-6 
 



assessments comprising the system and the results of the system itself shall be 
disaggregated to examine both the fairness of the assessment system and opportunities for 
all students to learn the standards.   

(iv) The method for establishing cut scores between various performance levels 
on the district’s assessment system should be based on a research-based methodology and 
the district shall indicate a clear rationale for choosing their particular method. The 
method selected shall incorporate clear descriptions of the performance levels and should 
not be based on arbitrary performance distinctions (e.g., traditional percentages).   

(v) The assessments comprising the system shall be comparable across schools 
and classrooms within the same school district both within a given year and across years.   

(b) Beginning school year 2014-2015, each district’s assessment system shall include a 
measure or multiple measures for purposes of determining completion high school graduation 
requirements. 

(b)(c) At a minimum, districts shall use a compensatory approach for combining 
assessment information at the benchmark and standard level when determining whether students 
have met the performance requirements for each common core content area.   

(c)(d) Districts shall use a conjunctive approach for combining assessment information 
across common core of knowledge and skills content areas to determine whether students have 
met the graduation requirements.   

(d)(e) A committee of peers shall review each district's assessment system. The 
committee of peers shall recommend to the Superintendent of Public Instruction the district's 
status regarding its assessment system. The committee of peers shall be comprised of Wyoming 
educators who have successfully completed peer review training conducted by the Wyoming 
Department of Education. The district shall report to the state board in accordance with W.S. 21-
2-304(a)(iv) on its assessment system on or before August 1, 2015, and each August 1 thereafter 
based upon the evaluation criteria identified in Section 10(a). This evidence shall include the 
following components: district assessment plans; evidence of alignment among standards, 
curriculum, and assessments; sample assessments; evidence of consistency, documentation of the 
standard setting methods, evidence supporting the fairness of the assessment system, 
documentation supporting the comparability of the assessment system across schools and years, 
and other documentation that the district chooses to submit to support the technical quality of the 
assessment system.   

(e)(f) All Wyoming school districts with a high school shall submit their assessment 
system documentation, as described in Section 10(d) of this chapter to the Wyoming Department 
of Education according to the following schedule:   

31-7 
 



(i) For the 2003-2004 school year and all following years, districts shall submit 
yearly updates to their documentation to the Wyoming Department of Education. For the 
2004-2005 school year and all following years, this documentation shall include the 
student performance results relative to the district’s assessment system including 
disaggregation of passing rates. Each school district shall submit the documentation 
required by this paragraph no later than August 1of each year. 

 (f)(g) For special needs students include accommodations in accordance with their 
individualized educational programs or 504 plans, and the policies as described in the Policies 
for the Participation of All Students in District and Statewide Assessment and Accountability 
Systems, which is available from the Wyoming Department of Education, 2300 Capitol Avenue, 
Hathaway Building, 2nd Floor, Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002-0050. These accommodations shall 
not substantially alter the character of the assessments used to measure student performance.   

Section 11 10. Effective Date for Graduation Requirements.   

(a) Beginning with the graduating class of 2003, each student who successfully completes 
the requirements set forth in Section 9(a) Section 8(a) of this chapter will be eligible for a high 
school diploma. (W.S. 21-2-304(a)(iii) and (iv) and W.S. 21-9-102.) Thereafter, each student 
who demonstrates proficient performance on the uniform student content and performance 
standards for the common core of knowledge and skills listed in Section 8 W.S. 21-9-101(a) of 
this chapter as set forth in Section 10 Section 9 of this chapter and who also completes the 
requirements set forth in Section 9 Section 8 of this chapter will be eligible for a high school 
diploma in accordance with the following timeline: (W.S. 21-2-304(a)(iii) and (iv) and W.S. 21-
9-102.)   

(b) Students graduating in 2006 and thereafter shall demonstrate proficient performance 
on the uniform student content and performance standards for language arts, mathematics, 
science, social studies, health, physical education, foreign language, career/vocational education 
and fine and performing arts as set forth in Section 9(c) Section 8(c) of this chapter.   

31-8 
 



Wyoming Department of Education 

Chapter 31 

Wyoming Graduation Requirements 

Section 1. Authority.   

(a) These rules and regulations are promulgated pursuant to the Wyoming Education 
Code of 1969 (as amended - 2002) [W.S. 21-2-304 (a) (i) (ii) (iii) and (iv)].   

Section 2. Applicability.   

(a) These rules and regulations pertain to the requirements for graduation from any public 
high school within any school district of this state. It is the intention of the state board of 
education to prescribe uniform student content and performance standards for the common core 
of knowledge and the common core of skills specified under W.S. 21-9-101(b) and to establish 
requirements for earning a high school diploma with which public schools (K-12) must comply.   

Section 3. Promulgation, Amendment, or Repeal of Rules.   

(a) These rules and any amendments thereof shall become effective as provided by the 
Wyoming Administrative Procedures Act. (W.S. 16-3-101 through 16-3-115)   

Section 4. Definitions.   

(a) Advanced Performance. The level of performance as defined in the performance 
standards level descriptors contained in the sets of uniform student content and performance 
standards established for the Common Core of Knowledge and Common Core of Skills. [W.S. 
21-2-304 (a) (iii) and W.S. 21-9-101 (b)]   

(b) Common Core of Knowledge. Areas of knowledge each student is expected to acquire 
at levels established by the state board of education. [W.S. 21-9-101 (b)(i)]   

(c) Common Core of Skills. Skills each student is expected to demonstrate at levels 
established by the state board of education. [W.S. 21-9-101 (b)(iii)]. These skills may be 
integrated into the uniform student content and performance standards for the Common Core of 
Knowledge.   

(d) Compensatory Approach. A compensatory approach for combining information 
allows higher scores on some measures (or standards) to offset (i.e., compensate for) lower 
scores on other measures.  The most common example of the compensatory approach is the 
simple average. Within a single common core content area, students can use higher performance 
on a particular standard, for example, to offset lesser performance on another standard and still 
be considered proficient in that content area (e.g., mathematics).   

31-1 
 



(e) Conjunctive Approach. A conjunctive approach requires that scores on all measures 
used must be above the criterion point (cut score) for the student to have met the overall 
standard.  Students must be above the cut score in all common core content areas to meet the 
graduation requirement.   

 (f) Proficient Performance. The level of performance as defined in the performance 
standards level descriptors contained in the sets of uniform student content and performance 
standards established for the Common Core of Knowledge and Common Core of Skills. [W.S. 
21-2-304 (a)(iii) and W.S. 21-9-101 (b)]   

(g) School Years of English/Mathematics/Science/and Social Studies. With reference to 
Chapter 31, “school years” is defined as the credit earned during a school year which is 
synonymous with a Carnegie Unit of study that reflects the instructional time provided in a class 
calculated by multiplying the number of minutes a district uses for a class by the number of 
pupil-teacher contact days in the district calendar as approved by the State Board of Education. 
This instructional time is usually between 125 and 150 hours in a calendar school year.   

(h) Standards for Graduation. The K-12 content standards contained in the uniform 
student content and performance standards established for the Common Core of Knowledge and 
Common Core of Skills. They define what students are expected to know and be able to do by 
the time they graduate. [W.S. 21-2-304 (a)(iii)]   

 Section 5. Wyoming Statutes.   

(a) All public school districts, and the schools and personnel within those districts, must 
comply with the applicable statutes of the State of Wyoming.   

Section 6. Wyoming State Board of Education Policies and Regulations.   

(a) All public school districts, and the schools and personnel within those districts, must 
comply with applicable state board policies and regulations. (W.S. 21-2-304)   

Section 7. Common Core of Knowledge and Common Core of Skills.   

(a) All public school students shall be proficient in the uniform student content and 
performance standards at the level set by the state board of education in the following areas of 
knowledge and skills, emphasizing reading, writing and mathematics in grades one (1) through 
eight (8) (W.S. 21-9-101):   

Common core of knowledge:   

Reading/Language Arts;   

Social Studies;   

31-2 
 



Mathematics;   

Science;   

Fine Arts and Performing Arts;   

Physical Education;   

Health and safety;   

Humanities;   

Career/vocational education;   

Foreign cultures and languages;   

Applied technology;   

Government and civics including state and federal constitutions pursuant to W.S. 21-9-
102.   

Common core of skills:   

Problem solving;   

Interpersonal communications;   

Keyboarding and computer applications;   

Critical thinking;   

Creativity;   

Life skills, including personal financial management skills.   

Section 8. High School Diploma.   

(a) Requirements for earning a high school diploma from any high school within any 
school district of this state shall include:   

The successful completion of the following components in grades nine (9) through twelve 
(12), as evidenced by passing grades or by the successful performance on competency-based 
equivalency examinations: 

 (i) Four (4) school years of English; 
 
 (ii) Three (3) school years of mathematics; 
 

31-3 
 



 (iii) Three (3) school years of science; 
 

(iv) Three (3) school years of social studies, including history, American 
government and economic systems and institutions, provided business instructors may 
instruct classes on economic systems and institutions. [W.S. 21-2-304 (a)(iii)]   

(b) Satisfactorily passing an examination on the principles of the constitution of the 
United States and the state of Wyoming. (W.S. 21-9-102)   

(c) Evidence of proficient performance, at a minimum, on the uniform student content 
and performance standards for the common core of knowledge and skills specified under W.S. 
21-9-101(a).  A high school diploma shall provide for one (1) of the following endorsements 
which shall be stated on the transcript of each student:   

(i) Advanced endorsement which requires a student to demonstrate advanced 
performance in a majority of the areas of the common core of knowledge and skills and 
proficient performance in the remaining areas of the specified common core of 
knowledge and skills, which include language arts, mathematics, science, social studies, 
health, physical education, foreign language, fine and performing arts, and 
career/vocational education, as defined by the uniform student content and performance 
standards;   

(ii) Comprehensive endorsement which requires a student to demonstrate 
proficient performance in all areas of the common core of knowledge and skills, which 
include language arts, mathematics, science, social studies, health, physical education, 
foreign language, fine and performing arts, and career/vocational education, as defined by 
the uniform student content and performance standards;   

(iii) General endorsement which requires a student to demonstrate proficient 
performance in a majority of the areas of the common core of knowledge and skills, 
which include language arts, mathematics, science, social studies, health, physical 
education, foreign language, fine and performing arts, and career/vocational education, as 
defined by the uniform student content and performance standards;   

Section 9. District Assessment System.   

(a) Determination of proficient performance shall be demonstrated by the district and 
approved by the district board of trustees. [W.S. 21-2-304 (a)(iii) and (iv)].  

The assessment system shall be designed to best meet the needs of individual Wyoming 
school districts for certifying whether or not students have mastered the common core of 
knowledge and skills as embedded in the uniform student content and performance standards as 
specified in W.S. 21-9-101 (b). The assessment system described in this section shall be 

31-4 
 



designed for grades nine (9) through twelve (12) and evaluated according to the following 
criteria: alignment, consistency, fairness, and standard-setting.   

(i) Guidelines for each criterion shall be determined by the State Board of 
Education. 

 (b) Beginning school year 2014-2015, each district’s assessment system shall include a 
measure or multiple measures for purposes of determining completion high school graduation 
requirements. 

(c) At a minimum, districts shall use a compensatory approach for combining assessment 
information at the benchmark and standard level when determining whether students have met 
the performance requirements for each common core content area.   

(d) Districts shall use a conjunctive approach for combining assessment information 
across common core of knowledge and skills content areas to determine whether students have 
met the graduation requirements.   

(e) The district shall report to the state board in accordance with W.S. 21-2-304(a)(iv) on 
its assessment system on or before August 1, 2015, and each August 1 thereafter. 

(f) All Wyoming school districts with a high school shall submit their assessment system 
documentation to the Wyoming Department of Education according to the following schedule:   

(i) For the 2003-2004 school year and all following years, districts shall submit 
yearly updates to their documentation to the Wyoming Department of Education. For the 
2004-2005 school year and all following years, this documentation shall include the 
student performance results relative to the district’s assessment system including 
disaggregation of passing rates. Each school district shall submit the documentation 
required by this paragraph no later than August 1of each year. 

 (g) For special needs students include accommodations in accordance with their 
individualized educational programs or 504 plans, and the policies as described in the Policies 
for the Participation of All Students in District and Statewide Assessment and Accountability 
Systems, which is available from the Wyoming Department of Education, 2300 Capitol Avenue, 
Hathaway Building, 2nd Floor, Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002-0050. These accommodations shall 
not substantially alter the character of the assessments used to measure student performance.   

Section 10. Effective Date for Graduation Requirements.   

(a) Beginning with the graduating class of 2003, each student who successfully completes 
the requirements set forth in Section 8(a) of this chapter will be eligible for a high school 
diploma. (W.S. 21-2-304(a)(iii) and (iv) and W.S. 21-9-102.) Thereafter, each student who 
demonstrates proficient performance on the uniform student content and performance standards 

31-5 
 



for the common core of knowledge and skills listed in W.S. 21-9-101(a) of this chapter as set 
forth in Section 9 of this chapter and who also completes the requirements set forth in Section 8 
of this chapter will be eligible for a high school diploma in accordance with the following 
timeline: (W.S. 21-2-304(a)(iii) and (iv) and W.S. 21-9-102.)   

(b) Students graduating in 2006 and thereafter shall demonstrate proficient performance 
on the uniform student content and performance standards for language arts, mathematics, 
science, social studies, health, physical education, foreign language, career/vocational education 
and fine and performing arts as set forth in Section 8(c) of this chapter.   

31-6 
 



Wyoming Department of Education 

Chapter 10 

Wyoming Content and Performance Standards 

 

Section 1. Authority.  

(a) These rules and regulations are promulgated pursuant to the Wyoming Education 
Code of 1969 (as amended - 2002)[ W.S. 21-2-304 (a) (i) (ii) (iii) and (iv)]. 

Section 2. Applicability. 

 (a) These rules and regulations pertain to the uniform student content and performance 
standards for the common core of knowledge and the common core of skills specified under 
W.S. 21-9-101(b). 

Section 3. Promulgation, Amendment, or Repeal of Rules.   

(a) These rules and any amendments thereof shall become effective as provided by the 
Wyoming Administrative Procedures Act. (W.S. 16-3-101 through 16-3-115). 

Section 4. Definitions. 

(a) Common Core of Knowledge. Areas of knowledge each student is expected to acquire 
at levels established by the state board of education. [W.S. 21-9-101 (b)(i)]   

(b) Common Core of Skills. Skills each student is expected to demonstrate at levels 
established by the state board of education. [W.S. 21-9-101 (b)(iii)]. These skills may be 
integrated into the uniform student content and performance standards for the Common Core of 
Knowledge. 

(c) Content and Performance Standards. Standards which include the K-12 content 
standards, benchmark standards at grades 4, 8, and 11 for science, social studies, health, physical 
education, foreign language, fine and performing arts, and career/vocational education, and 
benchmark standards at grades kindergarten through grade 8 and grade 11 for language arts and 
mathematics, and the performance standards level descriptors established for the Common Core 
of Knowledge and Common Core of Skills. [W.S. 21-2-304 (a)(iii)] 

Section 5. Wyoming Statutes.   

(a) All public school districts, and the schools and personnel within those districts, must 
comply with the applicable statutes of the State of Wyoming.   

10-1 
 



Section 6. Wyoming State Board of Education Policies and Regulations.   

(a) All public school districts, and the schools and personnel within those districts, must 
comply with applicable state board policies and regulations. (W.S. 21-2-304) 

Section 7. Uniform Student Content and Performance Standards.   

(a) Uniform student content and performance standards, including standards for 
graduation, are hereby incorporated by reference pursuant to W.S. 16-3-103(h) and include the 
following:   

(i) Wyoming Language Arts Content and Performance Standards as approved by 
the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 8, 1998, amended on July 7, 2003, 
amended on November 19, 2008, and amended on September 23, 2011;  

(A) Wyoming Language Arts Content and Performance Standards 
amended on September 23, 2011 shall be fully implemented on or before the first 
day of the 2015-2016 school year. 

(ii) Wyoming Mathematics Content and Performance Standards as approved by 
the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 8, 1998, amended on July 7, 2003, 
amended on November 19, 2008, and amended on September 23, 2011; 

(A) Wyoming Mathematics Content and Performance Standards amended 
on September 23, 2011 shall be fully implemented on or before the first day of the 
2015-2016 school year.   

(iii) Wyoming Science Content and Performance Standards as approved by the 
Wyoming State Board of Education on June 9, 1999, amended on July 7, 2003, and 
amended on November 19, 2008;   

(iv) Wyoming Social Studies Content and Performance Standards as approved by 
the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 9, 1999, amended on July 7, 2003and 
amended on November 19, 2008;   

(v) Wyoming Health Content and Performance Standards as approved by the 
Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2000, amended on July 7, 2003, amended 
on November 19, 2008, and amended on September 23, 2011;   

(A) Wyoming Health Content and Performance Standards amended on 
September 23, 2011 shall be fully implemented on or before the first day of the 
2015-2016 school year. 

10-2 
 



(vi) Wyoming Physical Education Content and Performance Standards as 
approved by the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2000, amended on July 7, 
2003, and amended on November 19, 2008;   

(vii) Wyoming Foreign Language Content and Performance Standards as 
approved by the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2000, amended on July 7, 
2003, and amended on November 19, 2008, and amended on May 8, 2013; 

(A) Wyoming Foreign Language Content and Performance Standards 
amended on November 2, 2012 shall be fully implemented on or before the first 
day of the 2016-2017 school year. 

(viii) Wyoming Career/Vocational Education Content and Performance Standards 
as approved by the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2001, amended on July 
7, 2003, and amended on November 19, 2008;   

(ix) Wyoming Fine and Performing Arts Content and Performance Standards as 
approved by the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2001, amended on July 7, 
2003, and amended on November 19, 2008, and amended on May 8, 2013. 

(A) Wyoming Fine and Performing Arts Content and Performance 
Standards amended on November 2, 2012 shall be fully implemented on or before 
the first day of the 2016-2017 school year.   

(b) The above-referenced content and performance standards are available at the 
Wyoming Department of Education website at edu.wyoming.gov, or are available at cost from 
the Wyoming Department of Education, 2300 Capitol Avenue, Hathaway Building, 2nd Floor, 
Cheyenne, Wyoming, 82002.   

(c) The above-referenced content and performance standards dated November 19, 
2008,and September 23, 2011, and November 2, 2012 are the most current editions. 

(d) The above-referenced content and performance standards do not include any 
amendments to or editions of the standards since the effective date of this rule.   

 

10-3 
 



Wyoming Department of Education 

Chapter 10 

Wyoming Content and Performance Standards 

 

Section 1. Authority.  

(a) These rules and regulations are promulgated pursuant to the Wyoming Education 
Code of 1969 (as amended - 2002)[ W.S. 21-2-304 (a) (i) (ii) (iii) and (iv)]. 

Section 2. Applicability. 

 (a) These rules and regulations pertain to the uniform student content and performance 
standards for the common core of knowledge and the common core of skills specified under 
W.S. 21-9-101(b). 

Section 3. Promulgation, Amendment, or Repeal of Rules.   

(a) These rules and any amendments thereof shall become effective as provided by the 
Wyoming Administrative Procedures Act. (W.S. 16-3-101 through 16-3-115). 

Section 4. Definitions. 

(a) Common Core of Knowledge. Areas of knowledge each student is expected to acquire 
at levels established by the state board of education. [W.S. 21-9-101 (b)(i)]   

(b) Common Core of Skills. Skills each student is expected to demonstrate at levels 
established by the state board of education. [W.S. 21-9-101 (b)(iii)]. These skills may be 
integrated into the uniform student content and performance standards for the Common Core of 
Knowledge. 

(c) Content and Performance Standards. Standards which include the K-12 content 
standards, benchmark standards at grades 4, 8, and 11 for science, social studies, health, physical 
education, foreign language, fine and performing arts, and career/vocational education, and 
benchmark standards at grades kindergarten through grade 8 and grade 11 for language arts and 
mathematics, and the performance standards level descriptors established for the Common Core 
of Knowledge and Common Core of Skills. [W.S. 21-2-304 (a)(iii)] 

Section 5. Wyoming Statutes.   

(a) All public school districts, and the schools and personnel within those districts, must 
comply with the applicable statutes of the State of Wyoming.   

10-1 
 



Section 6. Wyoming State Board of Education Policies and Regulations.   

(a) All public school districts, and the schools and personnel within those districts, must 
comply with applicable state board policies and regulations. (W.S. 21-2-304) 

Section 7. Uniform Student Content and Performance Standards.   

(a) Uniform student content and performance standards, including standards for 
graduation, are hereby incorporated by reference pursuant to W.S. 16-3-103(h) and include the 
following:   

(i) Wyoming Language Arts Content and Performance Standards as approved by 
the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 8, 1998, amended on July 7, 2003, 
amended on November 19, 2008, and amended on September 23, 2011;  

(A) Wyoming Language Arts Content and Performance Standards 
amended on September 23, 2011 shall be fully implemented on or before the first 
day of the 2015-2016 school year. 

(ii) Wyoming Mathematics Content and Performance Standards as approved by 
the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 8, 1998, amended on July 7, 2003, 
amended on November 19, 2008, and amended on September 23, 2011; 

(A) Wyoming Mathematics Content and Performance Standards amended 
on September 23, 2011 shall be fully implemented on or before the first day of the 
2015-2016 school year.   

(iii) Wyoming Science Content and Performance Standards as approved by the 
Wyoming State Board of Education on June 9, 1999, amended on July 7, 2003, and 
amended on November 19, 2008;   

(iv) Wyoming Social Studies Content and Performance Standards as approved by 
the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 9, 1999, amended on July 7, 2003and 
amended on November 19, 2008;   

(v) Wyoming Health Content and Performance Standards as approved by the 
Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2000, amended on July 7, 2003, amended 
on November 19, 2008, and amended on September 23, 2011;   

(A) Wyoming Health Content and Performance Standards amended on 
September 23, 2011 shall be fully implemented on or before the first day of the 
2015-2016 school year. 

10-2 
 



(vi) Wyoming Physical Education Content and Performance Standards as 
approved by the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2000, amended on July 7, 
2003, and amended on November 19, 2008;   

(vii) Wyoming Foreign Language Content and Performance Standards as 
approved by the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2000, amended on July 7, 
2003, and amended on November 19, 2008, and amended on May 8, 2013; 

(A) Wyoming Foreign Language Content and Performance Standards 
amended on November 2, 2012 shall be fully implemented on or before the first 
day of the 2016-2017 school year. 

(viii) Wyoming Career/Vocational Education Content and Performance Standards 
as approved by the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2001, amended on July 
7, 2003, and amended on November 19, 2008;   

(ix) Wyoming Fine and Performing Arts Content and Performance Standards as 
approved by the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2001, amended on July 7, 
2003, and amended on November 19, 2008, and amended on May 8, 2013. 

(A) Wyoming Fine and Performing Arts Content and Performance 
Standards amended on November 2, 2012 shall be fully implemented on or before 
the first day of the 2016-2017 school year.   

(b) The above-referenced content and performance standards are available at the 
Wyoming Department of Education website at edu.wyoming.gov, or are available at cost from 
the Wyoming Department of Education, 2300 Capitol Avenue, Hathaway Building, 2nd Floor, 
Cheyenne, Wyoming, 82002.   

(c) The above-referenced content and performance standards dated November 19, 
2008,and September 23, 2011, and November 2, 2012 are the most current editions. 

(d) The above-referenced content and performance standards do not include any 
amendments to or editions of the standards since the effective date of this rule.   

 

10-3 
 







































































Revised 08/01/09 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WYOMING – TITLE I 
 
 

Wyoming Department of Education 
 

School Restructuring Plan 
Guidance and Policy 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

Restructuring Guidance Table of Contents 
 
 

PART I: WDE POLICY, TIMELINES, AND FLOWCHARTS 

 Acronyms and Definitions PAGE 3 

 WDE Policy PAGE 4 

 WDE State System of Support Member Roles PAGE 5 

 Restructuring Plan and Implementation Flow Chart PAGE 7 

 Restructuring Plan and Implementation Timeline PAGE 8 

 WDE Statewide System of Support and SIP Team Make-up PAGE  9 

PART II: RESTRUCTURING BACKGROUND 

 Restructuring Background PAGE 10 

 Restructuring Options PAGE 11 

PART III: USED GUIDANCE 

 

Section G – Planning For Restructuring PAGE 12 

Section H – Restructuring PAGE 20 

PART IV: RESTRUCTURING PLAN TEMPLATE AND SIGNATURE PAGE 

 Restructuring Plan Template and Directions PAGE 28 

 Signature Page PAGE 32 

FOR QUESTIONS REGARDING THE RESTRUCTURING PLAN CONTACT: 

 

 
BRIAN WRIGHT 
State Title I Director 
Hathaway Building, 1st Floor 
2300 Capitol Avenue 
Cheyenne, WY  82002-0050 
bwrigh@educ.state.wy.us 
(307) 777-5792 

 
BILLIE VANLANDINGHAM 
School Improvement Specialist 
2020 Grand Avenue, Suite 500 
Laramie, WY  82070 
bvanla@educ.state.wy.us 
(307) 777-7639 
 

 

Page 2 of 33 
 

mailto:bwrigh@educ.state.wy.us
mailto:bvanla@educ.state.wy.us


Revised 08/01/09 
 

Part I:  
 

 WDE Policy, Timelines, and Flowcharts 
 

Acronyms and Definitions 
 

AYP – Annual Yearly Progress 

DCST – District Support and Coordination Team 

DOT – District Oversight Team  

LEA – Local Education Agency (school district) 

NCLB – No Child Left Behind 

PDSA – Plan-Do-Study-Act 

SIP - School Improvement Planning 

SEA – State Educational Agency (Wyoming Department of Education) 

SLT – Senior Leadership Team 

WDE – Wyoming Department of Education 

WSBE – Wyoming State Board of Education 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 3 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

WDE Restructuring Policy 
 
School Improvement Year 3 
 
Title I Schools reaching the status of School Improvement Year 3 will be contacted by a representative (see WDE State System of 
Support Roles section) of the Wyoming Department of Education to work collaboratively with the LEA’s Senior Leadership Team 
(SLT) and school principal to provide an overview of the restructuring process.  Input will be taken from the LEA to meet individual 
LEA’s needs, should the school move into planning for Restructuring the following year. 
 
 

School Improvement Year 4 – Planning for Restructuring 
 

Planning Process 
 

Once a school has been determined to be in School Improvement Year 4 – Planning for Restructuring, WDE will hold informational 
meetings during August at a site convenient to LEA’s involved to provide the background, purpose, requirements and timeliness for 
restructuring plan development and approval process as well as the WDE’s role and support to be provided. The restructuring plan 
will be integrated into the district/school improvement plans.  Middle or Secondary schools in restructuring will be encouraged to 
include schools within the district that feed/send students to that school for the improvement planning process (in order to better 
determine issues that are evident prior to entering the middle or secondary school). 
 
WDE will designate to each District a coach to provide additional support and assistance.  The coach will work with the LEA’s SLT to 
schedule an initial meeting to set timelines and action steps to complete the restructuring plan in a timely manner.  The makeup of 
the current School Improvement Planning (SIP) Team will be reviewed and adjusted accordingly to meet the needs of the 
restructuring planning process. Key stakeholders from the LEA and the school should include parents, staff, teachers, school 
principal/leadership, a representative from the LEA SLT, LEA School Board Member, and a WDE Title I representative should be 
included in the planning process.  The School Improvement Planning Team is required to review data, research options for 
restructuring, choose an option, develop the plan and have the final approval of the plan.  The LEA should provide leadership in the 
development of the plan and meeting requirements.  The LEA Coach will use Plan-Do-Study-Action (PDSA) planning or 60-day action 
plans to set timelines and action steps that will be reviewed and adjusted at regularly scheduled meetings.   
 
When appropriate, the Coach for the LEA will assemble a District Oversight Team (DOT) for each LEA with a school in School 
Improvement Year 4.  The core members of this team will consist of:  WDE DSCT Member, State Title I Director, LEA Coach, District 
Consultant and any other WDE staff that are needed to meet the individual needs of the LEA. Additional resources required need to 
be coordinated with the LEA Coach. 
 

Wyoming State Board of Education Reports 
 

A representative from the LEA SLT, principal and/or SIP Team will be required to present updates and plan progress to the Wyoming 
State Board of Education (WSBE) during their regularly scheduled board meetings throughout the year.  The LEA may also be asked 
to provided further documentation or answer any questions that are requested by the WSBE.  The following is a list of tentative 
dates and required information to be shared with the SBE: 
 
 September ......................................................................... LEA and School Data Profiles 
 November ..................................................... Timeliness/Process for Plan Development 
 January ............................................................... Research and data for Option Selected 
 April ................................................................................................... Strategic Planning 
 June .................................................................................................... SBE Plan Approval 
 

Plan Approval Process 
 

Page 4 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 
The final plan must be approved by the SI Planning Team (the school principal will give approval for the SI Planning Team), LEA 
School Board and Superintendent and submitted to the WDE Title I Director by April 1, 2010.  The State Title I Director will review 
the plan and then comment and/or solicit any changes, if needed.  If the plan meets approval, the State Title I Director will 
recommend approval to the State Superintendent of Public Instruction on behalf of the WDE.  Final approval by the SBE will occur 
during the May/June WSBE Meeting.  The WSBE will review, comment and determine whether or not to approve the plan. 
If the WSBE does not vote to approve the plan, the WSBE must give their reasoning behind not approving the plan and 
recommendations as to how the LEA can improve the plan.  The LEA must immediately meet, revise the plan, and have it ready to 
resubmit to the WSBE during their summer retreat in July or August for review. 
 

Plan Implementation 
 

Once the WSBE approves the plan, implementation will begin before the first day of school the following school year when the 
school moves into School Improvement Year 5 Status – Restructuring Plan Implementation.  
 
If the school meets AYP requirements at the end of School Improvement Year 4, it moves into “Holding Status” and plan 
implementation is not required.  The plan will be reviewed and if modified, the approval process must be again followed.    The 
WSBE will be kept updated by the LEA on the status of the plan while the school is in “Holding Status.”  If the school fails to meet 
AYP while in Holding Status, the plan must then be implemented the first day of the following school year when the school moves 
into School Improvement Year 5 Status – Restructuring Plan Implementation.  If the school meets AYP requirements while in Holding 
Status, the school is no longer in Improvement status and the LEA does not have to implement the plan. 
 
The LEA may decide to implement the plan while the school is in Holding Status.  If this is done, the SI Team may need to meet to 
modify or revise the plan during implementation, but no further plan development is needed, even if the school moves into School 
Improvement Year 5 Status – Restructuring Plan Implementation. 
 
 

School Improvement Year 5 – Restructuring Plan Implementation 
 
Implementation of the approved plan will begin before the first day of school of the school year.  During implementation, the State 
Title I Director will require documentation that the plan is being implemented and will conduct on-site monitoring visits to insure 
implementation and help with modifications or revisions that might be needed.  During implementation, the WSBE may also request 
updates or presentations on plan implementation. 
 
 

WDE State System of Support Member Roles 
 
State Title I Director 
 
The State Title I Director will provide expertise, guidance and resources related to Title I Rules, Regulations, and Improvement 
Planning.  The State Title I Director will be involved in the entire planning process, through attendance at planning meetings and 
availability to answer questions and provide guidance via email, telephone, WEN Video or Webinars. Coordination of LEA 
presentations to the SBE will also be the responsibility of the State Title I Director.  The State Title I Director will review final 
restructuring plans submitted by LEA’s and make recommendations to WDE for approval.   

 
District Support and Coordination Team 
 
A member of the DSCT will assist in coordinating all and providing customer service to Districts along with the District coach.   Each 
team member will work with districts and schools in various school improvement status levels, assuring that the consultant and 
district/school are meeting state and federal requirements as well as assuring district/schools needs are being met.   

 
Coach 

Page 5 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 
 
In addition to the current support provided to districts/schools in School Improvement Status, each school in School Improvement 
Year 4 – Planning for Restructuring will have a designated coach to assist in the restructuring effort.  This coach will serve as the 
single point of contact for the district and provide support and assistance and build a collaborative relationship for all involved.  The 
coach pledges to provide a high level of customer service, follow the WDE Customer Service Strategic Plan (attached) and simplify 
processes.  It will be the coach’s responsibility to provide a seamless system of support between WDE staff and the District that will: 
 

• Help a District determine the most appropriate approach to action planning 
• Act as the conduit to the WDE Oversight Team (made up of WDE staff with specific expertise in the District’s improvement 

areas). 
• Provide an extra “set of eyes,” from outside the District to review and provide input on School Improvement efforts; ask 

“delicate” questions in meetings and assist the District in the leadership role required in the process 
• Streamline or simplify required documentation/plan requirements through strategic planning for the District or one plan to 

follow. 
• Facilitate PDSA cycle and collaborative planning meetings with SLT, SIP Team, and/or WDE Oversight Team 
• Assist in providing an Organization Assessment to the District or follow-up using the results of a completed Organizational 

Assessment by working with the SLT or SIP Team to monitor progress with system issues critical to District/School 
improvement 

Page 6 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

School 
Improvement 

Planning Team
(SIP Team)

Development of the School 
Restructuring Plan

LEA Board 
Approval?

WDE Review 
Approved?

Final Approval?

State Board of 
Education

Approved 
School 

Restructuring 
Plan

AYP

How many 
consecutive 

years?

Holding Status

Revise Plan
(if needed)

School is no longer in 
Restructuring

School Improvement Year 5
LEA Must Implement School’s 
Restructuring Plan Immediately

Must be in effect at the beginning of 
the school year

School’s 
Restructuring Plan

Appendix to School 
Improvement Plan

Yes -Approved

Yes - Approved

Didn’t Make AYP

 Made AYP

Yes - Approved

Made AYP for 
one year

Made AYP for 
two 

consecutive 
years

If approved by WDE, 
recommend approval of the 

plan to the SBE

School 
Improvement Year 

4

LEA Coach 
Assigned to 

LEA SLT 

AYP Data
LEA Data

School Data
LEA

 Selects Restructuring 
Option

SIP Team 
Develops 

Restructuring Plan 
Development 

Stakeholder 
Input

LEA Notification

Initial WDE/LEA 
Senior Leadership 

Team (SLT) 
Meeting

WDE 
Statewide 
Systems of 

Support

No - Editing Needed

No - Editing Needed

Restructuring Planning and Implementation Process 
 

 

Page 7 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

Restructuring Planning and Implementation Timeline 
 

 

Page 8 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

School Improvement Planning 
Committee

(Responsible for the development of the 
School Restructuring Plan)

LEA will lead and develop plan with ongoing 
assistance and support from the WDE

District 
Support and 
Coordination 

Team  Rep

Title I Director

Standards & 
Assessment

Unit
C T D UnitHealth/Safety

UnitFinance UnitFederal Program 
Unit

Parents
&

Community

Teachers
&

Staff

School
Principal 

and 
Leadership

LEA 
School 

Board Rep

Special 
Education Unit

WDE CONTACT
LEA Coach

• Coordinates WDE TA to 
the LEA

• Supports the LEA 

Administration
Unit

Additional
USED / 
National 

Assistance if 
needed or 
requested

NCA Regional 
Representative

LEA Senior 
Leadership Team

Educational 
Quality & 

Accountability

WDE
District Oversight Team 

(DOT)

Meets with the LEA Coach 
on an on-going basis to monitoring 

the LEA’s progress and
 will provide technical assistance

 to the LEA if needed

Feeder 
Schools

(For 
Secondary 
Schools)

WDE Statewide System of Support and SIP Team Make-up 
 

 

Page 9 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

Part II: 
 

Background and Restructuring Options 
 
 
Background 

 
 
In accordance with Public Law 107-110 Section 1116 (b)(8), a school that has failed to meet Annual Yearly 
Progress (AYP) in the same content area for five or more years is identified for restructuring.  This school’s 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) must create a plan to restructure the school.  If the school does not make AYP 
for six years, the LEA must implement this plan. 
 
According to the US Department of Education’s (USED) LEA and School Improvement Non-Regulatory 
Guidance, revised July 21, 2006: 
 

Generally speaking, under NCLB when a school is in restructuring status, the LEA must take intensive and 
far-reaching interventions to revamp completely the operation and governance of that school.  
Restructuring means a major reorganization of a school’s governance structure arrangement by an LEA 
that: 
 

o Makes fundamental reforms, such as significant changes in the school’s staffing and governance, to 
improve student academic achievement in the school; 

 
o Has substantial promise to improve student academic achievement and enable the school to make 

AYP as defined by the State’s accountability system; and 
 

o Is consistent with State Law 
 
The actions an LEA must take when it has a school identified for restructuring are as follows: 
 

• LEA reviews and revises corrective action and continues with implementation of plan 
• Written notice to parents 
• Targeted Technical Assistance by WDE 
• School continues to offer Public School Choice 
• School continues to offer Supplemental Educational Services 
• LEA develops a restructuring plan for the school 
• Target 10% of the buildings allocation to professional development in the area in which the school 

did not meet AYP – although this is not a requirement for a school in Corrective Action or 
Restructuring status, it is recommended that the school continue to reserve funds for professional 
development 

Page 10 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

 
In accordance to Chapter 6, Section 10, the duties of the Wyoming State Board of Education, our state law 
shall follow NCLB guidelines and final approval of a school’s restructuring plan comes from the State Board of 
Education.  As stated in Chapter 6, Section 10, “The district shall obtain approval of the School Restructuring 
Plan from the State Board of Education and shall prepare to implement the plan at the start of the next school 
year.” 

 
 
Restructuring Options 

 
 
The restructuring options as outline by the USED’s Non-Regulatory Guidance are: 
 

• The school reopens as a charter school; 
• The school replaces all or most school staff relevant to failure; 
• The LEA contracts with private management to govern the school; 
• The State Educational Agency takes over governance of the school (please note that this option will 

not be considered by the WDE as it is not viewed as a viable option); 
• Any other major restructuring of the school’s governance. 

 
o This last option gives an LEA the flexibility to best meet the needs of the school.  Some 

examples of the “other” option from USED Non-Regulatory Guidance are: 
 

 Significant change in governance structure. 
• Examples could be diminishing the school-based management or increasing 

control and monitoring by the LEA. 
 Reopen the school as a focus or theme school with new staff. 

• Examples could be to open as a Math/Science, Dual Language, or 
Communication Arts school. 

 Reconstitute into smaller autonomous learning communities 
• Examples could be to use the School-Within-A-School or Learning Academies 

approach. 
 Dissolve the school and assign students to other schools within the LEA. 
 Pair the school with a higher performing school. 
 Expand or narrow the grades served. 

• Example would be change the school from K-8 to K-5. 

Page 11 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

 Part III:   
 

USED Non-Regulatory Guidance 
 

Excerpt From  
LEA and School Improvement Non-Regulatory Guidance 

Revised July 21, 2006 
 

Section G: School Restructuring – Year One (Planning) 
 
 
SCHOOL RESTRUCTURING  
In some cases, ensuring that all children have the opportunity to achieve requires that the LEA intervene extensively 
in the functioning of a low-performing school. A school that continues to miss its annual achievement targets for 
several years is a school where some students have not met state standards in the core academic subjects of reading 
and mathematics over a sustained period of time. As a stage in the school improvement process, restructuring 
requires major changes in a school’s operation. 
  
G. SCHOOL RESTRUCTURING – YEAR ONE (PLANNING)  
 
G-1.  What is restructuring?  
 

A school that misses its annual achievement targets for five or more years is identified for restructuring. If a 
school does not make AYP for five years, the LEA must create a plan to restructure the school. If the school 
does not make AYP for six years, the LEA must implement this plan.  
 
Generally speaking, under NCLB when a school is in restructuring status, the LEA must take intensive and 
far-reaching interventions to revamp completely the operation and governance of that school. Restructuring 
means a major reorganization of a school’s governance structure arrangement by an LEA that:  

 
• Makes fundamental reforms, such as significant changes in the school’s staffing and governance, 

to improve student academic achievement in the school;  
 
•  Has substantial promise to improve student academic achievement and enable the school to 

make AYP as defined by the State’s accountability system; and  
 

•  Is consistent with State law.  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 12 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 
G-2.  What causes a school to be identified for restructuring?  
 

A school is identified for restructuring if it does not make AYP after one school year of corrective action.  
 

School Year  School makes AYP (Y/N)  
By end of 2001-02  N  
By end of 2002-03  N  
Beginning of 2003-04  Year 1, school improvement  
By end of 2003-04  N  
Beginning of 2004-05  Year 2, school improvement  
By end of 2004-05  N  
Beginning of 2005-06  Corrective action  
By end of 2005-06  N  
Beginning of 2006-07  Year 1 restructuring (planning)  

 
G-3.  What is the timeline for the restructuring process?  

As defined in NCLB, school restructuring is a two-step process. Under the first step, the LEA must prepare a 
restructuring plan and make arrangements to implement the plan if a school does not meet its AYP targets 
after one full year of corrective action (fifth year of not making AYP). The second step occurs if, during the 
school year in which the LEA is developing the restructuring plan, the school does not make AYP for a sixth 
year. In this case, the LEA must implement the restructuring plan no later than the beginning of the following 
school year.  
 
The following example illustrates this timeline: If a school is in corrective action during the 2005-06 school 
year and during that school year does not meet AYP, it will be identified for restructuring. The first year of 
restructuring (the planning year) will be the 2006-07 school year. If, once again during that year, the school 
does not meet AYP, the school will enter its second year of restructuring during the 2007-08 school year, in 
which the LEA will implement its restructuring plan. §1116(b)(8) 

 
G-4.  What notification requirements apply when a school is identified for restructuring?  
 

When an LEA identifies a school for restructuring, it must –  
 

• Provide both parents and teachers with prompt notice of the decision;  
 

• Provide both groups with the opportunity to comment before it takes any restructuring action; 
and  
 

• Invite both teachers and parents to participate in the development of the school’s restructuring 
plan. §1116(b)(8)(C)  

 
Additional notification required for parents is similar to the notice required when a school enters corrective 
action. The LEA must notify the parents of all children enrolled in the school and explain –  
 

• What the identification means, and how academic achievement levels at this school compare to 
those at other schools in the LEA and in the SEA;  
 

Page 13 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

• Why the school was identified and how they as parents can become involved in addressing the 
academic issues that led to the identification;  
 

• Their option to transfer their child to another public school in the LEA that is not identified for 
improvement, corrective action, or restructuring; and  
 

• The supplemental educational services that are available to eligible children.  

 
G-5.  What action must an LEA take when it identifies a school for restructuring?  
 

When it identifies a Title I school for restructuring, an LEA must:  
 

• Continue to ensure that all students have the option to transfer to another public school in the 
LEA that is not identified for improvement, corrective action, or restructuring;  
 

• Continue to ensure that supplemental educational services are available to eligible students; and  
 

•  Prepare a plan to implement an alternative governance system for the school.  §200.43(b)(1), (2), 
and (3). 
 

G-6. What responsibilities does an LEA have to parents of the children in a school that is planning for 
restructuring?  

 
The process for developing a restructuring plan must be open and collaborative.  
As noted in G-4, when a school is slated for restructuring, the LEA must promptly notify parents about both 
what is being done to improve the school and how parents can be involved in the development of any 
restructuring plan. The LEA must provide parents and teachers an opportunity to comment before the LEA 
develops the restructuring plan or takes any restructuring actions. Parents and teachers must also be provided 
the opportunity to participate in the development of any restructuring plan.  
 
The parental notification requirements, along with the parental involvement provisions of NCLB, encourage 
LEAs and schools to explore strategies and tools to involve parents as meaningful and effective partners in 
their child’s education. Successful parental involvement approaches develop parents as leaders and equal 
partners in the schooling process. These approaches do not begin and end when an LEA identifies a school 
for restructuring.  
 
Parents need to be well informed about the school’s progress so they can make good decisions about their 
child’s education. If a school does not make AYP for a fifth year, parents will want to know why, and they 
should be given information about the extent of the problem and the types of restructuring options the LEA is 
considering to address the needs of students in the school. One approach is to hold collaborative, face-to-face 
community outreach meetings with parents to explain the restructuring options under NCLB and the data the 
LEA is using to make restructuring decisions. The LEA can use this outreach as an opportunity to establish a 
wider conversation about the school and invite greater parent participation in their child’s education — 
including participation in activities that support the school’s student achievement goals. The more 
transparent schools and LEAs are about student achievement and the overall condition of a school, the more 
likely that parents will be involved in the school and the public school system. 
 
 
 

Page 14 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 
G-7.  What alternative governance arrangements must an LEA plan to implement?  
 

The restructuring plan that an LEA prepares must include one of the following “alternative governance” 
arrangements for the school, consistent with State law:  
 

• Reopen the school as a public charter school;  
 

• Replace all or most of the school staff, which may include the principal, who are relevant to the 
school’s inability to make AYP;  
 

•  Enter into a contract with an entity, such as a private management company, with a 
demonstrated record of effectiveness, to operate the school as a public school;  
 

•  Turn the operation of the school over to the SEA if this action is permitted under State law and 
the State agrees; or  
 

•  Implement any other major restructuring of the school’s governance arrangement that is 
consistent with the NCLB principles of restructuring. (See H-1.)  
 

The list of available alternative governance arrangements are meant to afford an LEA multiple options so 
that the LEA can choose the best one to address the needs of students in each identified school. Each option 
leverages a significant shift in how the school is governed. The purpose of restructuring is for the school to 
improve its ability to teach all children and achieve annual academic performance targets. By achieving this 
purpose, the school is also removed from restructuring status. §1116(b)(8)(B) 

 
 

G-8.  What constitutes “other major restructuring of the school’s governance” under §1116(b)(8)(B)(v) of 
NCLB?  

 
The focus of the school restructuring requirement is on the alternative governance arrangements that an LEA 
must carry out in a school that does not make AYP for five or more years. In preparing a restructuring plan, 
§1116(b)(8)(B)(v) permits an LEA to choose “any other major restructuring of the school’s governance 
arrangement that makes fundamental reforms, such as significant changes in the school’s staffing and 
governance, to improve academic achievement in the school and that has substantial promise of enabling the 
school to make adequate yearly progress.” This restructuring option provides the LEA the flexibility to 
choose additional reform solutions that best meet the needs of students in the school and community. 
Examples of such efforts may include:  

 
• Change the governance structure of the school in a significant manner that either diminishes 

school-based management and decision making or increases control, monitoring, and oversight of 
the school’s operations and educational program by the LEA;  
 

• Close the school and reopen it as a focus or theme school with new staff or staff skilled in the 
focus area (e.g., math and science, dual language, communication arts);  
 

• Reconstitute the school into smaller autonomous learning communities (e.g., school-within-a-
school model, learning academies, etc.);  
 

• Dissolve the school and assign students to other schools in the district;  
 

Page 15 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

• Pair the school in restructuring with a higher performing school so that K-3 grades from both 
schools are together and the 4-5 grades from both schools are together; and  
 

•  Expand or narrow the grades served, for example, narrowing a K-8 school to a K-5 elementary 
school.  

 
See G-10 for a broader discussion on non-governance issues that the LEA and school planners must address 
in planning for restructuring, including assessment, curriculum, professional development, etc.  

 
G-9.  If the restructuring process results in the creation of a new school, may that restructured school be 

treated like any other new school in the State's accountability system?  
 

Yes, if in fact the restructured school is legitimately and legally a new school.  
 
While most of the restructuring options outlined in section 1116(b)(8)(B) of  
Title I would not result in the creation of a new school, it is possible that some restructuring options might. 
If, as a result of restructuring, a school is significantly reconfigured (for example, to serve different students 
and different grades) and accordingly meets the State’s definition of a new school, that school may be treated 
like any other new school in the State. Depending on the State's operational rules, this may mean starting 
over on the school improvement timeline.  
 
Some States, in their accountability plans, have indicated operational rules for determining AYP when a new 
school is created. In some cases, a State derives an AYP determination for the new school based on the 
scores of students feeding into the school or the AYP determinations of the schools from which the new 
school is created. In other cases, when an AYP determination cannot be derived, a State starts the new school 
afresh in the school improvement timeline. How a State treats a new school should depend on the extent to 
which the school has changed. For example, adding one grade, such as kindergarten, would likely not 
constitute a new school; however, adding three new grades out of six might. Whether a school is new 
depends on State law. A State must thus have a definition of what constitutes a new school and have adopted 
operational rules for how to make AYP determinations for new schools. For example, a State might conclude 
that a school is new if, among other things, the school attendance area is reconfigured so that the school 
serves more than 50 percent different students and/or the school serves significantly different grades. 
Similarly, a State might conclude that a school that converts to a charter school during restructuring is “new” 
because it has a significantly different population of students who gained admission through a lottery.  
 
If a State has operational rules for determining AYP for new schools that differ from those applied to other 
schools, the State must amend its accountability plan to provide its definition of a new school and to describe 
how it determines AYP for new schools, including whether and under what circumstances a restructured 
school can be considered a new school. If a new school is created during the restructuring process, we 
encourage States to require the school to continue to offer supplemental educational services to eligible 
students, in order to keep them on track to meet high standards. 

 
G-10.  What process should an LEA follow to determine which “alternative governance” option is the right 

one and matches the reason the school is in year four of improvement?  
 

In determining which alternative governance option to employ, LEA leaders need to understand how and 
when each option works to improve student learning based upon the school’s strengths and weaknesses. The 
restructuring process must be substantial enough to transform and sustain change. The variety and rigor of 
restructuring options under NCLB allow an LEA to choose one or more “alternative governance” 
interventions that best address the identified needs of the school and school community. While these 

Page 16 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

restructuring options can be described as discrete and can be categorized into particular types, none should 
be applied as an isolated quick fix (e.g., a principal change, a replacement of most or all staff, or contracting 
with an external education management provider). The restructuring intervention will likely not address all 
of the identified needs of a school and cannot substitute for a coherent plan for systemic change. The 
intervention the LEA chooses should be viewed as one strategy in a school’s comprehensive plan for 
improvement.  
 
In choosing an alternative governance option, the LEA and school planners should consider what has 
occurred in the school that resulted in its being identified for restructuring. Also, the restructuring plan 
should take into account the actions initiated in prior years. In other words, the actions required under the 
restructuring plan might be seen as deeper, broader, or more targeted to meet identified needs. For example, 
the LEA should make distinctions between schools in restructuring status that have experienced some 
improvement in student achievement and those that do not, and tailor the restructuring interventions 
accordingly. The LEA should use AYP to target the unique needs of a school’s students to improve its ability 
to teach all children and achieve annual academic performance targets. By achieving this purpose, the school 
is also removed from restructuring status.  
 
An LEA must also consider that governance changes alone will not likely produce significant changes in 
student performance without also considering such issues as staff development, curricula, instruction, use of 
technology, assessment, and other factors that are essential for success. Hiring and retaining qualified 
teachers and principals who are committed to restructuring can facilitate implementation. A highly skilled 
principal who is committed to restructuring is critical to authentic change; however, changing school 
leadership alone will likely not lead to significant change without the new principal being committed to 
restructuring and having the authority to make staffing and curricula changes. It has also become 
increasingly clear from research and practice that school leaders alone cannot bring about the desired 
improvement in the educational system in isolation - the restructuring plan will require the active support and 
involvement of school and district personnel, parents, teachers, business and community organizations, State 
education personnel, governmental agencies and others. 

 
G-11.  What type of “alternative governance option” should be chosen for a school that has been identified 

solely due to the performance of a specific student subgroup (i.e., students with disabilities, students 
with limited English proficiency, students who are economically disadvantaged) or solely due to 
insufficient participation? 

  
Under NCLB, schools must show AYP in making sure that all students achieve academic proficiency in 
order to close the achievement gap. Therefore, schools need to be accountable for all students. To achieve 
that goal, AYP is intentionally designed to identify those areas where schools need to improve the 
achievement of their students. The ESEA aims to improve the achievement of all students and recognizes 
that schools must ensure that all student groups receive the support they need to achieve to high standards. 
By including students with disabilities, students with limited English proficiency, students who are 
economically disadvantaged, and other student subgroups in the overall accountability system, the law makes 
their achievement everybody’s business in the school.  
 
The primary goal of the NCLB is to improve academic achievement through high expectations and high-
quality education programs. The statute works to achieve that goal by focusing on school accountability, 
teacher quality, parental involvement through access to quality information and choices about their children’s 
education, and the use of evidence-based instruction. In determining which alternative governance option the 
school should implement, LEA and school staff should analyze the causes of why individual students are not 
learning, identify barriers to learning that affect students, and seek solutions to correct the problems. 
Planning for restructuring does not necessitate a "one size fits all" response and is intended to stimulate new 

Page 17 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

thinking about how to address such concerns as the professional development needs of teachers, using 
appropriate instructional approaches, and effective organization and management of instruction. For 
example, a school undergoing restructuring may not be able to improve instruction without attending to 
leadership, improve leadership without emphasizing parent involvement, or concentrate on high-quality 
programs and evidenced-based student interventions without identifying the specific problem areas and 
underlying causes.  
 
Any Title I school in which any group of students fails to meet the AYP goal must be identified as in need of 
improvement, and all such schools that are identified are subject to the timeline for improvement required 
under Section 1116. Regardless of the degree to which a school is not making AYP, an LEA must take 
actions to address the needs of all the school’s students and improve achievement, provide public school 
choice for all students in any school that is identified for improvement, and provide supplemental educational 
services for eligible students in schools that continue to not make AYP, as required under Section 1116. 

 
G-12.  NCLB states that small, rural school districts may contact the Secretary of Education for assistance in 

restructuring. What assistance will the Department provide for such requests?  
 

The Department has arranged for 21 comprehensive technical assistance centers (16 regional centers and five 
content centers) to provide technical assistance to small, rural school districts that request assistance from the 
Department in restructuring the schools that they serve. The new Regional Centers provide frontline 
assistance to States to help them implement the ESEA and other related Federal school improvement 
programs and help increase State capacity to assist districts and schools meet their student achievement 
goals. In addition, the Department funds five Content Centers (Center on Assessment and Accountability, 
Center on Instruction, Center on Teacher Quality, Center on Innovation and Improvement, and Center on 
High Schools) that will supply much of the common research-based information, products, guidance, 
analyses, and knowledge on certain key NCLB topics that the Regional Centers will use when working with 
States. Information about the comprehensive centers is available at 
http://www.ed.gov/programs/newccp/awards.html.  
 
Further, a school district that meets the statutory requirements (a district that has an average daily attendance 
of fewer than 600 students and serves only schools with a National Center for Education Statistics locale 
code of 7 or 8) may participate in the Rural Education Achievement Program (REAP). Under REAP, these 
districts receive additional flexibility (REAP-Flex) in the use of formula funds they receive under the 
Improving Teacher Quality State Grants, Educational Technology State Grants, State Grants for Innovative 
Programs, and Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Communities State Grants programs. Under the REAP-Flex 
authority, an eligible school district may consolidate and use the funds from the programs mentioned above 
to carry out activities authorized under Part A of Title I, including school restructuring activities. In addition, 
rural school districts eligible to use REAP-Flex generally receive a formula allocation under the Small, Rural 
School Achievement (SRSA) program. An eligible school district could use its award under the SRSA 
program to support school restructuring activities. 

 
G-13.  Must an LEA continue to provide technical assistance to a school in year one of restructuring?  
 

The purpose of the restructuring provisions under section 1116(b)(8) is to require an LEA to take strong 
actions to improve schools that have not made AYP for a number of years. Because the LEA has direct 
oversight and involvement in the restructuring process, it should provide a school being restructured with 
ongoing assistance that addresses the identified needs of the school’s students and prepares the school and 
community to implement the restructuring options the LEA has selected to improve the educational 
opportunities for students. Thus, technical assistance from the LEA is imperative and implicit in the concept 
of restructuring, even though it is not explicitly required under the statute. The technical assistance provided 

Page 18 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

to a school being restructured should focus on helping the school make substantive and significant changes in 
its approaches to teaching and learning by emphasizing the use of student achievement data and research to 
inform instructional strategies. Additionally, the assistance should help the school with budget allocation, 
professional development for principals and teachers, and other strategies necessary to ensure the 
restructuring plan is implemented and sustained in the future. 

 
G-14.  What effect do the school restructuring requirements have on an LEA’s collective bargaining 

agreements?  
Section 1116(d) provides that none of the provisions for school improvement, corrective action, or 
restructuring for failure to make AYP may reduce the rights or remedies of employees under the terms of a 
collective bargaining agreement. That section specifically reads as follows:  

 
(d) CONSTRUCTION – Nothing in this section [Title I, Academic Assessment and Local 
Educational Agency and School Improvement] shall be construed to alter or otherwise affect the 
rights, remedies, and procedures afforded school or school district employees under Federal, State, or 
local laws (including applicable regulations or court orders) or under the terms of collective 
bargaining agreements, memoranda of understanding, or other agreements between such employees 
and their employers.  

 
The provision must be implemented in concert with the purpose of Title I, which is quite clear: “to ensure 
that all children have a fair, equal, and significant opportunity to obtain a high-quality education and reach, at 
a minimum, proficiency on challenging State academic achievement standards and State academic 
assessments.” [Section 6301]. The statement of purpose further declares that this purpose can be 
accomplished, in part, by “significantly elevating the quality of instruction” and by “holding schools, local 
educational agencies, and States accountable for improving the academic achievement of all students, and 
identifying and turning around low-performing schools that have failed to provide a high-quality education to 
their students, while providing alternatives to students in such school to enable the students to receive a high-
quality education.” [Section 6301(10)(4)].  
 
Therefore, an LEA that accepts funds under Title I of the ESEA must comply with all statutory requirements, 
notwithstanding any terms and conditions of its collective bargaining agreements. Although section 1116(d) 
does not invalidate employee protections that exist under labor law or under collective bargaining and similar 
labor agreements, it does not exempt SEAs, LEAs, and schools from compliance with Title I, Part A. It is the 
Department’s view that such agreements should not exempt school officials from any obligations related to 
the purpose of Title I, or the school improvement, corrective action, or restructuring requirements in section 
1116.  
State and LEA authorities, as well as State legislatures and local governing boards, need to ensure that 
changes in State and local laws are consistent with Title I requirements and that any changes to collective 
bargaining agreements or new agreements are also consistent with Title I. 

 
G-15.  In light of collective bargaining agreements and employee protections, what are suggested alternatives 

to replacing staff that may be contributing to the school being identified for restructuring?  
Replacing all or most of the school staff is only one of several restructuring options available to an LEA, and 
there is a great deal of flexibility in how to implement this option. For example, in carrying out a 
restructuring plan, some LEAs, in conjunction with putting a new principal in place, require all staff to 
reapply for their positions and to be part of the restructuring process, or to apply for a position in another 
school in the district. In other districts, LEA staff and unions have worked together to include provisions in 
their contracts to compensate teachers for working longer school days and longer school years as part of a 
restructuring arrangement.  
 

Page 19 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

An LEA may also use Title I, Part A and Title II, Part A funds to provide financial incentives and rewards to 
teachers in schools in restructuring status. An LEA may provide, where appropriate under section 1113(c)(4) 
of the Title I statute, not more than five percent of its Part A allocation for financial incentives and rewards 
to teachers who serve students in Title I schools identified for school improvement, corrective action, and 
restructuring, for the purpose of attracting and retaining qualified and effective teachers.  
 
An LEA may use Title II, Part A funds to develop and implement strategies and activities to recruit, hire, and 
retain highly qualified teachers and principals. These strategies may include (a) providing monetary 
incentives such as scholarships, signing bonuses, or differential pay for teachers in academic subjects or 
schools in which the LEA has shortages; (b) reducing class size; (c) recruiting teachers to teach special needs 
children, including students with disabilities; and (d) recruiting qualified paraprofessionals and teachers from 
populations underrepresented in the teaching profession, and providing those paraprofessionals with alternate 
routes to obtaining teacher certification. (See Improving Teacher Quality State Grants, ESEA Title II, Part A, 
Non-Regulatory Guidance, August 3, 2005) 

 
G-16.  How does a school that is planning for restructuring or implementing a restructuring action exit 

restructuring status?  
 

Under 34 C.F.R. 200.43(c)(2), a school that is in restructuring status (e.g. during the 2006-07 school year) 
and makes AYP for two consecutive years (e.g. based on achievement data for the 2006-07 and 2007-08 
school years) may exit that status. This is the same rule that applies to Title I schools at any stage of the 
school improvement process.  
The exception to this rule would be, as a result of restructuring, a school is significantly reconfigured to serve 
different students and different grades, and accordingly meets the State’s definition of a “new school.” This 
new school may be treated like any other new school in the State. Depending on the State's operational rules, 
this may mean removing the school from restructuring status and starting over on the school improvement 
timeline. (See also G-9.) 
 
 

Section G: School Restructuring – Year 2 (Plan Implementation 
 

 
H. SCHOOL RESTRUCTURING – YEAR TWO (PLAN IMPLEMENTATION)  
 
H-1.  What causes a school to enter year two of restructuring?  

If a school identified for restructuring does not meet AYP during the planning year, the school must be 
identified for year two of restructuring. During year two, the LEA must implement the restructuring plan it 
has created for the school. 

  
School Year  School makes AYP (Y/N)  

By end of 2001-02  N  
By end of 2002-03  N  
Beginning of 2003-04  Year 1, school improvement  
By end of 2003-04  N  
Beginning of 2004-05  Year 2, school improvement  
By end of 2004-05  N  
Beginning of 2005-06  Corrective action  

Page 20 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

By end of 2005-06  N  
Beginning of 2006-07  Year 1 restructuring 

(planning)  
By end of 2006-07  N  
Beginning of 2007-08  Year 2 restructuring  

 
H-2.  What action must the LEA take when one of its schools is identified for year two of restructuring?  

 
If, after being identified for restructuring for one school year and continuing to receive technical assistance, a 
school still does not make AYP, the LEA must implement the restructuring plan no later than the beginning 
of the school year following the year in which the school was in the first year of restructuring. For example, 
if the school is in year one of restructuring during the 2006-07 school year and does not make AYP, the 
implementation of the restructuring plan must take place during the 2007-08 school year. §200.33(a)  
During the implementation of the plan, the LEA must also –  

 
• Continue to provide all students with the option to transfer to another school in the LEA that is 

not identified for improvement, corrective action, or restructuring; and  
 

• Continue to make supplemental educational services available to eligible students. §200.43(b)(1), 
(2), and (3)  

 
H-3.  What notification requirements apply when a school is identified for year two of restructuring? 
 

Additional notification required for parents is similar to the notice required when a school enters corrective 
action or year one of restructuring. The LEA must notify the parents of all children enrolled in the school and 
explain –  

 
• What the identification means, and how academic achievement levels at the school compare to 

those at other schools in the LEA and in the SEA;  
 

• Why the school has been identified and actions taken by the school and the LEA to address the 
problems that led to the school’s identification;  

 
• How parents can become involved in addressing the academic issues that led to the identification 

and a description of the parental involvement opportunities available to parents;  
 

• Options available to parents to transfer their child to another public school in the LEA that is not 
identified for improvement, corrective action, or restructuring; and  

 
• The supplemental educational services that are available to eligible children. (See also E-3 and 

G-4) §200.37; §200.38; §200.43  
 
H-4.  What technical assistance must the LEA provide, or provide for, while the school is in year two of 
restructuring?  

Because the restructuring options under NCLB are designed to change schools significantly, implementation 
is complex. All require adjustments to schools’ financial operations, and some may require additional 
resources, particularly if the school must train staff to work together in new ways.  
 

Page 21 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

During year two of restructuring, while the LEA’s plan is being implemented, the LEA should continue to 
provide the school with quality technical support and assistance that address the complexities of 
implementation. This assistance will be especially valuable in helping the school staff to remain focused on 
increasing student achievement while the school is adjusting to potentially radical alterations to its 
administrative and governance structures. 

 
H-5.  Must a school identified for restructuring spend not less than 10 percent of its allocation of Title I, 

Part A funds for professional development?  
 

No. Section 1116(b)(3)(A)(iii) of the ESEA only requires a school identified for improvement to spend not 
less than 10 percent of its allocation of Title I, Part A funds for high-quality professional development for 
each fiscal year that the school is in improvement. The statute does not require a school identified for 
corrective action or restructuring to spend not less than 10 percent of its Title I, Part A funds for professional 
development. However, because professional development is another critical linchpin in the restructuring 
process, the LEA and school planners should consider how Title I funds, along with other Federal, State, 
and/or local resources, can be used to support high-quality professional development that is directly 
connected to the reform efforts identified in the school’s restructuring plan. As such, because it is permissible 
under ESEA for a school identified for restructuring to use part of its allocation of Title I, Part A funds for 
high-quality professional development, schools should be encouraged to do so. 

 
H-6.  If a school completes two years of restructuring, what is its status relative to the school improvement 

timeline?  
 
A school that undergoes the restructuring process for two years (one year of planning and one year of 
implementation) continues to be accountable for the academic achievement of its students. Although it might 
have a changed curriculum, different staff, and/or a radically different governance structure, the restructured 
school must continue to offer choice and supplemental services until it makes AYP for two consecutive 
years.  

 
The exception to this rule would be, as a result of restructuring, a school is significantly reconfigured to serve 
different students and different grades, and accordingly meets the State’s definition of a “new school.” This 
new school may be treated like any other new school in the State. Depending on the State's operational rules, 
this may mean removing the school from restructuring status and starting over on the school improvement 
timeline. (See also G-9.) 

 
School Year  School makes AYP (Y/N)  

By end of 2001-02  N  
By end of 2002-03  N  
Beginning of 2003-04  Year 1, school 

improvement  
By end of 2003-04  N  
Beginning of 2004-05  Year 2, school 

improvement  
By end of 2004-05  N  
Beginning of 2005-06  corrective action  
By end of 2005-06  N  
Beginning of 2006-07  Year 1 restructuring 

(planning)  
By end of 2006-07  N  

Page 22 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

Beginning of 2007-08  Year 2 restructuring  
By end of 2007-08  Y  
Beginning of 2008-09  Year 3 restructuring  
By end of 2008-09  Y  
Beginning of 2009-10  No longer in 

restructuring  

 
H-7.  What are the expectations after a school has been restructured? 
 

Because restructuring is only one part of an integrated improvement process, best practices suggest that LEA 
and school planners should rigorously monitor the implementation and effectiveness of all the school’s 
improvement activities and make changes as needed to ensure that the strategies are contributing to the 
desired outcome of improved and sustained student achievement. Schools that have been restructured must 
continue to offer choice and supplemental educational services until they exit restructuring status. (See also 
G-5.) Further, the LEA should continue to provide technical assistance to the school to ensure that the 
necessary support is available to increase the potential for sustained improvement and success.  
 

H-8.  Does the LEA or school need to submit some type of report or a plan to the SEA describing how the 
school has been restructured?  

 
Under the statute, LEAs are responsible for implementing an alternative governance arrangement and 
therefore, are the first line in the decision-making process. The ESEA does not require the LEA or a school 
to submit to the SEA a restructuring plan or a report describing the alternative governance arrangements the 
LEA is implementing in a school identified for restructuring. However, the SEA, under its general authority 
to ensure that Title I of the ESEA is implemented according to the statute, has significant authority to ensure 
that alternative governance arrangements are implemented in ways that are most likely to get good results. 
Under this general authority, the SEA may choose to have more significant involvement in district decision-
making, such as by collecting and reviewing plans or participating in plan development, modification, and 
monitoring.  
 
Under specific circumstances, the SEA must intervene and take appropriate actions to carry out its 
responsibilities under section 1116(b)(14) of the ESEA. For example, should the SEA determine that the 
LEA failed to develop and implement a plan for a school identified for restructuring, as a corrective action 
the SEA could require the LEA to develop and submit the plan and related progress reports to the State for 
review and approval. (See also H-10.)  
 
The SEA must also ensure that the LEA is implementing a restructuring plan that contains fundamental 
reforms that have substantial promise to improve student academic achievement and enable a school to make 
AYP.  
 

H-9.  Are SEAs expected to monitor restructured schools through the State’s compliance monitoring 
process?  
 
Yes. Section 9304(a)(1) of the ESEA requires that an SEA assure, as a part of its consolidated State 
application, that each program will be administered in accordance with all applicable statutes, regulations, 
program plans, and applications. Section 9304(a)(3)(B) further states that States will adopt and use proper 
methods of administering such programs, including the correction of deficiencies in program operations that 
are identified through audits, monitoring, or evaluation. Section 80.40 of the Education Department General 
Administrative Regulations (EDGAR) states that grantees are responsible for managing the day-to-day 

Page 23 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

operations of grants and of subgrant-supported activities. Grantees must monitor grants and subgrant-
supported activities to ensure compliance with applicable Federal requirements and that performance goals 
are being achieved.  
 
While the statute does not specifically identify the components of a monitoring system, including the 
methods to be used in conducting monitoring, the Department’s expectation is that the most critical elements 
of the Title I program will be monitored. Since schools in restructuring are the schools in greatest need in an 
LEA, the SEA is expected to include a review of these schools in its monitoring process to help ensure that 
these schools make substantial progress in meeting NCLB accountability requirements.  

 
H-10.  Are there consequences if an LEA does not undertake required planning for schools in Restructuring 

Year 1 or implementing restructuring plans for schools in Restructuring Year 2?  
 
Any Title I school in which any group of students fails to meet the AYP goal must be identified as in need of 
improvement, and all such schools that are identified are subject to the timeline for improvement, corrective 
action, and restructuring as required under Section 1116. Regardless of the degree to which a school is not 
making AYP, an LEA must take actions to address the needs of the school and improve student achievement. 
The statute stipulates specific actions an LEA must take when it identifies a school for restructuring. (See 
also H-1 and G-5.)  
 
States are responsible for ensuring that LEAs with schools subject to restructuring begin planning for 
restructuring and implement their restructuring plan according to the timeline in the statue. Section 
1116(b)(14)(B) of the ESEA specifies that if the SEA determines that an LEA fails to carry out its 
responsibilities under the statue, such as not beginning to plan or implementing its restructuring plan 
according to the required timeline, the SEA must intervene and take appropriate actions to correct the 
situation, in compliance with State law. As such, States have a wide range of tools to enforce the statute, 
including (1) the assignment of a State support team to the school, (2) collecting and reviewing plans and 
progress reports, and (3) withholding of funds.  

 
H-11.  What information and resources are available to help district and State leaders choose the best 

restructuring option for each school? Where can LEAs and schools access information about school 
restructuring?  
 
States, LEAs, and schools may wish to consult the following resources sponsored by the Department to seek 
information and materials about school improvement interventions and the effectiveness of particular 
improvement strategies or designs. The examples provided should not be viewed as the "only" or the "best" 
resources available. They are provided to help SEAs, LEAs, and schools consider the range of options 
available and to stimulate thinking about school restructuring in the context of creating high-performing 
schools. 
 

• The Center for Comprehensive School Reform and Improvement 
(http://www.centerforcsri.org/) houses an online research center that includes a database of useful 
articles and research reports on whole-school reform and improvement, and provides access to 
information about reform models, technical assistance providers, and program evaluation. The 
Center, in conjunction with the North Central Regional Educational Laboratory, has developed a 
series white papers identifying best research practices about the NCLB restructuring options. 
These resources, School Restructuring Options Under No Child Left Behind — What Works 
When, are available as follows:  

 

Page 24 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

• Reopening as a Charter School 
(http://www.ncrel.org/csri/resources/ncrel/knowledgeissues/Reopening.pdf)  

 
• Turnarounds with New Leaders and Staff 

(http://www.ncrel.org/csri/resources/ncrel/knowledgeissues/Turnarounds.pdf)  
 
 

• Contracting with External Providers 
(http://www.ncrel.org/csri/resources/ncrel/knowledgeissues/Contracting.pdf)  

 
 

• State Takeovers (http://www.ncrel.org/csri/resources/ncrel/knowledgeissues/Takeovers.pdf)  
 

 
•  The Department has arranged for 21 comprehensive technical assistance centers (16 regional 

centers and five content centers) to provide technical assistance to States in their work with LEAs 
and schools to close achievement gaps in core content areas and raise student achievement in 
schools. The 16 Regional Centers provide frontline assistance to States to help them implement 
the ESEA and other related Federal school improvement programs and help increase State 
capacity to assist districts and schools meet their student achievement goals. In addition, the 
Department funds five Content Centers (Center on Assessment and Accountability, Center on 
Instruction, Center on Teacher Quality, Center on Innovation and Improvement, and Center on 
High Schools) that will supply much of the common research-based information, products, 
guidance, analyses, and knowledge on certain key NCLB topics that Regional Centers will use 
when working with States.  
 

• The Center on Innovation and Improvement, for example, will gather data and other information 
on districts and schools that are making sustained gains to identify the strategies that are proving 
to be successful in improvement efforts. Information about the comprehensive centers program is 
available at http://www.ed.gov/programs/newccp/awards.html.  
 

• The Department’s Office of English Language Acquisition, Language Enhancement, and 
Academic Achievement for Limited English Proficient Students (OELA) provides national 
leadership in promoting high-quality education for the nation's population of limited English 
proficient students. OELA funds a National Clearinghouse for English Language Acquisition and 
Language Instruction Educational Programs (NCELA) that provides resources about various 
elements of school reform in programs designed to assist language minority students. These 
include an emphasis on high academic standards, school accountability, professional 
development, family literacy, early reading, and partnerships between parents and the 
communities. For more information visit http://www.ncela.gwu.edu/oela/.  
 

•  The Technical Assistance Alliance for Parent Centers supports a unified technical assistance 
system for the purpose of developing, assisting and coordinating Parent Training and Information 
Projects and Community Parent Resource Centers under the Individuals with Disabilities 
Education Act (IDEA). This project is funded by the Department’s Office of Special Education 
Programs and consists of one national center and six regional centers. The project is funded to 
strengthen the connections to the larger technical assistance network and fortify partnerships 
between parent centers and State education systems at the regional and national levels. The 
website has a link to scientifically based research resources. For more information visit 
http://www.taaliance.org/.  

Page 25 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

 
• The What Works Clearinghouse (WWC) (http://www.whatworks.ed.gov) provides access to 

comprehensive reports reviewing evidence of effectiveness of educational interventions. The 
WWC collects, screens, and identifies studies of the effectiveness of educational interventions 
(programs, products, practices, and policies).  
 

Page 26 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

Part IV:   
 

Restructuring Plan Template  
and Signature Page 

 
 
Restructuring Plan Template 
 
Section 3 to the School Improvement Plan 
 
The Restructuring Plan is to be Section 4 to the School’s Improvement Plan; it will bring in elements of the School Improvement Plan, 
but should take intensive and far-reaching interventions to revamp completely the operation and governance of that school because 
Restructuring means a major reorganization of a school’s governance structure arrangement by the LEA. 
 
The following is the template the LEA and School will use when developing a finalized Restructuring Plan.  Directions are embedded 
within the template; a clean electronic copy is available from the WDE. 

Page 27 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

Section 3 – Restructuring P lan 
 
Required for those Title I Schools in School Improvement Status Year 4 (Corrective Action – Planning For Restructuring) 

 
Additional stakeholders and constituents should be involved in the Restructuring Planning Process, so please include them in this 
section as well as the current members of the School Improvement Team that will be helping with the development of the 
Restructuring Plan.  Also include all WDE staff, as well as any outside consultants that were involved in the planning process.  
 

PROPOSED RESTRUCTURING OPTION(S) 

 OPTION 1 Reopen as Charter School Process 

 OPTION 2 Replace the school or LEA staff members who are relevant to the failure to make Adequate Yearly Progress 

 OPTION 3 LEA contracts with private management to govern the school 

 OPTION 4 Any other major restructuring of the school’s governance 
 
Please selection one option after researching the option that would be the best solution for the school.  For Option 4, please add a 
brief description as to what the “other major restructuring” will be. 

MEMBERS OF RESTRUCTURING PLANNING COMMITTEE AND TITLES/POSITIONS 

Member Name Position Content Area/Grade Level 
If applicable 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 28 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

 

 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL’S PLAN FOR RESTRUCTURING 
(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY AND/ OR ATTACH SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION) 

Give a detailed description of the plan.  The description should be written so that persons outside your LEA will understand your 
plan and reasoning without having existing knowledge of your LEA and school.  If applicable, please reference research and data 
used to make the determination as to what option will be selected.  Attach any supporting documentation you have. 
 

DESCRIPTION OF HOW STAKEHOLDER’S WERE INVOLVED IN RESTRUCTURING PLAN 
(IF AVAILABLE, ATTACH DOCUMENTATION TO SUPPORT THESE EFFORTS) 

Give a detailed explanation as to how additional stakeholders and required constituents were involved in the Restructuring 
Planning Process.  Please have signature sheets and documentation of involvement on hand and available if needed for 
compliance monitoring. 
 
 

EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT OPTION SELECTED -  WHAT DATA HAS BEEN USED TO SUPPORT SELECTED OPTION?  
(IF APPLICABLE, ATTACH SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION) 

Provide a detailed explanation of why you chose this option and the supporting evidence behind why this option would work.  If 
applicable, please reference research and data used to make the determination as to what option will be selected.  Attach any 
supporting documentation you have. 
 
 

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES 

Give a detailed description as to what professional development activities will be needed to implement the Restructuring Plan.  
These activities need to provide with the knowledge and tools to sustain the changes being made.  One day see and share 
activities are not recommended.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 29 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

 

 

 

 

HOW IS THE DISTRICT SUPPORTING THE RESTRUCTURING PLAN?   
              WHAT SYSTEMATIC OR DISTRICT-WIDE IMPROVEMENT EFFORTS ARE BEING IMPLEMENTED TO SUPPORT RESTRUCTURING INITIATIVES? 

Give a detailed answer to the questions posed. 

HOW WILL THIS PLAN SUPPORT CURRENT SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT EFFORTS WITHIN THE SCHOOL? 

Review the current school improvement activities you have in your school and determine if they are efficient and effective.  If 
they are, how will they be integrated into this plan.  
 
 

WHAT DATA WILL BE USED TO MEASURE THE SUCCESS AND MONITOR RESTRUCTURING EFFORTS? 
(IF AVAILABLE, ATTACH DOCUMENTATION TO SUPPORT THESE EFFORTS) 

How will the LEA and school determine the effectiveness of this option?  What data will be used?  How will the LEA monitor the 
restructuring efforts? 
 

WHAT RESOURCES WILL BE USED TO SUPPORT THIS PLAN? 

What LEA and school resources will be used to support this plan and activities?  This could be LEA resources or school resources.  
Resources could be additional staff, funds, equipment, support, etc… 
 
 

WHAT ARE THE MAJOR MILESTONES OR TIMELINES FOR PLAN? 
IDENTIFY SOME “QUICK WINS” TO BE ACCOMPLISHED TO ACHIEVE YOUR GOALS 

Provide a detailed timeline for implementation that included major milestones and key accomplishments. 
 
 Page 30 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

 

 

OTHER SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 
(PLEASE LIST DOCUMENTS ATTACHED TO SUPPORT YOUR PLAN HERE.  INCLUDE ATTACHMENTS IN SUBMITTAL) 

Please list all supporting documentation that will be attached to your plan. 
 

Page 31 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

Required Signature Page 
 
Section 4 to the School Improvement Plan 
 
This document will track all necessary signatures need to have the Restructuring Plan approved.  The original will be housed with the WDE.  A clean, one page electronic 
copy is available from the WDE. 
 

Section 4 – Restructuring P lan Required Signatures Page 
 

These signatures are only required for Title I schools in Year 4 of School Improvement, Corrective Action (Planning 
for Restructuring).  Original Signatures required.  Once the LEA has obtained their necessary signatures, this 

Signature Page needs to be sent to the WDE Title I Director so WDE and SBE approval can be secured This plan is 
required for all Title I schools in Year 4 of School Improvement, Corrective Action (Planning for Restructuring). 

(Original Signatures required) 

 
 

LEA SIGNATURES 
   

School Principal (Name)  Date 

   
LEA Superintendent (Name)  Date 
   

LEA School Board Approval –    YES (   )  NO   (     ) 
 
LEA Board Chairperson (Name)  Date 
 

Page 32 of 33 
 



Revised 08/01/09 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_________________________________________      _____________ 
Wyoming Superintendent of Public Instruction              Date 

 
 
 
 

_________________________________________      _____________ 
                                             WSBE Chairperson                                             Date 
 

Wyoming Department of Education Approval – YES (   )     NO (   ) 

Wyoming State Board of Education Approval – YES (   )     NO (   ) 

Page 33 of 33 
 



ACTION SUMMARY SHEET 
STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

      DATE: May 8, 2013 
ISSUE:  Alternative School Schedule Approval 
 
BACKGROUND:  Wyoming Statute 21-2-304(b)(viii) and 21-4-301 provide the 
opportunity for school districts to apply for a waiver to the statutory requirement 
for schools to be in session for 175 student contact days each year. Districts may 
request a one year or two year approval for an alternative schedule for any or all 
of the district schools by submitting an application. The application must include 
educational objectives, a description of the proposed schedule and copy of the 
proposed calendar, a description of the methods to be used to evaluate improved 
student achievement, evidence of two advertised public meetings, public 
comment records, and evidence of meeting required hours for each grade level. 
 
The following school districts have submitted all required materials 
and are submitted for approval of Alternative School Schedules: 
 
WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 2013 ALTERNATIVE SCHEDULE REQUESTS 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ALTERNATIVE 

SCHEDULE SUMMARY 
YEARS  

APPROVED 
1) Campbell #1 (Westwood 

High School only) 
146 day schedule ( 4 day week) 
 

2013-2014 
2014-2015 

2) Carbon #2 (  Saratoga El., 
Middle, High schools, 
Hanna Elk Mtn. Jr/Sr HS, 
Hanna El., Medicine Bow 
El., Elk Mtn. El.)     
  
(Encampment K-12) 

154 day schedule ( 4 day week) 
 
 
 
 
 
165 day schedule 

2013-2014 
2014-2015 

3) Johnson #1 (Buffalo El., 
Middle, High Schools) 
(Kaycee El., Middle, High 
Schools) 

171 day schedule 
 
 *Kaycee will have 167 day schedule for only 2013-
2014 in order to transition to 171 for the 2014-2015 
campaign 

2013-2014 
2014-2015 

4) Lincoln #2 (Cokeville 
Schools) 

 
      (Star Valley High School) 

153 day schedule ( 4 day week) 
 
 
162 day schedule 

2013-2014 
2014-2015 

5) Niobrara #1 (Lance Creek 
School only) 

143 day schedule for elementary 
152 day schedule for middle school 
( 4 day week) 

2013-2014 
2014-2015 

6) Park #16 148 day schedule  
( 4 day week) 

2013-2014 
2014-2015 

7) Sheridan #1 148 day schedule  
( 4 day week) 

2013-2014 
2014-2015 

8) Sheridan #3 148 day schedule  
( 4 day week) 

2013-2014 
2014-2015 

9)  Sublette #9 170 day schedule 2013-2014 
2014-2015 

10) Sweetwater #1 (Farson-Eden 
K-12 School only) 

169 day schedule 
146 day schedule( 4 day week) 

2013-2014 
2014-2015 

11) Weston #7 171 day schedule 2013-2014 



ACTION SUMMARY SHEET 
STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
INFORMATION ONLY: 
The following school districts have provided letters stating they 
intend to continue with their approved Alternative Schedules for 
the 2013-2014 school year: 
 
Carbon#1  Converse #1  Crook #1         Fremont #2 
Fremont #6 Fremont #24  Lincoln #1         Uinta #4 
Uinta #6 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION/RECOMMENDATION:  That the alternative 
schedules for the above listed schools be approved for the 2013-
2014 and 2014-2015 school years. 
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION ATTACHED: 

1. Alternative Schedule Summary 
2. Proposed Alternative Calendars from 12 districts. 

 
PREPARED BY:  Brian Aragon (C/O Dianne Frazer) 
 
 
APPROVED BY: ______________________________________ 
    
 
 
ACTION TAKEN BY STATE BOARD: _______________DATE: ____________ 
 
 
COMMENTS: 



 
 
School District Alternative Schedule 

Summary 
Request for 
Approval in the 
following Year(s) 

2012 AYP Status/Other 
Results 

Campbell #1 (Gillette-
Westwood High School 
only) This is an 
alternative high school 

*146 day alternative 
schedule  
*4 day week 
*schedule has been          
approved since 2007-
2008 
 
Educational objectives: 

*Provide incentives 
for attending school 
and maintaining 
adequate academic 
performance. 

     
   *Reduce dropout 

rates. 
 
Method of Evaluation: 
GPA, Absences, 
Number of dropouts, 
Enrollment and Honor 
Roll trends. 
 

2013-2014 
2014-2015 
 
(Indicated two year 
request via email-
did not circle on 
application) 

Made AYP(District and 
Westwood) 
 
PAWS Performance: 
(Percentages are students 
at or above proficient) 
         Westwood High  
            School Only 
              Year             
Math: 08-09- 59%  
            10-11- 27% 
            11-12- 32% 
             
Reading: 08-09- 36% 
                 10-11- 46% 
                 11-12- 48% 
 
Writing:  08-09- 30% 
                 10-11- 74% 
                 11-12- DNT 

District Graduation Rate 
11-12 

 85.19%  

Carbon #2 (Saratoga El., 
Middle, High schools, 
Hanna Elk Mtn. Jr./Sr. 
HS, Hanna El., Medicine 
Bow El., Elk Mtn. El.) 
 
(Encampment K-12) 
 
 

*154 day schedule 
*4 day week 
 
 
 
 
165 day schedule 
 
Educational Objectives: 
*Increase in 
instructional hours 
working within a 4 day 
week 
*Fewer class day 

2013-2014 
2014-2015 

Made AYP (District and 
HEM Middle/High) 
 
PAWS Performance: 
(Percentages are students 
at or above proficient) 
                District Data 
 
           School     Grades    
             Year    3-8        11         
Math: 08-09- 64%      70 
            10-11- 81%      89 
            11-12- 83%      70 
             



 
 

interruptions 
*Fridays are used for 
student make-up and 
parent/student 
consultations. 
Method of Evaluation: 
*Monitor student and 
teacher absences 
*School activities that 
are able to be moved to 
Friday 
*Number of days that 
were impacted by other 
school related activities. 
*PAWS, MAP, ACT, 
EXPLORE, PLAN, CRT 
assessments 

Reading: 08-09- 60% 71 
                 10-11- 80% NA 
                 11-12- 81% 87 
 
Writing:  08-09- 47% 89 
                 10-11- 79% 91 
                 11-12- NT   NT 
 

District Graduation Rate 
11-12 

80.85% 

 
 
Johnson #1 (Buffalo El., 
Middle, High Schools) 
(Kaycee El., Middle, 
High Schools) 

 
*Kaycee will have 167 
day schedule for only 
2013-2014 in order to 
transition to 171 for the 
2014-2015 campaign. 
 
*171 day schedule 
 
 
Educational Objectives: 
Align schedules to have 
common in-service days 
so that staffs from each 
town can collaborate in 
related areas that will 
directly relate to student 
achievement. 
 
Method of Evaluation: 
PAWS, MAP and other 
district initiatives will be 
reviewed at each school. 
 

2013-2014 
2014-2015 

Made AYP (District) 
Warning Year (Clear Creek 
El., Meadowlark El., Clear 
Creek MS) 
 
PAWS Performance: 
(Percentages are students 
at or above proficient) 
                District Data 
           School     Grades    
             Year    3-8        11         
Math: 08-09- 70%      52 
            10-11- 81%      74 
            11-12- 82%      71 
             
Reading: 08-09- 61% 62 
                 10-11- 78% 81 
                 11-12- 77% 73 
 
Writing:  08-09- 57% 67 
                 10-11- 86% 88 
                 11-12- NT   NT 

 
 



 
 

They will also monitor 
attendance with student 
failure. 

District Graduation Rate 
11-12 

86.60% 
 

Lincoln #2 (Cokeville 
Schools) 
 
(Star Valley High 
School) 

*153 day schedule 
*4 day week 
 
162 day schedule 
Educational Objectives: 
*Increase student 
attendance and 
decrease student-
substitute teacher time 
*Maintain 100% 
graduation rate 
*Utilize Friday for 
additional support to 
students so that credit 
recovery classes are not 
needed. 
 
Method of Evaluation: 
*GPA, attendance, 
graduation rates, PAWS 

2013-2014 
2014-2015 

Met AYP (District) 
PAWS Performance: 
(Percentages are students 
at or above proficient) 
            (CE-Cokeville El. 
              CH-Cokeville HS 
             SVHS-Star Valley 
HS) 
           School        
             Year    CE    CH  
SVHS 
Math: 08-09- 71%  68    72 
            10-11- 80%  88    82 
            11-12- 85%  79    78 
             
Reading: 08-09-64%  73  75 
                 10-11-78%  85  90 
                 11-12-79%  88  93 
Writing:  08-09-48%  64  74 
                 10-11-78%  90  95 
                 11-12-NT    NT NT 

District Graduation Rate 
11-12 

85.53% 
 

Niobrara #1 (Lance 
Creek School) 

*143 day schedule for 
elementary 
*152 day schedule for 
middle school 
*4 day week 
Educational Objectives: 
*Increase academic 
performance by 
protecting instructional 
time. 
 
*By building in teacher 

2013-2014 
2014-2015 

Warning Year (District and 
Lance Creek) 
 
PAWS Performance: 
(Percentages are students 
at or above proficient) 
             
             Year    Lance Creek 
Math: 08-09- NA-class size   
            10-11- 65%   
            11-12- 64%   
             



 
 

planning and 
professional 
development on 
Friday’s, it will allow the 
one teacher to plan 
effectively, this will 
result in increased 
academic performance. 
 
*4 day week will 
improve student 
attendance and increase 
performance 
Method of Evaluation: 
 
PAWS, MAP, district 
assessments, 
attendance/behavior 
related to student 
achievement, 
student/parent surveys, 
and annual review of 
alternative schedule 
goals/objectives. 

Reading: 08-09-NA-class                                                    
                 10-11-81%   
                 11-12-67%   
Writing:  08-09-NA   
                 10-11-48%   
                 11-12-NT     

District Graduation Rate 
11-12 

47.78% 
 

Park #16  *148 day schedule 
*4 day week 
*schedule has been 
approved for the past 8 
years. 
 
Educational Goals: 
*85% of students tested 
will score proficient or 
higher on PAWS reading 
*82% of students tested 
will score proficient or 
higher on PAWS Math 
*75 % of students tested 
will score proficient or 
higher on PAWS science 
*K-12 students will meet 

2013-2014 
2014-2015 

Met AYP (District) 
PAWS Performance: 
(Percentages are students 
at or above proficient) 
            District Data 
 
           School     Grades    
             Year    3-8        11         
Math: 08-09- 82%      67 
            10-11- 85%  NA-class 
            11-12- 89%     71 
             
Reading: 08-09- 78% NA 
                 10-11- 83% NA 
                 11-12- 77% 71 
 
Writing:  08-09- 77% NA 



 
 

individual growth target 
on MAP (80%-reading, 
80%-math, 80%LA) 
* Grade 11 will average 
a minimum of 23 on ACT 
in 2016 
*All graduates will 
qualify for the Hathaway 
Scholarship 
*Meeteetse schools will 
maintain full 
accreditation 
*All students will have 
the opportunity to meet 
the success curricula 
outlined by Hathaway 
*Graduation rate will 
maintain a three year 
average of 95%  
 
Educational Objectives: 
*maximize learning time 
by limiting out of class 
time. 
*Limit evening activities 
Monday-Thursday so 
students can be home 
*Provide 25 days of 
professional 
development via Fridays. 
*Friday school 
remediation for learning 
and student discipline 
*Parent/student/teacher 
communication on 
Fridays 
*Provide staff 
collaboration and 
teacher preparation 
Method of Evaluation: 
*PAWS, ACT, DRA, MAP, 

                 10-11- 85% NA 
                 11-12- NT   NT 
 

District Graduation Rate 
11-12 

88.89% 
 



 
 

AIMSweb, District 
performance 
assessments 

Sheridan #1 *148 day schedule 
*4 day week 
Educational Objectives: 
*Provide quality 
education for all 
students 
*Provide fewer 
disruptions to the 
instructional day 
*Provide opportunities 
for staff to be involved in 
meaningful curriculum 
development, 
professional training and 
collaboration 
*Provide time for 
additional remediation 
and enrichment 
opportunities for 
students 
Method of Evaluation: 
*PAWS, MAP, common 
assessments, MAP and 
ACT. 

2013-2014 
2014-2015 

Met AYP (District) 
Warning Year (Slack El., 
Tongue River El.) 
PAWS Performance: 
(Percentages are students 
at or above proficient) 
            District Data 
           School     Grades    
             Year    3-8        11         
Math: 08-09- 85%      79 
            10-11- 86%      87 
            11-12- 91%      90 
             
Reading: 08-09- 77%  78 
                 10-11- 84%  89 
                 11-12- 85%  93 
 
Writing:  08-09- 66%  62 
                 10-11- 87%  90 
                 11-12- NT    NT 
*2nd in state for ACT 
composite average 
*1st in state for ACT math 
average 

District Graduation Rate 
11-12 

88.06% 
 

Sheridan #3 *148 day schedule 
*4 day week 
*approved for 
alternative schedule for 
past 12 years 
 
Educational Objectives: 
*Increased time on task 
*Fridays  without classes 
will support professional 

2013-2014 
2014-2015 

Met AYP (District) 
PAWS Performance: 
(Percentages are students 
at or above proficient) 
          (NA-class size) 
               District Data 
           School     Grades    
             Year    3-8        11         
Math: 08-09- 75%      73 
            10-11- 87%      NA 



 
 

development efforts 
that will benefit students 
in the classroom. 
*Fridays will also serve 
as time for students to 
receive additional help 
as needed. 
Method of Evaluation: 
*PAWS, MAP, ACT, PLAN 
and EXPLORE, district 
assessments and 
graduation rates. 

            11-12- 84%      NA 
             
Reading: 08-09- 59%  NA 
                 10-11- 78%  NA 
                 11-12- 76%  NA 
 
Writing:  08-09- 59%  70 
                 10-11- 82%  NA 
                 11-12- NT    NT 

District Graduation Rate 
11-12 

85.71% 
 

Sublette #9 *170 day schedule 
Educational Objectives: 
*Using 5 additional PD 
days to increase 
achievement through 
work on curriculum and 
assessment. 
* Time for collaborative 
planning (PLC’s) 
*improved attendance 
 
Method of Evaluation: 
*MAP, PAWS, district 
assessments 

2013-2014 
2014-2015 

Met AYP (District) 
Warning Year (Big Piney 
El.) 
PAWS Performance: 
(Percentages are students 
at or above proficient) 
          (NA-class size) 
               District Data 
           School     Grades    
             Year    3-8        11         
Math: 08-09- 61%      48 
            10-11- 78%      56 
            11-12- 82%      66 
             
Reading: 08-09- 58%  61 
                 10-11- 73%  60 
                 11-12- 73%  80 
 
Writing:  08-09- 56%  79 
                 10-11- 74%  77 
                 11-12- NT    NT 

District Graduation Rate 
11-12 

88.89% 
 

Sweetwater #1 
 
(Farson-Eden K-12 

*169 day schedule 
 
*146 day schedule 

2013-2014 
2014-2015 

Year 2 Holding (District) 
PAWS Performance: 
(Percentages are students 



 
 
School) *4 day week 

Educational Objectives: 
*To provide high quality 
PD in research-based 
strategies related to 
higher student 
achievement to 
implement the adoption 
of the Common Core 
Standards. 
*To provide 
opportunities for 
communication with 
parents. 
Method of Evaluation: 
*Student performance 
on MAP, PAWS and 
DIBELS 

at or above proficient) 
          (NA-class size) 
                
               District Data 
           School     Grades    
             Year    3-8        11         
Math: 08-09- 64%      42 
            10-11- 75%      51 
            11-12- 76%      63         
Reading: 08-09- 52%  46 
                 10-11- 68%  59 
                 11-12- 73%  65 
Writing:  08-09- 44%  59 
                 10-11- 76%  74 
                 11-12- NT    NT 

 
District Graduation Rate 

11-12 
74.59% 

 
Weston #7 171 day schedule 

 
Educational Objectives: 
*provide more 
professional 
development time that 
will improve student 
learning. 
*Focus on effective 
instruction around CCSS 
*Focus on under-
resources learners 
*character/student 
learning development 
Method of Evaluation: 
*Stakeholder surveys, 
State and local 
assessments, national 
test data. 
 

2013-2014 only Met AYP (District) 
Warning Year (Upton El., 
Upton HS.) 
PAWS Performance: 
(Percentages are students 
at or above proficient) 
          (NA-class size) 
                
               District Data 
           School     Grades    
             Year    3-8        11         
Math: 08-09- 68%       71 
            10-11- 86%       50 
            11-12- 83%       75         
Reading: 08-09- 57%  75 
                 10-11- 82%  64 
                 11-12- 82%  NA 
Writing:  08-09- 54%  NA 
                 10-11- 86%  50 
                 11-12- NT    NT 

District Graduation Rate 



 
 

11-12 
81.82% 

 
 

**Laramie #2 has requested to return to a traditional calendar and will no longer be utilizing an 
alternative calendar. 

The following schools are already approved for alternative schedules during the 2013-2014 school year.  
They have certified their letter of intent to continue for this year: 

Carbon #1  Converse #1       Uinta #6 

Crook #1  Fremont #2 

Fremont # 6  Fremont #24 

Lincoln #1  Uinta #4 



ALTERNATIVE SCHEDULE REQUEST 
Please Return this Page with Your Documentation 

DISTRICT:Ca 

SAA  c
ob

Z 
	Co' 

DISTRICT CONTACT: je  [ 
 t 

	kead 
Submit the following (in order) to Brian Aragon at brian.aragon@wyo.gov , by May 1, 
2013. 

PLEASE KEEP SUBMISSIONS CONCISE: ONLY THE REQUESTED 
DOCUMENTS ARE TO BE SUBMITTED. 

ITEM SUBMITTTED 
Cover Letter requesting an alternative 
Schedule 1....,-  

Education objectives (How will students benefit 
from this alternative schedule?) l/ 
Description of the schedule(s) and a copy of the 
calendar(s) %..../ 
Method of evaluating how student learning has 
improved (....." 

Evidence that at least 2 advertised public 
meetings were held prior to submission of the 
proposal L../-  
Copy of public comment records 1.----- 

Length of waiver (circle one) 
• 1 year 
• 2 years k..-----  

Evidence of meeting required hours: 
• Elementary 	900 
• Mid/Jr. High 	1050 
• High School 	1100 1 --- 

PLEASE NOTE: A letter of intent to continue or cancel an Alternative Schedule must 
be submitted annually to Brian Aragon at the Wyoming Department of Education. 
Districts making modifications to an existing approved Alternative Schedule must also 
document and submit changes annually. 



WESTWOOD MISSION: Not for school but for LIFE we learn! 

WESTWOOD HIGH SCHOOL 
601 Rohan Ave. 

Gillette, WY 82716 
Kelly Morehead, Principal 

email: kmorehead@_„ccsd.k12.wy.us  
phone: (307) 682-9809 

fax: (307) 686-7566 

2/28/2013 

Brian Aragon 
Education Consultant 
Wyoming Department of Education 
2300 Capital Avenue 
Cheyenne, WY 82002 

Mr. Aragon: 

Westwood High School applied for and received approval for an alternative calendar for 
the 2013-2014 school year. This calendar was followed during the 2008-2009 school 
year. Westwood re-applied to follow an alternative calendar for the 2009-2012 school 
years and was approved. 

This letter is intended to inform you that Westwood would like to continue this 
alternative calendar for the 2013-2014 school year. 

Attached you will find a document detailing goals related to the alternative calendar and 
data collected to assess effectiveness of this calendar. 

Since ely, 

Kelly More 

WYOMING 

HAT H AWAY leari====glamw. 
MIL2 Make College A R•alery 

"The state of Wyoming provides Hathaway Merit and Need-Based Scholarships to all 
eligible Wyoming students attending the University of Wyoming or Wyoming community 

colleges." 



Mi@gan@ar i Lll- 

0 

   

ligh ig,  (3 

 

    

 

....... 

 

     

601 Rohan Aveue 
Gillette, WY 82716 

307.682.9809 
2/4/2013 

During the 2006-2007 school year Westwood High School studied the possibility 
of manipulating time to address issues encountered that limited student success. We 
visited and studied several schools on an alternative calendar. We concluded that an 
alternative calendar would be worth trying to address our challenges. We proposed an 
alternative calendar which fulfills the required 1100 hours of teacher/student contact time 
on a four-day per week schedule. The Campbell County Board of Trustees and the 
Wyoming Department of Education approved this alternative schedule for the 2007-08 
school year. 

Our students' greatest challenges are attendance and adequate academic 
performance. These two issues hinder student academic progress and often lead to failure 
and dropping out of school. Our plan was to provide incentives for attending school and 
maintaining adequate academic performance. 

Our plan stipulates that students who miss a day of school during the four days of 
school per week are required to attend Friday School. Also, students who are failing any 
of their classes are assigned to attend Friday School. 

During this Friday School three certified staff and 3-5 support personnel run a 
half day of school. This half day amounts to remedial sessions to assist students in 
making up missed work and in improving academic performance. 

After five school years of operation under this alternative schedule we have 
significant results. First we surveyed Westwood students, staff and parents. The result 
was 100% of those surveyed were supportive of continuing this alternative schedule. 
Furthermore we had positive results on student attendance, academic performance, 
credits earned and reduction in drop outs. 

Since this is a type of action research the isolated treatment that resulted in 
these promising results is difficult to determine. However, the data correlation with the 
move to an alternative schedule seems to be strong. 



Westwood High School 
Campbell County School District 

2013-2014 DRAFT 

JULY 	2013 

S M T W TH F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30 31 

AUGUST 	2013 

S M T W TH F S 
1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

SEPTEMBER 	2013 

S M T W TH F S 
1 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 27 28 
29 30 

OCTOBER 	2013 

S M T W TH F S 
1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 x .25 26 
27 28 29 30 31 

NOVEMBER 	2013 

S M T TH F S 
1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 22 23 
24 25 26 27 30 

DECEMBER 	2013 

S M T TH F S 
2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 c 	• 2A = 6 V:  28 
29 :34i 

FEBRUARY 	2014 

S M T W TH F S 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 14 15 —14- 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 

MARCH 	2014 

S M T W TH F S 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
16 17 18 19M. 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 31 

APRIL 	2014 

S M T W TH F S 
1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 11 12 eft 
13 14 15 16 19 
20 2t 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30 

JUNE 	2014 

SMTWTHF S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 

Holidays, Special Days & 
Student Dismissal Days 

July 4 	 Independence Day 
August 14-20 	New Teachers Prof Days 
August 21-27 	 All Teachers Prof. Days 
August 28 	 Students Report 
September 2 	 Labor Day Holiday 
September 26 	 P/T Conference 
October 14 	 Professional Day 
October 24...Early Rel/Prof. Day/ End of Quarter 1 
October 25 	 No Friday School 
November 21 	 P/T Conferences 
November 27-29 	Early Dis./Thanksgiving Break 
Dec. 23-Jan 3 	 Holiday Break 
January 16....Early Rel/Prof. Day/End of Quarter 2 
January 17 	 No Friday School 
January 20 	WY Equality Day No School 
February 13 	 P/T Conference 
February 17 	 Pres. Day, No School 
March 20....Early Rel/Prof. Day/.End of Quarter 3 
March 21 	 No Friday School 
April 10 	 P/T Conference 
April 17-21 	 Spring Break 
May 20.. 	Senior's Last Day, Early Dis. 
May 21.. 	.. 	Early Dismissal 

Barbecue & Graduation Practice 
May 22 	 Graduation 
May 23 	 No Friday School 
May 26 	 Memorial Day Holiday 

May 29 	 Last Student Day 
May 30 	 Professional Day 

QUARTER ONE  
August 28-October 24 

QUARTER TWO  
October 28 -January 16 
QUARTER THREE  
January 21-March 20 
QUARTER FOUR  
March 24-May 29 

Early Dismissal at 12:30 P.M. 

JANUARY 	2014 

S M T TH S 

3 4 
5 6 10 11 
12 13 14 15 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31 

S M T TH F S 
1 	2 3 

4 5 6 7 	8 	9 10 
11 12 13 14 	15 	16 17 
18 19 20 21 	22-  23 24 

25 26 27 28111 30 31 

MAY 2014 

Early Dismissal/Holiday 
peciaDaai 

Professional Days 
Early Dismissal/Professional Day 

End of Quarter/Early Dismissal 
Parerd/Teat - hRr Culif 

Friday School 



WESTWOOD HIGH SCHOOL 
ALTERNATIVE CALENDAR 

2013-14 

_I 

1 

A 	I 	BI 

2013-2014 Calendar 

2  

Legend: 
School in 
session 

PROFES 
SCHOOL 

SIONAL 
HOLIDAY 

DAY 

Eariy 
Dismissal 

3 
4 

# of 

5 
MONTH Instruction 

DAYS 

# of Friday 	# of Holiday 
School Days 	Days Days 

# of Prof.  1st Week 	 2nd Week Week 

6 M T W Th 	F 	M T W Th F M T 	 W 	 Th 

7 August 3 0 0 5 1 	 2 	 5 6 7 8 9 12 13 14 15 

8 September 17 3 1 0 2 3 4 5 	 6 	 9 10 11 12 16 17 18 19 

9 October 18 .5 2 0 1.5 1 2 3 7 8 9 10 14 15 16 17 

10 November 14 .5 4 2.5 0 4 5 6 7 11 12 13 14 

11 December 12 3 7 0 2 3 4 5 	 9 10 11 12 16 17 18 19 

12 January 15 .5 2 3 1.5 1 2 3 6 7 8 9 13 14 15 

13 February 16 3 1 0 3 4 5 6 10 11 12 13 17 18 19 20 

14 March 16.5 3 0 0.5 3 4 5 6 10 11 12 13 17 18 19 

15 April 17 2 3 0 1 2 3 7 8 9 10 14 15 16 17 

16 May 16 3 1 2 1 5 6 7 8 12 13 14 15 

17 June 0 
18 July 0 
19 TOTAL 146 25 18.5 11.5 
20 
21 PARENT/TEACHER CONFERENCES 	 END OF QUARTERS 
22 Quarter 1 	26-Sep 	 24-Oct 
23 Quarter 2 	21-Nov 	 10-Jan 
24 Quarter 3 	13-Feb 	 21-Mar 
25 Quarter 4 	10-Apr 	 30-May 
26 
27 
28 MINUTES FOR FULL DAY 	 462 
29 MINUTES EARLY RELEASE 	 255 
30 
31 TOTAL HRS 	2.433333 
32 
33 67452 	 minutes for full day 
34 1147.5 	 minutes for early release days 
35 68599.5 	 total minutes 
36 1143.325 	 total hours 



WESTWOOD HIGH SCHOOL 
ALTERNATIVE CALENDAR 

2013-14 

AB 	AC 	AD 	AE 

2 
3 
4 

4th Week 5th Week 
5 
6 F M T W Th F M T W Th F 
7 16 19 20 21 22 23 26 27 28 29 30 August 
8 23 24 25 26 30 September 
9 18 21 22 23 y24 28 29 30 31 October 
10 18 19 20 21 25 26 28 29 November 
11 23 24 25 26 27 30 31 December 
12 20 21 22 23 24 27 28 29 30 January 
13 21 24 25 26 27 February 
14 24 25 26 27 31 March 
15 18 21 22 23 24 25 28 29 30 April 
16 19 20 21 22 26 27 28 29 May 
17 June 
18 July 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 



m 
CC cc 

2004-05 

CC CC 
I— 1— 
0' 0' 

cc 
m 
cc 
}-- 
Cf 

CC 

Average Student Grade Point Average 

ors 

,_, ,N
. 

2004-05 

m 
••••4 

Tr 
,...4 

E
 2J1b  

6
:
 G

l
 -
 

o

Q
T

R
 3 

o

Q
T

R
 3 

cb
  
Q

TR
  3

   

Q
T

R
 2

  

g
 Q

TR
  2

  

School Year 

4 

3.5 

3 

2.5 

1.5 

0.5 

0 

' ► 	al • - 

111111111111111111111 
11111111111111111111111111111111111111_ 
1111111111111111111 

2005-06 	2006-07 

rs1 

CC CC 
I— 
C/ CC 

cc 

Cf 

a—I CV 

CC CC 
I— I- 
Ci 

2007-08 

School Year 

cc CL K cc CC cc 
m 
cc cc cc 

Cs.1 

CC cc 

Cf 

m 
cc 

0' 
cc 

0' 

2009-2010 2010-2011 2008-09 

N
u

m
be

r  o
f A

bs
en

ce
s  

es 	  A 
30 

25 

20 

15 

10 

5 

0 

2004-05 2005-06 

N 
cc 

m 

0' 

cc 

2006-07 

40 
cn 

45 35 
0 30 

o 25 
C) 20 
o 15 
w 10 

5 

Drop Out Rates 

• III II • • I ll II • II • NI 
• • • • II • I • • Ill II 111111 1111 Ell • II III • • 	 

CC 

d 

N 

CC 

CY 

m 
CL 

ct 

I- 
cc 

Cf 

("Ni 
K 

Cf 

m 
cc 

Cf 

.zr 

Ci 
cc 

Cf 

N m 'Cr 

CC CC CC Ce  
I— a 0' Cr Cf 

2007-08 

School Year 

m 

Cf 

cc 

2010-2011 

cc cc 
N 

K 
m 
cc 

Cf 

N 

1-1z 
 Cf 

cc 

Cf 

g-4 

cc 

Cf 

m 
cc 

Cf 

2009-2010 2008-09 



Enrollment vs. Honor R 

Ill 
ill 	HIIIII ill um icurur!!".11 imuillum Vaiill 11li 

. . 1. 1. r 101 1'!' 111111111111 11 1 1 

On 
1 

2004-05 

3 1 

2005-06 

oT1QTRQTQT2QT• 
3 1 

2006-07 

3 
OP 

1 

2007-08 

OP 
3 1 

2008-09 

3 1 
QTRQTRCITRQT1CITIQT1 

2009- 
2010 

3 1 

2010- 
2011 

3 

oll 

MINI Enrollment 

NMI Honor Roll (3.0 and above) 

— Enrollment Trendline 

— Honor Roll Trendline 

School Year 

160 

140 

120 

100 

80 

60 

40 

20 

0 

N
u

m
b

er
  o

f 
S

tu
d

en
ts

  

Average Quarterly Enrollment 

i nu coi a a ua 
iii iiiiiii iiiii ii iiiiiiiiii  

r-I 

Ce 

rq 
CC 

2004-05 

m 
CC 

Tr 

W 
 /. 

o
 QT

R
  3
 
 

o
 Q

T
R

  
3
 
 

aio
 4̀4  o

 QT
R

  3
   

o
 Q

T
R

  3
 

t■
1 

Q
T

R
  3

   

School Year 

0 

160 
140 

120 
100 

80 
60 

40 
20 N

u
m

b
er

  o
f 

St
u

d
e

nt
s  



Aa Bb Cc Dd Ee F1Gg Hh Jj Kk LI Mm \n 00 Pp Qq Rr Ss Tt Uu Vv Ww Xx Yy Zz 

Public hearing on proposed alternative 
calendar for Westwood High School 

Campbell County School District will hold 
public hearings to address the proposed 
alternative calendar for Westwood High School 
on Tuesday, Feb 19, 2013, and Tuesday, Feb 
26, 2013 at 4:00 p.m. in the Board Room at the 
Educational Services Center, 1000 West Eighth 
Street, Gillette, Wyoming. 

The public is invited to attend. CAMPBELL COUNTY 
SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Gillette, Wyoming 

    

18,26-2x4.indd 1 
	 2/5/13 3: 



Public Hearing — Proposed Westwood Calendar — 2013/2014 
Sign-In Sheet 

February 19, 2013 

NAME TITLE/ORGANIZATION 
(EMPLOYEE, PARENT, COMMUNITY MEMBER) 

moceRcrIct 	4/c 4\t1/400,1 (th.,5Y kincd 



Public Hearing — Proposed Westwood Calendar — 2013/2014 

Sign-In Sheet 

February 26, 2013 

Name 
	

Title/Organization 

(Employee, Parent, Community Member) 





























































































































































































































ALTERNATIVE SCHEDULE REQUEST 
Please Return this Page with Your Documentation 

 
DISTRICT: _______PARK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT #16 
 
DISTRICT CONTACT: _____Jay Curtis, Superintendent_________ 
 
Submit the following (in order) to Brian Aragon at brian.aragon@wyo.gov, by 
May 1, 2013. PLEASE KEEP SUBMISSIONS CONCISE, ONLY THE 
REQUESTED DOCUMENTS ARE TO BE SUBMITTED. 
 
 

ITEM SUBMITTTED 
Cover Letter requesting an alternative 
Schedule X 
Education objectives (How will 
students benefit from this alternative 
schedule?) X 
Description of the schedule(s) and a 
copy of the calendar(s) X 
Method of evaluating how student 
learning has improved X 
Evidence that at least 2 advertised 
public meetings were held prior to 
submission of the proposal X 
Copy of public comment records X 
Length of waiver (circle one) 

• 1 year 
• 2 years 2 YEARS 

Evidence of meeting required hours: 
• Elementary            900 hours 
• Mid/Jr. High         1050 
• High School           1100 

• Elementary            950 hours 
• Mid/Jr. High         1128 
• High School           1128 

 
 
PLEASE NOTE: A letter of intent to continue or cancel an alternative schedule 
must be submitted annually to Brian Aragon at the Wyoming Department of 
Education.  Districts making modifications to an existing approved alternative 
schedule must also document and submit changes annually.  













 
EDUCATIONAL	  GOALS	  AND	  OBJECTIVES	  OF	  THE	  FOUR-‐DAY	  SCHEDULE

 
The	  Park	  County	  School	  District	  #16	  Board	  of	  Trustees,	  in	  conjunction	  with
administration	  and	  teachers	  has	  adopted,	  as	  policy	  the	  following	  yearly
expectations/goals.
 
 
GOALS
 
The	  following	  expectations	  will	  be	  used	  to	  measure	  the	  progress	  of	  Park	  County	  School
District	  #16,	  toward	  achieving	  the	  Vision	  and	  Mission	  as	  set	  by	  the	  board	  of	  trustees
and	  various	  stakeholder	  groups.
 
 
 

85%	  of	  students	  in	  grades	  3-‐8	  and	  11,	  will	  score	  proficient	  or	  higher	  on	  PAWS	  in	  Reading	  in	  the
year	  2016.	  The	  following	  indicators	  will	  be	  used	  in	  tracking	  district	  progress	  toward	  that	  goal.
 

2012	  target	  average—81.27%
2011	  target—80%

 
82%	  of	  students	  in	  grades	  3-‐8	  and	  11,	  will	  score	  proficient	  or	  higher	  on	  PAWS	  in	  Math	  in	  the	  year
2016.	  The	  following	  indicators	  will	  be	  used	  in	  tracking	  district	  progress	  toward	  that	  goal.
 

2012	  target	  average—79.5%
2012	  target—80%

 
75%	  of	  students	  in	  grades	  4,	  8	  and	  11,	  will	  score	  proficient	  or	  higher	  on	  PAWS	  in	  Science	  in	  the
year	  2016.	  The	  following	  indicators	  will	  be	  used	  in	  tracking	  district	  progress	  toward	  that	  goal.

 
2012	  target	  average—61.27%
2012	  target—68.1%

 
K-‐12	  students	  will	  meet	  their	  individual	  growth	  target	  in	  the	  following	  areas	  of	  MAP:

Reading:	  	  80%
Math:	  80%
Language	  Arts:	  80%	  (3-‐12	  only)

 
Students	  in	  grade	  11	  will	  average	  a	  minimum	  of	  23	  on	  the	  ACT	  composite	  score	  in	  the	  year	  2016.
The	  following	  indicators	  will	  be	  used	  in	  tracking	  district	  progress	  toward	  that	  goal.

 
2012	  target	  average—18.9
2012	  target—22

 
All	  graduates	  will	  qualify	  for	  the	  Hathaway	  Scholarship	  Program.

1.

b.
c.

2.

a.
b.

3.

a.
b.

4.
a.
b.
c.

5.

a.
b.

6.



All	  graduates	  will	  qualify	  for	  the	  Hathaway	  Scholarship	  Program.
 

Meeteetse	  Schools	  will	  maintain	  full	  accreditation.

All	  students	  will	  have	  the	  opportunity	  to	  meet	  the	  “success	  curricula”	  outlined	  by	  the	  Hathaway
Scholarship.

 
Graduation	  rate	  will	  maintain	  a	  three	  year	  rolling	  average	  of	  95%

 
2012	  Target	  Average—95%
2012	  Target—100%

 
 
Objectives
 
 

Maximize	  academic	  learning	  time	  by	  limiting	  out	  of	  class	  time	  for	  extra-‐
curricular	  activities.	  Activities	  for	  junior	  high	  and	  high	  school	  students	  will	  be
scheduled	  for	  Thursdays	  4:00PM	  or	  later,	  Fridays,	  and	  Saturdays.	  Travel	  time	  will
also	  be	  restricted	  to	  the	  same	  schedule.

 
Limit	  evening	  activities	  on	  Monday	  through	  Thursday	  to	  allow	  students	  to	  be
home	  in	  the	  evenings.	  Practice	  time	  completion	  during	  Fall	  and	  Spring	  will	  be
6:30	  PM,	  Winter	  will	  be	  7:30	  PM

 
Provide	  25	  full	  days	  of	  professional	  development	  for	  district	  staff	  on	  scheduled
Fridays.	  The	  frequency	  and	  quality	  of	  the	  professional	  development	  program	  will
assist	  in	  developing	  teachers	  ability	  to	  deliver	  high	  quality	  and	  rigorous
instruction.

 
Provide	  extended	  Friday	  School	  remediation	  and	  enrichment	  opportunities	  with
a	  focus	  on	  individualized	  learning.	  Opportunities	  will	  be	  provided	  for	  students
not	  demonstrating	  proficiency	  on	  standards.	  In	  addition,	  enrichment	  and	  gifted
opportunities	  will	  be	  provided.

 
Utilize	  Fridays,	  to	  the	  extent	  possible,	  for	  student	  discipline	  such	  as	  In-‐School
Suspensions.	  This	  will	  also	  maximize	  academic	  learning	  time	  Monday	  through
Thursday.

 
Improve	  Parent/Student	  communication	  through	  regular	  notification	  of	  Friday
opportunities.	  Emphasis	  will	  be	  placed	  on	  communication	  for	  at-‐risk	  students	  as
identified	  by	  attendance,	  DFI	  list	  (Down,	  Failing,	  Incomplete),	  and	  teacher
referral.

 
Provides	  quality	  time	  for	  staff	  collaboration	  on	  school	  improvement,
professional	  development,	  and	  school	  improvement.

 
Increase	  preparation	  of	  teachers	  to	  meet	  NCLB	  and	  State	  requirements.

 
 

DESCRIPTION	  OF	  THE	  SCHOOL	  SCHEDULES	  and	  YEARLY	  CALENDARS
 
K-‐12	  Student	  Contact	  Days:	  	    148
 
K-‐12	  Extended	  Contact	  Days
(Friday	  Opportunities):	  	  	    21
 

6.

7.

8.

9.

a.
b.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.



 
 
K-‐12	  Teacher	  Contract	  Days:  173
 

PCSD#16	  Daily	  Schedule
JH	  and	  HS	  Schedule Class 0:55 ELEMENTARY	  Schedule

7:55	  AM 8:50	  AM Period	  1 Passing 0:03 Elementary Start	  	  	  	  	  	  7:55
8:53	  AM 9:48	  AM Period	  2 Advisory 0:25 	   Dismiss	  	  3:20	  	  
9:48	  AM 10:13	  AM Advisory Block 1:30 Lunch
10:13	  AM 11:08	  AM Period	  3 Lunch 0:30 Recess

11:11	  AM 12:06	  PM Period	  4   Full	  Day	  (148)

12:06	  PM 12:36	  PM LUNCH  Yearly	  Contact	  Hours 	  

12:36	  PM 1:31	  PM Period	  5  	   hrs/day Days

1:34	  PM 2:29	  PM Period	  6  Full	  Day 7.62

2:32	  PM 4:02	  PM Period	  7	  (Block)  TOTAL	  HS/JH 1128	  
	   	   	   	   TOTAL	  ELEM 950	  	  
 
Junior	  High	  and	  High	  School	  Schedule	  Description
 

The	  Junior	  high	  and	  High	  School	  schedule,	  as	  seen	  above,	  is	  comprised	  of	  six	  55
minute	  classes,	  and	  one	  90	  minute	  block.	  The	  90-‐minute	  block	  for	  High	  school
students	  represents	  semester	  classes,	  whereas	  the	  55-‐minute	  classes	  represent
year-‐long	  classes.	  All	  core	  classes	  in	  Mathematics,	  English,	  and	  Science	  will	  be
delivered	  during	  the	  55-‐minute	  classes.	  Electives	  will	  be	  offered	  during	  the	  90-‐
minute	  block	  periods.	  Junior	  High	  is	  similar,	  but	  the	  90	  minute	  block	  represents	  a
combination	  Physical	  Education	  and	  Health	  Class.
 
One	  element	  of	  this	  schedule	  is	  the	  use	  of	  a	  25	  minute	  advisory	  period.	  This
period	  allows	  time	  for	  school-‐wide	  improvement	  initiatives	  in	  reading,

 
mathematics,	  and	  writing,	  as	  well	  as	  time	  for	  technology	  and	  career
assessment.	  An	  example	  of	  this	  is	  the	  current	  use	  of	  this	  time	  for	  “Guided
Reading”	  and	  KUDER	  Career	  Testing.	  This	  period	  also	  allows	  administration	  and
staff	  to	  more	  fully	  protect	  the	  core	  instructional	  time	  by	  limiting	  disruptions	  to
educational	  delivery	  during	  core	  instruction	  periods.	  Class	  advisors	  also	  utilize
this	  time	  to	  include	  students	  in	  the	  development	  of	  their	  Individualized	  Learning
Plans.	  	  All	  students	  k-‐12	  in	  PCSD#16	  have	  digitalized	  ILP’s.	  through	  Mileposts,	  by
Silverback	  Learning.
 
In	  this	  schedule,	  students	  will	  acquire	  8	  credits	  per	  year	  with	  traditional	  classes,
and	  11	  credits	  per	  year	  with	  the	  supplement	  of	  virtual	  offerings.

 
School	  Day:	  	  7:55	  to	  4:02	  with	  a	  30	  minute	  lunch

 
Annual	  Instructional	  Time:	  1,128	  Hrs.

 
Elementary	  School	  Schedule	  Description
 

Schedule:	  The	  daily	  schedule	  will	  be	  based	  on	  a	  k-‐5	  self-‐contained	  environment
that	  uses	  streaming	  curriculums	  to	  link	  academic	  progress.	  Examples	  are	  Saxon
Math,	  and	  Rigby	  Reading
 
School	  Day:	  7:55	  AM	  until	  3:20	  PM	  with	  a	  20	  minute	  lunch	  and	  40	  minutes	  of
recess

 

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o



 
Annual	  Instructional	  Time:	  950	  Hrs.	  (excluding	  lunch	  and	  recess)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

o



 
METHOD	  OF	  EVALUATING	  IMPROVEMENT	  OF	  STUDENT	  LEARNING



 
Our	  district	  is	  a	  member	  of	  North	  Central	  Accreditation.	  NCA	  provides	  the	  framework
for	  school	  improvement	  planning	  and	  evaluation.	  In	  addition,	  the	  district	  annually
evaluates	  student	  achievement	  through	  the	  use	  of	  standardized	  criterion	  referenced
assessments.	  Data	  regarding	  parent/community	  involvement,	  student	  attendance,
discipline	  and	  at-‐risk	  programs	  are	  reviewed	  and	  reported	  annually.
 
Methods	  and	  measures	  for	  evaluating	  student	  learning:

PAWS	  grades	  3-‐8
ACT	  grades	  9-‐12
Direct	  Reading	  Assessments	  (DRA	  II)	  grades	  K-‐5
Measures	  of	  Academic	  Progress	  (MAP)	  grades	  K-‐12
AIMSweb	  grades	  k-‐5
District	  Performance	  Assessments

 
EVIDENCE	  OF	  AT	  LEAST	  TWO	  ADVERTISED	  PUBLIC	  MEETINGS

 
The	  following	  meetings	  were	  held	  to	  elicit	  feedback	  and	  testimony	  prior	  to	  the
submission	  of	  this	  application:
 

3/15/13	  at	  	  1:00	  PM
3/19/13	  (Board	  Workshop)	  at	  6:00PM
3/19/13	  (Regular	  Board	  Meeting)	  at	  7:00PM

 
The	  meetings	  on	  March	  15st	  and	  19th	  were	  advertised	  in	  a	  variety	  of	  ways	  such	  as
Marquis,	  posted	  in	  prominent	  areas	  around	  town	  such	  as	  the	  Post	  Office	  ,	  senior	  center,
and	  convenience	  store,	  and	  a	  mailer	  was	  sent	  via	  US	  Postal	  Service	  to	  ALL	  postal
patrons	  in	  our	  district	  .	  Sign-‐In	  sheets	  from	  3-‐15	  and	  3-‐19	  are	  included	  as	  evidence	  of
attendance.	  Surveys	  of	  all	  constituent	  groups	  are	  included	  as	  evidence	  of	  input
collection	  as	  well.
 
 
 

COPY	  OF	  PUBLIC	  COMMENT	  RECORDS
 
Input	  was	  taken	  in	  a	  variety	  of	  ways	  including	  separate	  surveys	  of	  the	  following
constituent	  groups:
 

Staff
Parents
Students
Community	  Members

The	  following	  Comments	  are	  directly	  taken	  from	  the	  surveys,	  in	  un-‐edited	  form.
 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS STAFF
 
(SPEAKING	  FOR	  4-‐	  DAY)

1 It works extremely well with the extra curricular activities that the majority of our students participate
in.  

2 I have now worked with both types of weeks. In my classroom, I have found I am more organized and
efficient in delivering my lessons. There little or no down time. Learning happening all the time.  

3 Time in School; Social need of community  
4 Our bodies need rest and minds need time to regenerate thought process in order to be fully effective  

5 Using Fridays as an activity day, tutoring day, and for discipline, leaves the rest of the week for  

o
o
o
o
o
o

1.
2.
3.

o
o
o
o



5 Using Fridays as an activity day, tutoring day, and for discipline, leaves the rest of the week for
academics.  

6 Less absences due to activities. Opportunity for staff development more often. Opportunity for Friday
School for students in need.  

7 The four day week allows for appropriate academic time, while also allowing for activities to not
infringe on that acedemic time.  

8 The 4 day seems to work, i would prefer it over the 4 1/2 day  

9 Although a shorter week, staff and students will not miss as many schools days. I like that students
can come in on Friday's to get specialized tutorials.  

10

gives students that need extra help the opportunity without feeling overwhelmed by the normal task of
a regular school day.
 
(SPEAKING	  FOR	  4	  ½	  DAY)

 

1 Fridays could be used more effectively.  

2 This would allow the elementary students to have another opportunity for practice of new skills. The
JH/HS would be able to utilize the 1/2 day for special projects, tutoring, etc.  

3 This still leaves half day for sports activities and other student needs during the work week.  

4 The elementary students and students at risk would receive increased direct instruction. Early Friday
release for activities.  

5 using Friday for testing and having Thursday for a full day of instruction  
6 I think if there were a way to have 4 1/2 days for elementary and 4 for HS, that would be ideal  
7 The 4.5 schedule would give students extra contact time.  

8 It would still allow students to miss less school, but also may allow for shorter school days as well as
more time to work with students.  

9 Additional instructional time that could allow teachers to design effective, and creative experiences
that students will be required to attend rather than voluntary.  

10 Fits with reading and math progams, also leaves afternoon for meetings and professional development.  
 
(SPEAKING	  FOR	  5	  DAY)
 
1 With a year round calendar =)  
2 more consistent schedule for learning and more days to do it in.  
3 I think we are trying to cram too much info in 4 days  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS PARENTS
 
(SPEAKING	  FOR	  4-‐	  DAY)
 
1 Kids are in school longer hours on days they are there and utilize the hours better  
2 Time off from school  
3 Benifets socially, academically and Socially  
4 More classroom time for kids and less absences -sports ect.  

5 Less absences, a day for appts and sporting events Thurs - Sat. Less expenses (Lunches). Time with
family on Friday.  

6 Consistant  

7 Most kids can do the work in 4 days but if a student needs the extra help they can attend friday school
to get caught up. If students are caught up, they do not have to attend on Friday.  

8 won't miss as much school this way  

9 it allows students to participate in extra-curricular activities and keep up on homework and grades. My
children seem to be doing well on this schedule.  

10 more home time and better for athletics  

11 it allows students to participate in extra-curricular activities and keep up on homework and grades. My
children seem to be doing well on this schedule.  

12 Student access to focused tutoring and other teacher assistance on Friday's. Also a 4 day school week
allows time for other appointments requiring long distance travel without missing school.  

13 Access to teachers for focused tutoring and other assistance.  

14 Schedule appointments on Fridays. 1/2 day a waste (don't get anything done). Gone for sports to  



14 Schedule appointments on Fridays. 1/2 day a waste (don't get anything done). Gone for sports to
make sense to have Friday off.  

15 love being able to spend more with student  
16 Size of high school class. Kids are gone for activities on Fridays  
17 Bigest plus having kids in HS-sports and dr appt are best scheduled on Fridays.  
18 Student don't miss class time - time for activities and family  
19 I appreciate the co-existance of curricular and extra-curricular activities with the 4-day schedule.  
20 family time  

21 Makes sense from the aspect that most kids are gone on Fridays due to activities. Do not miss school
time for activities. Financial benefits of a 4 day week.  

22 I recognize the value of having as many kids as possible in the classroom at any given time. I also
know how complicated it is for families when one child has a different school schedule than another.  

 
SPEAKING	  FOR	  4	  ½	  DAY)
 
1 It could provide one more morning when students are fresh and ready to work. It also replaces a "Friday

School" that appears somewhat inaffective as enrichment for students..
 

2 HS- All extra cur. act. and still have core subjects  
3 It would be some added learning time and easier maybe for the working parents.  
4 Not totally with 5 day week. Better than 4. Inbetween.  
5 Couple times a month they could do extra-curriculum.  
6 I believe the benefits of a 4 1/2 day school week would be a good day to review & wrap up the week.

Also it might allow for more hands on learning such as field trips, labs, etc.
 

 
(SPEAKING	  FOR	  5	  DAY)
 
1 5 full days of Academic  
2 Not enough time to practice what they learn  
3 more classroom time. this way the students can work on Fridays with students.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS STUDENTS
 
(SPEAKING	  FOR	  4-‐	  DAY)
1 yes  

2

The benefits of this schedule are that if you have work you
need to get done, then usually you can go in on friday to get
it done. And if you are caught up, then you can enjoy your
three day weekend.

 

3 A good balance of school time and home time to complete
other activities on weekends  

4 I travel to rodeos on Fridays and it is great to have that day
off.  

5 Easier to get extra work done from school.  

6 Being involved in sports, fridays are when we take our long
trips and so we would be missing that day anyway.  

7 Get a longer weekend and break from school. There is
enough time to learn new things in school.  

8 Gives students more family time  
9 4 day week has great learning benifits  

10

The longer weekend gives us more time to relax, and also to
do any weekend homework. The longer school days allow all
the time necessary to get a good education, without
overwhelming us.

 

11 Longer class periods to achieve more learning in one school
day. And longer weekends.  

12 easer on students  

13
I think that it is useful to utilize Fridays for students who
are behind on work or who need to come in to catch up on  



13 are behind on work or who need to come in to catch up on
classwork.

 

14
Not having to miss school on Fridays when you have games
on friday, longer weekends to take a break from school, and
allows you to get special help on fridays if you need it.

 

15

I believe that having a 3 day weekend keeps students more
productive during the 4 days they're in school. Those in
sports are not falling behind since there are games typically
scheduled on Friday.

 

16
Gives the students time to catch up from the school week,
and keeps us interested in what we learn because it is a
shorter time period.

 

17
There is plenty of time to complete work and we also have
plenty of time to do homework on the weekends with the
extra day

 

18
I believe the 4 day school week benefits my learning by
allowing us to hold sporting events only on the weekend
instead of during the school week.

 

19 gives a nice break to be ready for education for the following
week, with along helping the fact of our sports schedule  

20 I can go to friday school if i need help  

21 You do not have to miss school work due to sports
activities.  

22 gives the opportunity to get caught up on friday if neeed and
a nice relaxing 3 day weekend  

23 because you are in school longer to use ur day and on friday
it is realy direct attention  

24 I believe that Fridays allow those who are behind to catch up
on their work.  

25 I have more time on the weekend  

26 the four day week helps me learn by not overwhelming me
and my class mates  

27 We have a shorter week which can take down stress in
school.  

28 the beniifits of a 4 day schedule are that we can have a 3 day
weekend and we can have more free time  

29 I have a little more free time but i still have good grades  

30 This will leave time on Fridays for people to catch up and
for more sports time.  

31
The benefits of a 4 day week schedule
is more time with my family and
friends

 

32
i belive that the 4 day school week
gives the student the rest he/she needs
for the upcoming week of school

 

33

The benefits are that we get great
education because we stay in school
until 4 oclock and the periods are
longer.

 

34 More time to do homework and get
caught up over the weekend  

35

the four day week is better for me
because it gives me more time of
break and it makes it easier to catch up
and get homework done

 

36 on friends we can have a make up day
so it good  

37

With this schedule we are able to have
a good amount of time to learn for
four days and then have a nice
brainbreak forthe rest of the 3 days.

 

i think its better with a 4 day week  



38 i think its better with a 4 day week
than a 5 day week  

39 sports does not interfere with school
work  

40 works verry well and effected  
 
 

 

41 it gives you time to relax and be able to focus when you
come back from the weekend  

42 it is nice to have a 3 day weekend  
43 i get lots of math time  

44 I like 4 day because you learn in less time and have a longer
weekend  

45 i think the kids just enough without jamming it in.  
46 it gives me more time to be a kid  

47 on friday we do cleaning at home so on saturday we have
fun.  

48 i think the four day school is good because you would have
enough time for school  

49 because it lets us have fun on the weekend  
 
SPEAKING	  FOR	  4	  ½	  DAY)
1 I had those at my other school and i didn't do so well.  
2 be able to get more work done  
3 ALLOWS time for non school activities  
4 With the 4 1/2 day school week, we would be able to have that little bit of the day to learn.  
5 i believe that after you utilize the 4 1/2 day week that there will be increases in productivity.  
6 I believe so because hey, we need some what of a break man.  
7 it benifits me by a different time and more school time  
8 because we can get done with school faster  
9 I think we should do a 4 and a half day so we can learn more.  
10 i think we might learn more and kind of have a day off  
1 get a little more time  
12 If we have a 4 1/2 day school week we would not need to cram all of our learning into 4 days  

13 sometimes we don`t get our stuff done which make us have to cram it into the next week which means
our days are more hectic.  

14 is ok  
15 we'd have more time for silent reading time  

16 we would have more time to learn and have more activities like pe and art and music and spanish
library  

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS COMMUNITY
 

Getting the calendar sent to the family on a more prompt manner would help.
Changes need to be sent out as soon as possible. Sometimes families need more
than a week's notice to get everything and everyone coordinated. Not all of us
work at the school.

 

The 4 day schedule seems to not only benefit the students but also the parents.
Please continue to keep the 4 day schedule.  

They remember better with 5 day instruction  
That students require remedial training to attend college tells me they are not
getting the training they require in high school. That said, I feel the school year
should be 12 months long with a few two week breaks throughout the year.

 

1.

2.

3.
4.



should be 12 months long with a few two week breaks throughout the year.
Friday school isn't used for instructions for core subjects. The teachers can't
provide instructions when Friday school isn't required.  

Students seem to keep on track rather than getting tired on the 5th day s of school.
Athletics, band concerts, and others  

The students seem to like and learn with the 4 day school week schedule. They
utilize classroom hours better I think.  

 

5.

6.

7.

























































































Arvada-Clearmont Jr/Sr. High School 
2013-2014 Master Schedule 

 
 

Teacher 1st Period 
8:00 – 8:50 

2nd Period 
8:53 – 
9:43 

3rd Period 
9:46 – 
10:36 

4th Period 
10:39 – 
11:29 

5th Period 
11:58 – 
12:48 

6th Period 
12:51 – 
1:41 

7th Period 
1:44 – 2:34 

8th Period 
2:37 – 3:27 

9th Period 
3:30 – 4:00 

Betz WY 
History 7 

US 
History 10 

Geograp 9 Govt 11 Civics 8 WY Hist 
11-12 

PREP Western 
Civiliz 11-12 

STUDY 
HALL 

Crawford Eng 11 English 12 Eng 7 Eng 8 Eng 9 English 10 LA Rem 7-
12/College 

Eng 12 

PREP STUDY 
HALL 

 Sci 8 Chem 11-
12 

Biol 10 Phy Sci 9 Sci 7 PREP Study Skills 
7 

Chem 11-12 STUDY 
HALL 

Perry Adv Math 
12 

Alg I 9 Math 8 Math 7 Geom 10 Alg II 11-
12 

PREP Math Credit 
Recovery 

STUDY 
HALL 

 PREP Elem 
Band 

Elem Band              Elementary Music Band 7-12 Choir 7-12 STUDY 
HALL 

Wagner Tier 3 Reading Span III Reading PREP Spanish I Intro to Span 
7-8 

Spanish II ELEMENTA
RY 

Clabaugh PE/Health 
9-10 

PE 7-8 Elementary PE Health 7/8 PREP Weights 11-12 STUDY 
HALL 

Latham Ag Shop 
12 

Adv Ag 
11-12 

Ag Shop 
11-12 

 Divers. 
Ag  10 

Animal Sci 
11-12 

Ag Shop 
11-12 

PREP Intro to Ag 9 STUDY 
HALL 

Knudsvig Art 9-12 PREP Yearbook 
11-12 

Elementary Art Art 7-12 Art 7-12 STUDY 
HALL 

Rohrer PREP  Elem Technology Desktop 
Publishing 

9-12 

Accounting 
I 10-12 

Tech 
7/Careers 8 

Intro to 
Business    

9-12  
     

Tech 5-6 Elem 
Technology 

Ellingrod Counselor Careers 12  Counselor 

                                                                                     
 

Elementary Junior High 7th & 
8th 

High School 9th – 
12th 

Junior/High School 7th – 12th  PREP – Planning Study Hall 

     

Elementary Lunch 11:00 – 11:25 
High School Lunch 11:29 - 11:55 



















































ALTERNATIVE SCIIEDI'LE RF4I.IEST
Please Return this Page with Your Documentation

DISTRiCT: Sublette Countv School District No. 9

DISTRICT CONTACT: Gerrv Chase

Submit the following (in order) to Brian Aragon at brian. aragonl?wvo. gov, by
May 1, 2O13. PLEASE XEEP SITBMISSIONS CONCISE, ONLY THE
REQI,ESTED DOCIN,IENTS ARE TO BE SI,BMITTED.

PLEASE NOTE: A letter of intent to continue or calcel an alternative schedule
must be submitted annually to Brian Aragon at the Wyoming Department of
Education. Districts making modifications to an existing approved alternative
schedule must also document and submit changes annually.

ITEM SUBMITTTED
Cover l,etter requesting an alternative
Schedule Apil22,2Ol3
Education objectives (How will
students benefit from this alternative
schedule?) Apil22,2Ol3
Description ofthe schedule(s) and a
copy of the calendar(sl Apil22,2013
Method of evaluating how student
learning has improved Aprll 22, 20 73
Evidence that at least 2 advertised
public meetings were held prior to
submission of the proposal April22,2Ol3
Copy of public comment records Apil22,2Ol3
kngth of waiver (circle one)

( o 2 years )
Evlde-ircedffi 6etin g requ ired hou rs :

o Elementary 900 hours
o Mid/Jr. High 1050
. High School 110O Apil22, 2073



Sublette County School District Number Nine 
P.O. Box 769 

Big Piney, Wyoming 83113 
 

 

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 

Gerry Chase 
 

 

Office 307-276-3322        FAX 307-276-3731 

 

 

 

Brian Aragon 

Wyoming Department of Education 

Standards, Learning and Accountability Division 

2300 Capitol Avenue 

Second Floor 

Cheyenne, WY 82001 

 

April 22, 2013 

 

Dear Brian Aragon, 

 

Please accept Sublette County School District No. 9’s request for an alternative calendar for a 

two – year period beginning with the 2013-2014 school year. The District is very supportive of 

this calendar and is anticipating excellent results from the use of additional time for professional 

development. All required documentation is included. 

 

The District is planning to use these five additional professional development days to increase 

student achievement through curriculum and assessment work and time for collaborative 

planning. We are in our second year of implementing Professional Learning Communities and 

working with The Curriculum Leadership Institute. The additional time will greatly benefit our 

continued efforts in these areas. 

 

By improving our curriculum and its implementation, we believe a substantial increase in 

learning opportunities will occur for our students. Please submit this application to the State 

Board of Education requesting authorization with the knowledge the Sublette County School 

District No. 9 Board of Trustees, by formal action at the April 18, 2013 board meeting, 

authorized this request. We look forward to your review and approval of this request. If 

additional information is needed, please advise as soon as possible. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Gerry Chase 

Superintendent, Sublette County S.D. No.9 



 

 

 

 

 

Education Objectives 

 

How will students benefit from this alternative schedule?   

 

Students will benefit through improved learning opportunities created through the 

implementation of carefully and collaboratively designed curriculum and assessments. In the 

past, we have tried to carve out additional time with early release days. These are not well 

received by parents and the community, and we question if we truly are getting the full value of 

this time in lieu of full days. These additional days will provide collaboration time to develop, 

implement, monitor and adjust curriculum and instruction which will benefit students’ learning, 

help mentor our new teachers, and reinforce best practices with all teachers throughout the 

school year. 

 

Students will benefit through improved attendance. Many of our parents have work schedules 

which are not the traditional Monday through Friday with time off for weekends and the nearest 

larger communities with doctors and shopping are all approximately one hundred miles from our 

communities. Parents schedule appointments and often leave town for shopping when they have 

days off and take their children with them causing them to miss school. With these additional 

days, parents can plan their appointments and shopping in advance and reduce the number of 

days missed from school. 

 

Students will benefit from well trained teachers. These five additional days will allow 

opportunities for teachers to grow and collaborate on instructional design and delivery. With the 

additional training required for concussions, seclusion and restraint, bullying, 1
st
 Aide/CPR, 

sexual harassment, acceptable use of technology, and school improvement efforts all before the 

first day with students, it is critical we have time throughout the year for ongoing professional 

development focused on improving instruction. 

 

Description of the schedules and a copy of the calendar 

 

The LaBarge Elementary School begins at 8:00a.m. and ends at 3:00p.m. with sixty-eight 

minutes excluded for lunch and recess. This equals 5.87 hours of instruction per day resulting in 

1,027.25 hours for the school year. Five fewer days would equal 29.35 fewer hours for a total of 

997.9 hours of instruction which is well over the minimum required 900 hours. 

 

Big Piney Elementary School begins at 8:20a.m. and ends at 3:10p.m. with fifty-three minutes 

excluded for lunch and recess. This equals 5.95 hours of instruction per day resulting in 1041.25 

hours for the school year. Five fewer days would equal 29.75 fewer hours for a total of 1,011.5 

hours of instruction which is well over the minimum required 900 hours. 

 

 



 

 

Big Piney Middle School begins class at 8:15a.m. and ends at 3:25p.m. with forty-three minutes 

for lunch/recess. This equals 6.45 hours of instruction per day resulting in 1,128.75 hours for the 

school year. Five fewer days would equal 32.25 fewer hours for a total of 1,096.5 hours of 

instruction exceeding the minimum required 1,050 hours. 

 

Big Piney High School begins class at 8:15a.m. and ends at 3:28p.m. with thirty-four minutes for 

lunch. This equals 6.65 hours of instruction per day resulting in 1,163.75 hours for the school 

year. Five fewer days would equal 33.25 fewer hours for a total of 1,129.75 hours of instruction 

exceeding the minimum required 1,100 hours. 

 

Please see attached calendar for the 2013-2014 school year and each school’s schedule. 

 

Method of evaluating how student learning has improved 

 

Sublette County School District No. 9 uses student achievement data from the Northwest 

Evaluation Association’s Measures of Academic Progress (NWEA/ MAP) along with the PAWS 

assessments and our local District summative assessments aligned to the Wyoming state 

standards to establish and measure academic goals for students. Students’ MAP RIT scores and 

the PAWS’ scale scores are used to measure growth for both individuals and cohorts of students. 

MAP RIT scores are used to measure growth during the school year and also from spring to 

spring. The PAWS scores are used to measure annual growth for individuals and cohorts. The 

District summative assessments are used for cohort growth and to evidence individual 

performance on state standards.  All three measures will be monitored and compared with the 

previous year’s results to determine if student learning improved.  

 

Evidence that at least two advertised public meetings were held prior to submission of the 

proposal 

 

The first public meeting was advertised in the March 12, 2013 Sublette Examiner on page 23. It 

was an agenda item at our regular monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees held on March 18, 

2013. There were 14 people present.  

 

The second public meeting was advertised in the April 16, 2013 Sublette Examiner on page 6. It 

was an agenda item at our regular monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees held on April 18, 

2013. There were thirty people present (please see attached advertisement, sign in sheets, and 

minutes). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Copy of public comment records 

 

This item was presented for information and discussion at the March 18, 2013 Board meeting. 

The public and members of the Board were asked for discussion, and no comments were 

presented. 

 

The second public meeting was held during the April 18, 2013 Board meeting. Chairperson Dr. 

David Burnett asked for comments from the audience and then discussion from the Board. One 

board member commented the calendar started the school year too soon and ended too late. No 

other comments were presented. 

 

Evidence of meeting required hours 

 

LaBarge Elementary 900 hours required:  LaBarge Elementary will require no adjustment to 

their day. 

 

170 Days at 5.92 hours = 1,006 hours 

 

Big Piney Elementary 900 hours required:  Big Piney Elementary will require no adjustment 

to their day. 

 

170 Days at 6 hours = 1,020 hours 

 

Big Piney Middle School 1050 hours required:  Big Piney Middle School will require no 

adjustment to their day. 

 

170 Days at 6.45 hours = 1,096.5 hours 

 

Big Piney High School 1100 hours required: Big Piney High School will require no 

adjustment to their day. 

 

170 Days at 6.65 hours = 1,130.5 hours 

 



DRAFT SCSD #9 2013-2014 CALENDAR

T S T S

AUGUST 7 5 JANUARY 104 95

M T W TH F M T W TH F

16 20-21 BPE INSERVICE 1 2 3 1-3, BREAK

19 20 21 22 23  22-26 TCHR INSERVICE 6 7 8 9 10 6 SCHOOL RESUMES

26 27 28 29 30 27 FIRST DAY OF SCHOOL 13 14 15 16 17

20 21 22 23 24 17, 20 TCHR INSERVICE

T S 27 28 29 30 31

SEPTEMBER 26 23 2 LABOR DAY NO SCHOOL

2 3 4 5 6 T S

9 10 11 12 13 13 TCHR INSERVICEcli FEBRUARY 122 110

16 17 18 19 20 3 4 5 6 7 4, 6,7 PARENT CONF.

23 24 25 26 27 10 11 12 13 14 14 TCHR INSERVICECLI

17 18 19 20 21 17 PRESIDENT'S DAY

T S 24 25 26 27 28 27,28 TCHR INSERVICECLI 

OCTOBER 49 45

1 2 3 4 T S

7 8 9 10 11 MARCH 138 126

14 15 16 17 18  18 TCHR INSERVICEcli 3 4 5 6 7 March 3- 28 PAWS 

21 22 23 24 25 10 11 12 13 14

28 29 30 31 17 18 19 20 21

24 25 26 27 28

T S 31

NOVEMBER 68 63

1 T S

4 5 6 7 8 APRIL 159 145

11 12 13 14 15 1 2 3 4 31-4 SPRING BREAK

18 19 20 21 22 19,21,22  PARENT CONF. 7 8 9 10 11

25 26 27 28 29 28-29 THANKSGIVING 14 15 16 17 18 18 Good Friday

21 22 23 24 25 24,25 INS/SW MusicCLI

T S 28 29 30

DECEMBER 83 77

2 3 4 5 6 T S

9 10 11 12 13 MAY 180 165

16 17 18 19 20 1 2

23 24 25 26 27 23-31 CHRISTMAS 5 6 7 8 9

30 31 12 13 14 15 16

19 20 21 22 23 23, TCHR INSERVICE

26 27 28 29 30 26 MEMORIAL DAY

170 STUDENT/TEACHER CONTACT DAYS JUNE T S

185 170

185 TEACHER CONTRACT DAYS 2 3 4 5 6  6 LAST DAY 



La Barge Elementary 2013-2014 Daily School Calendar 

 

 

Morning buses arrive:  7:20 a.m. 

Breakfast: 7:25 a.m. – 7:55 a.m. (students who eat school breakfast) 

Before school recess: (All grades) 7:20 a.m. – 7:55 a.m. 

Classes begin:  8 a.m. 

First recess:  9:30 a.m. – 9:50 a.m. 

First lunch: (grades k – 2) 11:10 a.m. – to 11:35 a.m. 

Second lunch: (grades 3-5) 11:35 a.m. – 12 Noon 

First lunch recess:  (grades k – 2) 11:35 – 11:55 a.m. 

Second lunch recess:  (grades 3 – 5) 12 Noon – 12:20 p.m. 

K-2 classes resume 11:58 a.m. 

3-5 classes resume 12:23p.m. 

School releases:  3 p.m. 

After school Program: 3 p.m. – 4 p.m. 

Buses arrive to take students home:  4 p.m.  

 



Big Piney Elementary 2013-2014 Daily School Calendar 

 

 

Morning buses arrive:  7:50 a.m. 

Breakfast: 7:50 a.m. – 8:15 a.m. (students who eat school breakfast) 

Classes begin:  8:20 a.m. 

First lunch: (grades k – 2) 11:00 a.m. – to 11:25 a.m. 

Second lunch: (grades 3-5) 11:25 a.m. – 11:50 a.m. 

First lunch recess:  (grades 3 - 5) 11:00 a.m. – 11:25 a.m. 

Second lunch recess:  (grades k - 2) 11:25a.m.  – 11:50 a.m. 

Classes resume 11:53 

School releases:  3:10 p.m. 

Buses arrive to take students home:  3:15 p.m.  

 



BPMS Schedule                          MONDAY 
ASSEMBLY 8:15 - 8:29  

1ST PERIOD 8:32 -  9:16  
2ND PERIOD 9:19 - 10:03  
3RD PERIOD 10:06 - 10:51  
4TH PERIOD 10:54 - 11: 39  

LUNCH      11:39 - 12:19  
5TH PERIOD 12:22 - 1:06  

     6TH PERIOD      1:09 - 1:53  
     7TH PERIOD      1:56 - 2:39                     
     8TH PERIOD      2:42 - 3:25 

 
TUESDAY & FRIDAY 

1ST PERIOD 8:15 - 8:57 
2ND PERIOD 9:00 - 9:42 

 3RD PERIOD 9:45 - 10:27 
  4TH PERIOD  10:30 - 11:12 

FOCUS      11:15 - 11:45 
LUNCH      11:45 - 12:25 

5TH PERIOD      12:28 - 1:10 
     6TH PERIOD      1:13 - 1:55 

          7TH PERIOD      1:58 - 2:40 
          8TH PERIOD      2:43 - 3:25 

 
       WEDNESDAY      THURSDAY 

1ST PERIOD 8:15 - 9:42         3RD PERIOD 
 2ND PERIOD  9:45 - 11:12 4TH PERIOD 

FOCUS 11:15 - 11:45 FOCUS 
LUNCH 11:45 - 12:25 LUNCH 

5TH PERIOD 12:28 - 1:55 7TH PERIOD 
    6TH PERIOD     1:58 - 3:25     8TH PERIOD 

 
  



BPHS BELL SCHEDULE FOR 2013-2014 
 

 

Monday, Tuesday & Friday 
1st period ......................................... 8:15 to 9:05 

2nd period ........................................ 9:09 to 9:59  

3rd period……………………..10:03 to 10:53 

4th Period ..................................... 10:57 to 11:47 

Lunch 11:47 to 12:17 

5th period ....................................... 12:21 to 1:11 

6th period ......................................... 1:15 to 2:05 

Guided Reading ............................ 2:09 to 2:34 

7th period ......................................... 2:38 to 3:28 
 

 

Wednesday 
1st period ......................................... 8:15 to 9:44 

Guided Reading .......................... 9:48 to 10:19 

2nd Period .................................... 10:23 to 11:52 

Lunch 11:52 to 12:22 

5th Period ....................................... 12:26 to 1:55 

7th period ....................................... 1:59 to 3:28 
 

 

Thursday 
3rd period ........................................ 8:15 to 9:44 

Guided Reading .......................... 9:48 to 10:19 

4th Period ..................................... 10:23 to 11:52 

Lunch 11:52 to 12:22 

6th Period ....................................... 12:26 to 1:55 

HR…… ........................................... 1:59 to 3:28 

 

 
School hours are 8:00 – 3:30   

Students are expected to leave the building by 3:40 unless they are involved in a school activity 



gchase
Sticky Note
Advertisement of Agenda with Alternative Calendar as item 6.5



gchase
Sticky Note
Advertisement of Board meeting with the Alternative Calendar on Agenda Item 4









6
6.1

attended a technology conference in Portland, Oregon. Mrs. Hibbert responded to several

questions conceming laptops versus the IPAD. Superintendent Chase stated he had

been working on planning Professional Development with the Principals for next year

and incorporating it into the 2013-2014 school calendar. He explained the teachers are

interested in Quantum Learning and the impact it has in the classroom and would like it
included in the school calendar. Law enforcement is suggesting a four hour workshop for
a new approach on the safety of our students. These programs will have an impact on
plaruring next year's school calendar. Mr. Chase stated there is a meeting on April 17, at

the Rock Springs High School Academy on Linked Leaming Pathways and an invitation
has been extended to 15 staff members to attend. Superintendent Chase indicated he has

been in contact with Ted Schroeder to set up a meeting for smaller groups so other staff
members could also attend.
Unfinished Business: None
Community Comments: Albert Sommers, llouse District 22 Representative stated

this year at legislative session it seemed to be somewhat more contentious than in past

years. He noted that the Legislahre is micromanaging education in the state and his

thoughts were that it is the wrong way to run education. Mr. Sommers reviewed several

bills conceming education and indicated the ones that had passed and the ones that had

failed.
New Business:
Information ltem- Alternative Calendar: The Curriculum Coordinating Council
would like five additional days for curriculum and assessment work for the 2013-2014

school year. A prerequisite for asking a change to the calendar is meeting the required

number of hours for instruction and presenting the request at two public meetings prior to
May 1 to the State Board of Education.
Personal and Sick Leave Immediately Preceding or Following a School Vacation: A
motion was made by Mack Rawhouser and seconded by Glade Jones to approve a sick
leave request for Ann Willford on April I , 20 1 3 . The motion carried.

Accept Bid for 1981 GMC School Bus: A motion was made by Bill Tanner and

seconded by Mack Rawhouser to accept the bid for a 1981, 28 passenger, GMC Bluebird
Special Needs bus from Kim Robedson in the amount of $31 1.00. The motion carried.

Out of State Professional Leave Request: A motion was made by Mack Rawhouser
and seconded by Bill Tanner to approve the request by Nate Strong to attend Petersen
Memorial Coaches Clinic in Deadwood, SD on March 22 &23,2013. The motion
carried.
Executive Session to Discuss Personnel: A motion was made by Glade Jones and
seconded by Mack Rawhouser to go into Executive Session to discuss persormel. The
motion carried. Time: 8:39 p.m. A motion was made by Mack Rawhouser and
seconded by Glade Jones to adjoum the Executive Session meeting. The motion carried.
Time: 9:06.
Staffing Recommendations for the 2013-2014 School Year: A motion was made by
Glade Jones and seconded by Mack Rawhouser to offer Tenure Teaching Contracts for
the 2013-2014 school year to the following teachers: Utahna Boume, Misty Bowles,
Norma Clernents (195 Contract Days), Brent Hibbert, Ikisti Hibbert (215 Contract Days),
Ashley Metesh, Dustin Metesh, Michael (Jon) Miller and Lindsay Stephenson; A motion
was made by Bill Tanner and seconded by Glade Jones to offer Initial Teaching Contracts

6.2

6.3

4
5

6.4

6.5

6.6

gchase
Highlight



Board of Education 

Sublette County School District No. 9 

Thursday, April 18, 2013 

 

Chairperson Dr. David Burnett called the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees, 

Sublette County School District No. 9 to order at 7:00 p.m., Thursday, April 18, 2013, in 

the Board meeting room at the Fine Arts Building. 

 

Roll Call:  Board members present:  Dr. David Burnett, Glade Jones, Mack Rawhouser, 

John Fear and Bill Tanner:  Also present were Gerry Chase, Amy Anschutz, Mary Hardin, 

Chris Hardin, D’Undra Hunter, Bonnie Hunter, Cody Hendricks, Danielle Hunt, Stan 

Dodds, Destiny Reed, Cindy Jackelen, Justin Housley, Gracie Housley, Melissa Housley, 

Sam Housley, Cheryl Housley, Hannah Housley, George Bohm, Dr. D. Simmons, Darren 

Taylor, Kim Taylor, J.D. Taylor, Sherri Redden, Bill Lehr, Matt Guenthner, Cadi 

Kirkwood, William Phelps, Jann Maxfield, Chris Meiring, Jeff Bell, William Schlepp, 

Angie Clifford and Penny Tefertiller: 

 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance:  Chairperson Dr. David Burnett asked Dr. D. Simmons to lead 

the audience and the Board of Trustees members in reciting the “Pledge of 

Allegiance”.  Prior to reciting the “Pledge of Allegiance” Dr. D. Simmons, as he has 

in the past years at the Board meetings, gave a brief review of history events that 

happened on this month many years ago.  

1.2 Additions and/or Acceptance of the Agenda:  A motion was made by Glade Jones and 

seconded by Mack Rawhouser to accept the April 18, 2013, agenda as presented without 

additions or corrections.  The motion carried. 

1.3 Approve Minutes for the March 18, 2013, Board of Trustees Meeting:  A motion was 

made by Mack Rawhouser and seconded by Bill Tanner to approve the minutes for the 

March 18, 2013, Board of Trustees meeting.  The motion carried. 

2 Approve Claims and Monthly Payroll for April 2013:  A motion was made by John 

Fear and seconded by Bill Tanner to approve the April 2013 claims and monthly payroll.  

The motion carried. 

3 Reports/Delegations:   
3.1 Student of the Month Recognition:  Superintendent Chase referred to the District’s 

Values which are Respect, Excellence, Integrity, Responsibility, Empathy and Courage to 

describe the students who were nominated by their teachers for the “Student of the 

Month” award.  Each nominating teacher spoke about the attributes the student they had 

selected for this award and presented them with an engraved plaque.  The students’ 

receiving recognition for March were Justin Dee Taylor-Big Piney Elementary 3
rd

 grade; 

Hannah R. Housley-LaBarge Elementary School 3
rd

 grade and Britany Tailor Kirkwood-

Big Piney Middle School 8th grade.  Terrell Robert Hunter was the recipient for Big 

Piney High School but was unable to attend due to a previous commitment.  His 

presentation will be made at next month’s Board of Trustees meeting. 

3.2 Report – High School Student Council:  Jeff Bell reported for the Big Piney High 

School Student Council.  Jeff stated the Academic Challenge was held in Riverton on 

Saturday and the team placed third overall.  Duane Kenney received All State Honors at 

this event.  The welding team placed third in Casper at the Skills USA welding 



competition on Wednesday.  The team members included Glade Jones, Tim Ellis and 

Jordon Sims.  In the Skills USA Cosmetology competition Megan Sims placed 2
nd

 and 

Cheyenne Mareno placed third. 

4 Unfinished Business: 

4.1 Second Meeting – Alternative Calendar:  Dr. David Burnett stated the Curriculum 

Coordinating Council has requested five additional days for curriculum and assessment 

work to be completed next year.  He indicated two public meetings are required prior to 

the submission of a proposed alternative calendar to the State Board and this is the 

second public meeting.  He also stated the schools must meet the required number of 

hours for instruction.  Dr. Burnett asked if there were any public comments.  None were 

presented.  A motion was made by Mack Rawhouser and seconded by John Fear to 

approve the alternative calendar for 2013-2014 school year.  Chairperson Burnett asked if 

there were any questions or comments from the Board.  John Fear indicated he thought it 

was a long time for the students to be in school.  Superintendent Chase stated it was the 

same amount of days as were approved in the 2012-2013 school calendar.  Chairperson 

Burnett asked if there were any other comments.  None were presented.  Chairperson 

Burnett asked for a vote and they were as follows:  Mack Rawhouser-aye; Bill Tanner-

aye; Glade Jones-aye and John Fear-aye.  The motion carried. 

 











































































Email sent 4/26/13 
 
 
Brian I am sure you will have a letter first of the week. Little Snake plans to continue with 
schedule as was approved last year. 
  
David Horner 
dhorner@crb1.k12.wy.us 
P 307-328-9229 F 307-328-9223 
Business Manager 
Carbon County School District One 
615 Rodeo St. 
Rawlins, WY 82301 
 

mailto:dhorner@crb1.k12.wy.us
tel:307-328-9229
tel:307-328-9223




























Wyoming Department of Education 

Chapter 21 

Alternative Schedules 
 

 
Section 1. Authority. 
 
(a) These rules and regulations are promulgated pursuant to the Wyoming Education Code of 
1969 (as amended) W.S. 21-2-304 (b) (viii) and W.S. 21-4-301. 

Section 2. Applicability. 
 

(a) These rules and regulations apply to all public schools (K-12) with the exception of 
State Board accredited distance education programs. By definition, students and teachers are 
separated by time and space in distance education programs. With these rules and regulations, it 
is the intention of this agency to establish procedures under which school districts may, under 
certain conditions, operate for fewer than 175 days per year. 

Section 3. Promulgation, Amendment, or Repeal of Rules. 

(a) Any amendments to these rules shall become effective as provided by the Wyoming 
Administrative Procedures Act (W.S. 16-3-101 through 16- 3115). 

Section 4. Procedure for Implementing Alternative Schedule. 
 

(a) A district shall submit alternative schedule proposals between January 1 and May 1 
preceding the school calendar year for which the schedule will be implemented. 
 

(b) No alternative schedule shall be approved by the State Board of Education which 
reduces the pupil-teacher contact time defined by the State Board. This definition is not intended 
to replace with minimum hours the number of days a district or school has agreed to meet once 
an approved schedule is in place. 
 

(c) Alternative Schedules will be approved by the State Board of Education only when 
fewer than 175 days of teacher-student contact are proposed. 
 

(d) A district shall submit a request which includes: 
 
  (i) Educational objectives that identify how students will benefit educationally. 
 

(ii) A description of the schedule, and 
 
(iii) A method for evaluating if the student learning has improved and whether the 

schedule has achieved the outlined objectives. 
 



 (e) A district shall submit evidence that it has held at least two (2) advertised public 
meetings prior to submission of a proposed alternative schedule to the State Board of Education. 
At these public meetings the district board will present the proposed alternative and respond to 
public questions and comments. The district shall submit record of public comment. 
 
 (f) In approving requests for an alternative schedule the State Board shall specify the time 
period for which approval is granted, not to exceed two (2) five (5) years, nor less than one (1) 
year. 
 
 (g) During time for which approval is granted, the district shall annually submit its 
intention to continue the alternative schedule. An evaluation of the prior year’s experience will 
be submitted by July 1 of each year. The annual evaluation will include analysis of student 
progress and will be reported to the State Board. 



Wyoming Department of Education 

Chapter 22 
 

School Day 
 

Section 1. Authority. 
 
(a) These rules and regulations are promulgated pursuant to the Wyoming Education Code of 

1969 (as amended) (W.S. 21-02-304). 
 

Section 2. Applicability. 
 
(a) These rules and regulations apply to all Court Ordered Placement of Students (COPS) 

providers and all public schools (K-12) except those operating under an alternative schedule approved by 
the State Board of Education and State Board accredited distance education programs. 
 

Section 3. Promulgation, Amendment, or Repeal of Rules. 
 
(a) Any amendments to these rules shall become effective as provided by the Wyoming 

Administrative Procedures Act (W.S. 16-3-101 through 16- 3-115). 
 
Section 4. Definitions. 

 
(a)  “Alternative Schedule”.  Any schedule approved by the State Board of Education under the 

procedures outlines outlined in Chapter XXI of these Rules and Regulations. 
 

(b) Distance Education.  Distance Education means instruction in the statewide educational 
program prescribed by W.S. 21-9-101 and 21-9-102 and accredited by the state board under W.S. 21-2-
304(a)(ii), whereby the teacher and student, physically separated by time or space, are connected by 
means of a communications source used to provide synchronous or asynchronous instruction. (W.S. 21-
13-330). Refer to WDE Rules Chapter 41 for further information on Distance Education. 
 

(c) Pupil/Teacher Contact Time. Time during which the majority of the students in a school are 
enrolled and engaged in academic instruction. 
 

(i) Majority for purposes of these rules means more than 50%. 
 

Section 5.  School Day. 
 

(a) The Board of Trustees of each local school district shall establish by policy the length of a 
school day for kindergarten, elementary, middle/junior high, and secondary school programs. Local board 
policy may exceed the minimum hours established by these rules. Local board policy may also provide for 
an adjusted school/hour/day schedule for staff development, teacher planning, community involvement, 
and similar professional and development activities without written notification to and authorization by the 
State Board of Education (SBE) or the Wyoming Department of Education (WDE). In no case, however, 
may applicable pupil/teacher contact time be less than the minimums for hours set out in subsections (i) 
through (iv) below. (Deviation from the following minimums require that an alternative schedule be filed 
with the WDE for prior approval by the SBE; see Chapter XXI, Alternative Schedules for related 
information.) School/hour/day schedules must be reflected and described in the district calendar submitted 
to WDE, as well as in any accreditation reports. The minimum annual student-teacher contact time for 



all Wyoming public schools (kindergarten through grade 12) and all COPS providers except State Board 
accredited distance education programs shall be: 
 

(i)  Half Day Kindergarten. A minimum of 450 hours. 
 

(ii) Elementary. A minimum of 900 hours. 
 

(iii) Middle School/Junior High. A minimum of 1050 hours. 

(iv) Secondary.  A minimum of 1100 hours. 
 

(b)  The minimum number of days of pupil/teacher contact time per year must be greater than or 
equal to the number of days set out in W.S. 21-2-304(b)(viii). Deviation from the minimum number of 
days set in statute requires that an alternative schedule be filed with the WDE for prior approval by the 
SBE: see Chapter XXI, Alternative Schedules for related information. 

 
(c)  A school day may be counted as one of the required number of pupil/teacher contact days 

when school is in session for more than 50% of the length of day set by the Board of Trustees of the local 
district. 

 
(i)  Breakfast, lunch, and recess periods must be deducted in computing pupil/teacher 

contact time. 
 

(ii) For secondary schools, passing time up to five (5) minutes may be counted between 
classes as pupil/teacher contact time. Passing time at the beginning and end of the day as well as to 
and from lunch must be deducted. 
 

(iii)  Pupil/teacher contact time begins when students are expected to be in their seats for 
the first class period and ends when students are released at the end of the last class period. 
 
Section 6.  Saturday/Sunday Classes. 
 
(a) Saturdays or Sundays may not be used as days taught unless written permission has been 

granted by the State Superintendent of Public Instruction Director of the Department of Education. Such 
permission may be granted to make up days when school is dismissed because of emergency situations 
beyond control of the school authorities, provided no religious minority is disadvantaged thereby. 
 
 Section 7.  Court Ordered Placement of Students (COPS) Providers. 
 

(a) All COPS providers shall adhere to the rules in this chapter defining a school day. 
 

 
 

 



 ACTION SUMMARY SHEET 
    STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
 
 
        DATE:  May 8, 2013 
 
 
ISSUE: Travel Regulations  
 
BACKGROUND:    
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s)/RECOMMENDATION(s):  
 
I move to adopt the Wyoming Legislature Travel Regulations as the State Board of Education 
travel regulations.  

 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION ATTACHED: 
 
 
 

PREPARED BY: Chelsie Bailey  
                      Chelsie Bailey, Executive Assistant 
 
       
    
 
 
ACTION TAKEN BY STATE BOARD:  __________________DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
COMMENTS:          



 

1 

Wyoming Legislature 

 

Travel Regulations 

 

April 2012 
 

 

 

 

Foreword 

 

These Management Council Travel Regulations are a recompilation of existing policies and 

regulations with some modifications intended to reflect existing practices and procedures. 

  



 

2 

TRAVEL REGULATIONS MANUAL 

 

 

INDEX 

 

 

A.  IN-STATE TRAVEL - LEGISLATORS .....................................................................3 

     1.  Session Compensation .................................................................................................3 

     2.  Compensation for Interim Activities ...........................................................................3 

a  Interim Activities for Which Compensation Authorized ........................................3 

b. Computation of Mileage and Per Diem .................................................................4 

c. Expenses Charged to Appropriate Committee or Activity .....................................4 

d. Exceptions to Standard Compensation ..................................................................4 

e. Special Policy for "Local" or "Short" Meetings ....................................................5 

      (i)    Local Meetings .............................................................................................5 

      (ii)  Short Meetings ..............................................................................................5 

f. Waiver of Per Diem for Expenses Paid by State ....................................................6 

 

B.  OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL - LEGISLATORS ..........................................................6 

1.  Salary ..........................................................................................................................6 

2.  Special Terms and Conditions ....................................................................................6 

a.  Authorized Out-of-State Travel .............................................................................6 

(i)   Meetings of National Organizations ............................................................6 

(ii)  Other Travel Requires Management Council Authorization .......................6 

(iii) Travel Outside Continental U.S. ..................................................................7 

b. Reimbursement for Actual Expenses; Conditions and Restrictions .......................7 

 

C.  TRAVEL POLICIES – LEGISLATIVE STAFF ........................................................8 

 

D.   SPECIAL TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION ..................................................................8 

 

E.   VOUCHERS; RECEIPT REQUIREMENTS ............................................................9 

1.  Vouchers Required. ...................................................................................................9 

2.  Claims for Actual Expenses; Receipts .......................................................................9 

3.  Vouchers Must Include Dates ....................................................................................9 

 

F.   SUPPLEMENT ..............................................................................................................9 

 

G.  FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS.......................................................................9 

 

APPENDIX A ........................................................................................................................10 

A.  Frequently Asked Questions Concerning Travel Expense Vouchers ......................10 

B.  Frequently Asked Questions Concerning Out-of-State Meetings ...........................12 

 

  



 

3 

TRAVEL REGULATIONS 

 

WYOMING STATE LEGISLATURE 

 
F:aa\hbooks\travel\current version\web text 

 

A.   In-state travel - Legislators 

 

1. Session Compensation.  Salary, per diem and travel expenses are authorized for 

members of the Wyoming Legislature for traveling to and from and attendance at 

sessions of the Legislature subject to the following terms and conditions: 

 

a. Salary and per diem at the rate specified by law shall be paid for each day 

commencing with the date the session convenes and continuing through the date 

the session adjourns. Compensation during a member's absence from the session 

is subject to Management Council policy 07-02; 

 

b. Except for legislators who reside in the Cheyenne area, all legislators shall 

receive: 

 

(i) One (1) day per diem for travel to and one (1) day per diem for travel 

from the session; 

 

(ii) Mileage for one (1) round trip to and from Cheyenne and their home, 

point to point by the nearest practicable route. 

 

c. Members may receive mileage reimbursement for one (1) trip home each week 

of the session. 

 

2. Compensation for Interim Activities.  Salary, per diem and travel expenses are 

authorized for members of the Wyoming Legislature for in-state travel during the 

interim between sessions of the Legislature subject to the following terms and 

conditions: 

 

a. Interim Activities for Which Compensation Authorized.  Salary, per diem and 

travel expenses are authorized for traveling to and from and attending meetings 

of: 

 

(i) Any joint interim committee, select committee or subcommittee of 

the Legislature or other committee of the Legislature of which the 

legislator is a member; 

 

(ii) Any committee, task force or other group which is created by law to 

which the legislator has been officially appointed as a member by the 

presiding officer of his house or by other legislative action in 

accordance with law; 

 



 

4 

(iii) Any group or organization, including educational seminars and state 

agency meetings or hearings, if the chairman of a committee or 

subcommittee specifically authorizes such attendance as being 

directly related to approved committee work or if approved by the 

Management Council.  

 

b. Computation of Mileage and Per Diem.  Mileage shall be computed from point 

to point by the nearest practicable route.  Per diem shall be paid for each day a 

legislator engages in authorized interim activities and for each day reasonably 

necessary to travel to and from such activities. 

 

c. Expenses Charged to Appropriate Committee or Activity.  Salary, per diem and 

travel expenses shall be charged to the appropriate committee or activity budget 

as approved by Management Council.  No legislator shall be reimbursed for 

salary, per diem or travel expenses in excess of the amounts approved by the 

Council in the budget for that committee or activity. 

 

d. Exceptions to Standard Compensation.  Salary, per diem and travel expenses 

shall be paid at the rates specified by law except: 

 

(i) Committee chairmen may specify that salary shall not be authorized 

for activities related to approved committee work such as tours when 

the committee does not convene on the day of the activity; 

 

(ii) Any legislator may elect to waive any portion of any salary, per diem 

or travel expenses to which he is otherwise entitled; 

 

(iii) Salary for travel days and meeting preparation shall be paid in 

accordance with Management Council Policy 08-02. 

 

(iv) Legislators shall receive salary and per diem under the Local/Short 

meeting policy contained in Part A.2.e of these regulations unless 

they elect to opt out of that policy by so advising the Legislative 

Service Office; 

 

(v) The Management Council may establish policies with respect to 

receipt of salary, per diem and mileage for special in-state events 

involving the Legislature, e.g. where Wyoming hosts meetings of 

legislative organizations such as the Western Legislative Conference, 

or for budget "school" or "seminar" for legislators, etc.; 

 

(vi) Legislators shall be reimbursed for the cost of commercial or private 

transportation, such as charter or private aircraft or rental vehicles, to 

the extent the cost does not unreasonably exceed the regular mileage 

allowance plus reasonable per diem;  

 



 

5 

(vii) Mileage shall not be paid to the extent a state aircraft or vehicle is 

used for transportation.  State aircraft may be used for transportation 

when the cost does not unreasonably exceed the regular mileage 

allowance plus reasonable per diem. 

 

e. Special Policy for "Local" or "Short" Meetings. Special compensation policies 

apply to certain interim meetings as listed below.  They were established by the 

Management Council as a reasonable way to deal with compressed video 

meetings of short duration and meetings in the near vicinity of a Legislator’s 

residence. 

 

Because all Legislators are entitled under law to full salary and per diem for 

attending interim committee meetings regardless of the location or length of the 

meeting, any Legislator may choose to "opt out" of the following policy by 

contacting the LSO Fiscal Officer. 

 

The policy is as follows: 

 

(i) Local Meetings.   

 

 (A) For attending a meeting in a location where the Legislator is 

not entitled to mileage under current procedures, a legislator will be 

paid 1/4 day per diem (i.e., $27.25) regardless of the length of the 

meeting. 

 

 (B) For attending a meeting where the Legislator is entitled to 

mileage for 60 miles or less one-way (120 miles or less round trip) 

and overnight lodging is not involved,  a legislator will be paid 1/2 

day per diem (i.e., $54.50) regardless of the length of the meeting. 

(Management Council minutes 11/16/11) 

 

 (ii) Short Meetings.  The following policies apply to meetings of less 

than three (3) hours, whether the meeting is in person, by compressed 

video or by telephone conference call: 

 

(A) For local meetings as defined in paragraph (i) above, the 

Legislator will be paid: 

1/2 day salary ($75.00) 

1/4 day per diem ($27.25) 

 

(B) For meetings where the Legislator is entitled to mileage for 

60 miles or less one-way (120 miles or less round trip) the 

Legislator will be paid: 

1/2 day salary ($75.00) 

1/2 day per diem ($54.50) 

 



 

6 

(C) For meetings where the Legislator is entitled to mileage for 

more than  60 miles one-way (120 miles or more round trip) 

the Legislator will be paid the full statutory rates, i.e.,: 

One day salary ($150.00) 

One day per diem ($109.00) 

 

f. Waiver of Per Diem for Expenses Paid by State.  

 

When expenses for meals or lodging which would otherwise be paid from a 

legislator's statutory per diem allowance are paid directly by the State (e.g., 

meals and lodging which are included as part of a registration fee paid by the 

Legislative Service Office or other state agency)  the legislator may elect to 

waive an amount equal in value from the per diem allowance to which he would 

otherwise be entitled by signing and filing a disclaimer with the Legislative 

Service Office. In determining the value of meals, reference shall be made to 

values established by the State Auditor's Office accounting policies." (Source 

Notes: MC Minutes 10/24/05) 

 

 

B.  Out-Of-State Travel - Legislators 

 

1. Salary.  Salary is not authorized for out-of-state trips. 

 

2. Special Terms and Conditions.  Reimbursement for out-of-state travel expenses are 

subject to the following terms and conditions: 

 

a. Authorized Out-of-State Travel.  Reimbursement is authorized for approved 

travel as follows: 

 

(i) Meetings of National Organizations.  Subject to Section B.2.b(vii) of 

this handbook, legislators may, without prior approval, attend two (2) 

meetings of a national or regional organization in which the 

Legislature participates, during the interim between each session.  

Travel to meetings of these organizations in excess of the two (2) 

meetings must, however, be specifically approved in advance by the 

Management Council (Council minutes 01/24/2008).  "National or 

regional organizations in which the Legislature participates" includes 

the National Conference of State Legislatures (NCSL), the Council 

of State Governments (CSG) {this includes the Western Legislative 

Conference}, the Education Commission of the States and the 

Energy Council (travel to Energy Council meetings is limited to 

members appointed to the Energy Council). 

 

(ii) Other Travel Requires Management Council Authorization.  All 

other out-of-state travel must be specifically approved in advance by 

the Management Council (Council minutes 01/24/08).  Absent 



 

7 

extraordinary circumstances, travel under this paragraph will 

generally be approved only if it relates to: 

 

(A) A significant substantive topic currently under study or 

consideration by the Legislature; or 

 

(B) A training opportunity specifically focused on development 

of legislative skills. (Council minutes 08/10/09) 

 

(iii) Travel Outside Continental U.S.  Notwithstanding paragraphs (i) and 

(ii) of this subsection, approval by the entire Management Council is 

required to attend any meeting held outside the Continental United 

States, i.e. the lower 48 states and the District of Columbia. 

 

b. Reimbursement for Actual Expenses; Conditions and Restrictions.  Travel 

expenses for out-of-state travel shall be reimbursed for the actual amount of the 

costs incurred subject to the following: 

 

(i) Registration fees may be paid directly by the Legislative Service 

Office or the legislator may elect to pay registration fees directly and 

be reimbursed. Payment of registration fees shall be limited to the 

lowest amount offered for advance registration at the meeting. 

 

(ii) Reimbursable costs are limited to transportation  costs, lodging and 

meals which are not provided as part of the registration fee for the 

meeting.  Reimbursement for meals shall be limited to the lesser of 

actual costs or $60 per day. No reimbursement shall be made for the 

cost of alcoholic beverages. 

 

(iii) Legislators shall be reimbursed for the cost of commercial or private 

transportation such as charter or private aircraft or rental vehicles to 

the extent the cost does not unreasonably exceed the regular mileage 

allowance plus reasonable per diem.  

 

(iv) Legislators shall be reimbursed the lesser of the actual cost of public 

transportation, e.g. commercial airfare, or the cost of transportation 

had reservations been made at least 14 calendar days before the date 

of departure. 

 

(v) Mileage shall not be paid to the extent a state  aircraft or vehicle is 

used for transportation. 

 

(vi) A legislator may elect to waive any portion of travel expenses to 

which he is otherwise entitled. Mileage shall be computed from point 

to point by the nearest practicable route. 

 



 

8 

(vii) The Management Council may limit travel or expenditures for travel 

to stay within the approved budget. 

 

(viii) Unless excused for good cause by a vote of Management Council, if 

a member cancels travel to an out-of-state meeting after the expense 

for air fare has been incurred or paid by the state, the cancelled trip 

will be counted against the member's total authorized trips for that 

year.   If the member subsequently receives a full or partial refund of 

the ticket price or uses the ticket for personal travel, the amount of 

the refund or the value of the ticket for personal travel shall be 

reimbursed to the state.  As used in this paragraph, "good cause" will 

typically be limited to severe weather, illness or injury of the 

member, or family emergencies. (Management Council minutes 

11/16/2011) 

 

C.  Travel Policies - Legislative staff 

 

1. Travel by members of the staff must be authorized and approved by the director, who 

shall be responsible for maintaining such travel expenses within the approved budgetary 

limits. 

 

2. Staff members shall be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses for in-state or 

out-of-state travel. Staff members will be reimbursed at the rate paid to state employees 

for use of their own vehicles, for each mile actually and necessarily traveled in their own 

vehicle in performance of authorized and approved activities. Mileage shall be 

computed from point to point by the nearest practicable route.  

 

Reimbursable costs are limited to transportation costs, lodging and meals which are not 

provided as part of any registration fee for a meeting. No reimbursement shall be made 

for the cost of alcoholic beverages. 

 

 

D. Special Travel Authorization. 

 

1. In addition to travel authorized by Part A.2.a.(i) through (iii) and Part B.2.a of these 

travel regulations, and subject to available budget, during the interim the Chairman of 

Management Council, or in his absence the Vice-Chairman, may authorize mileage 

expenses, or may authorize the use of state aircraft, for the transportation of one or 

more members of the legislature who have been designated by the Chairman or the 

Vice-Chairman to attend a meeting or other activity related to official legislative 

business, or to attend a special ceremony or function as an official representative of 

the legislative branch of state government. (Source Notes: MC Minutes 02/28/07) 

 

2. A member seeking authorization to use the state aircraft under this subsection shall 

request the LSO to prepare in advance an estimate of costs to present to the Chairman 



 

9 

or Vice-Chairman of Management Council prior to authorization being granted. 

(Source Notes: MC Minutes 10/27/08) 

 

3  No payment shall be made to the aeronautics division or to any other executive 

agency as reimbursement for a legislative member's travel on the state aircraft at the 

member's individual request, or at the invitation of an executive agency, unless the 

LSO has certified to the aeronautics division in advance that payment of the travel 

expense has been specifically authorized in accordance with this subsection. (Source 

Notes: MC 

Minutes 10/27/08) 

 

E.  Vouchers; Receipt Requirements 

 

1. Vouchers Required.  Claims for the payment of expenses must be made by voucher, 

signed by the claimant and by the officer or officers authorized to approve same.  Claims 

for reimbursement of expenses shall be based on actual expenses, within the limitations 

specified in these rules, for staff and out-of-state travel for legislators, and on the per 

diem allowance for in-state travel for legislators.   

 

2. Claims for Actual Expenses; Receipts.  When the claim is for actual expenses, the 

voucher shall contain or have affixed thereto a full itemized statement covering each 

item of expense for which reimbursement is claimed.  False claims are punishable as 

provided in W.S. 6-5-303.  When the claim for reimbursement of expenses is based 

upon the per diem allowance, an itemized statement is not necessary.  Receipts to 

support claims are required except for meals and incidental expenses of less than $15.00. 

Claims for meals and incidental expenses in excess of $15.00 shall be supported by 

original itemized vendor receipts, or by a sworn statement attesting to the expense 

signed by the claimant under penalty of W.S. 6-5-303, attached to the voucher. 

(Management Council minutes 11/16/11) 

 

3. Vouchers Must Include Dates.  Legislators submitting claims for salary or per diem 

allowances must specify on their voucher the day when performance of the activity 

entitling them to such payments commenced and when it terminated.   

 

F.   Supplement 

 

Note: New policies and amendments to existing policies adopted by the Management 

Council since the date of the publication of the latest bound edition of the Management 

Council Travel Regulations  may be found on the legislative website at 

http://legisweb.state.wy.us 

 

 

G. Frequently Asked Questions 

 

Appendix A sets out a number of frequently asked questions concerning Legislative 

Travel. 

http://legisweb.state.wy.us/


 

10 

Appendix A 
 

 

 

A. FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS CONCERNING TRAVEL EXPENSE 

VOUCHERS. 

 

 

WILL I BE ALLOWED AN EXTRA TRAVEL DAY TO RETURN HOME 

ON THE DAY FOLLOWING A COMMITTEE MEETING? 
 

A rule of reason is applied based generally upon the time the meeting 

adjourns and the distance and conditions under which the legislator 

has to travel.   

 

If a meeting in Cheyenne adjourns at 4:30 p.m., a legislator living in 

Laramie or Wheatland clearly would not be expected to request an 

additional travel day, whereas a legislator living in Cody would.  The 

answer is not, however, always so clear, e.g., a meeting ends at 4:30 

p.m., the legislator has a 2.5 hour drive home, it has been snowing all 

day and the roads are expected to be icy.  In this situation an 

additional travel day might be warranted. 

 

In all questionable circumstances, the final determination will be left 

to the discretion of the committee chairman.  Please make a note of 

the special circumstances on the voucher to alert the LSO Fiscal 

Officer. 

 

IF I ATTEND A COMMITTEE MEETING AND INCLUDE A PERSONAL 

OR BUSINESS TRIP EITHER BEFORE OR AFTER THE MEETING, HOW 

DO I INDICATE THAT ON MY TRAVEL EXPENSE VOUCHER? 
 

State the date(s) of the personal or business trip, as well as your 

departure and arrival dates at your city of residence on the 

reimbursement schedule. 

 

IF I TRAVEL TO A MEETING WITH ANOTHER LEGISLATOR IN HIS 

CAR, AM I STILL ENTITLED TO MILEAGE? 
 

Yes.  When two or more legislators travel together in the same 

automobile, each legislator is entitled to receive mileage when 

traveling to an approved legislative activity.  However, you may 

wish to consider waiving mileage by notation on the travel voucher. 

 

 



 

11 

WHAT IF I COMPLETE MY TRAVEL VOUCHER AND STATE THAT I 

PLAN TO GO HOME THE DAY OF THE MEETING AND AM STOPPED 

HALF-WAY BY ROADS CLOSED TO SNOW, OR BY SOME OTHER 

NATURAL HAZARD? 
 

When you return home, call the LSO Fiscal Officer or leave a 

message that you did not return as planned and the reason.  Your 

voucher will be altered accordingly.  

 

HOW DO I INDICATE THAT I WISH TO DECLINE PER DIEM WHEN 

THE MEETING OCCURRED IN MY HOME CITY OR WITHIN ONE 

DAY'S TRAVEL? 
 

Simply write the statement on the reimbursement schedule.  If you 

are declining per diem, write "NO PER DIEM REQUESTED"; if 

declining salary, write "NO SALARY REQUESTED"; if declining 

mileage, write "NO MILEAGE REQUESTED"; if declining both per 

diem and mileage, write "NO TRAVEL REQUESTED".  Note: you 

can also decline portions of reimbursement, e.g., "1/2 day salary only 

requested." 

 

WHAT IF I AM OVER OR UNDER PAID ON SOME PORTION OF A 

TRIP? 
 

Call the LSO Fiscal Officer concerning the error so it may be 

corrected.  Unless the overpayment is extreme, cash the check.  

Adjustments may be made on the next meeting you attend, or on 

another voucher. 

 

IF I ATTEND A COMMITTEE MEETING FOR THE GOVERNOR OR 

ANOTHER BRANCH OF GOVERNMENT AND THEY REIMBURSE ME, 

MUST I ALERT LSO THAT I TOOK THE TRIP? 
 

It is a good idea to alert the LSO Fiscal Officer who can coordinate 

with the agency to ensure that you are not reimbursed by two state 

agencies for the same day.  Also, it is more economical to the state if 

taxable items, i.e. salary and federally taxable mileage, are placed on 

the Legislatures' special payroll.   

 

HOW SOON WILL I RECEIVE COMPENSATION FOR ATTENDING THE 

MEETING? 
 

Normally within five (5) working days for items which are not 

subject to federal tax.  However, salary and taxable per diem are 

reimbursed on the payroll only on the last day of each month. 

 



 

12 

 

 

B. FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS CONCERNING OUT-OF-STATE 

MEETINGS. 

 

WHAT TYPE OF RECEIPTS MUST I RETAIN TO ATTACH TO THE 

TRAVEL VOUCHER FOR AN OUT-OF-STATE MEETING? 
 

The original motel/hotel bill and air receipt are required.  Receipts 

are also required for meals and any incidental expenses including 

parking fees, taxies, shuttles, etc., over $15.00. If you do not have a 

vendor's itemized receipt for an expense over $15.00 contact the 

LSO fiscal officer to obtain a "sworn statement" form that will 

satisfy Part E.2 of these travel regulations. 

 

 

I LOST THE HOTEL BILL, HOW DO I GET REIMBURSED? 
 

You must contact the hotel and request a copy.  The only other 

alternative is to request per diem in lieu of actual expenses if the 

hotel room is low enough that you could cover the room and meals 

on the $109/day per diem.  

 

 

IF I TAKE A GUEST, HOW IS REIMBURSEMENT HANDLED? 
 

Note on the hotel bill the additional cost for the room and the tax 

which applies.  If there is a special group rate for single or double, 

please note that as well. 

 

Reimbursement is not allowed for: Meals for spouse or any other 

guests; liquor; in-room movies; transportation for personal 

entertainment; and meals included in the registration fee.  Do not 

include costs of meals or other expenditures paid for another 

legislator. 

 

 

I PLAN TO SHARE A ROOM WITH ANOTHER LEGISLATOR.  HOW DO 

WE PREPARE OUR TRAVEL EXPENSE VOUCHER? 
 

The LSO Fiscal Officer has discussed this with a number of hotels 

and received this advice:  When you check in at the hotel, request a 

separate billing, this is usually called an "A" billing.  Each legislator 

will receive their own bill for half the cost of the room.  Each 

legislator will have their own hotel bill to pay and submit with the 

voucher.   



 

13 

 

 

 

THERE ARE BIG SAVINGS IF I STAY OVER A SATURDAY NIGHT, BUT 

MY MEETING IS OVER BEFORE THAT.  MAY I STAY OVER TO GET 

THE LOWER AIRFARE? 
 

Yes.  The guideline is "Whatever is the lesser  ..."  Savings in airfare 

have been up to $500 in some cases, which more than compensates 

for the cost of the room and meals to stay over another day.  If the 

hotel room is $160 and the airfare savings $145, the answer would be 

no, because it would cost more to stay over. 

 

MAY I MAKE MY OWN MEETING REGISTRATION?  HOW? 
 

While LSO is willing to do this for you, you may, of course, 

complete your own registration form.  Do not pay the registration fee 

for yourself, just mark "bill the state" in the "voucher/purchase order" 

box, and enclose your check for any guests. 

 

It is imperative that you notify the LSO Fiscal Officer that you have 

made your own registration so she can add your name to the 

registration voucher eliminating the billing cost.  In some cases the 

Fiscal Officer also needs this information in order to pay the 

registration fee before the cut-off or discount date. 

 

Remember you will only be reimbursed for registration fees at the 

lowest amount offered for advance registration, so watch for the 

early registration cutoff. 

 

WILL LSO MAKE MY AIR AND HOTEL RESERVATIONS? 
 

No.  LSO is not authorized to guarantee your hotel reservation and 

cannot make travel arrangements. 

 

WILL LSO REIMBURSE MY AIR FARE IN ADVANCE OF THE TRIP? 
 

Yes. You must provide a copy of the itinerary and proof that you 

have paid for the ticket.  Note: most travel agencies will bill the LSO 

directly for airline tickets. 

 

MAY I STAY OVER TO INCLUDE A PERSONAL TRIP AFTER THE 

MEETING? 
 

Yes.  However, as with in-state meetings, state the dates of the 

personal trip on the reimbursement schedule.  The personal days will 



 

14 

be listed as such on the voucher and no reimbursement will be made 

for that portion of the trip. 

 

 

MAY I FLY TO ANOTHER CITY ON MY RETURN TRIP? 
 

Yes.  However, ask your travel agent to give you a note of the 

amount due only for the official legislative trip if you pay the entire 

fare.  If the fare is billed to LSO, the amount due for official business 

and the amount due for the personal trip must be clearly noted. 

 

WHAT IF I HAVE TO CANCEL A FLIGHT AT THE LAST MINUTE? 
 

If the cancellation is due to a personal reason, you cannot be reimbursed.  

However, if you are ill and unable to fly or there is a tragedy in your family, 

reimbursement may be possible.  See Part B.b.viii of these travel regulations 

relating to cancellation of air travel. 

 



Wyoming State Board of Education Reimbursement Request Form 
 

Purpose of Meeting:_____________________________________________________________ 

City Travel From:____________________Meeting Location: City_________________________ 

Date Traveled to Meeting:______________ Date Traveled from Meeting:__________________ 

Date(s) on which I attended Meeting:_______________________________________________ 

Total Days:_____________________X $150/day = $____________________________________ 

Transportation Mode:____________________________________________________________ 
(Please specify: personal or state vehicle, commercial, private or state airplane) 
 
Total Mileage:__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Comments:____________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________ 

I am claiming Per Diem  

I intend to claim actual expenses in lieu of Per Diem; and   

 Receipts are attached; or 

 Receipts will be provided within 30 days 

Certification: 

I certify under penalty of perjury and subject to provisions of the W.S. 6-5-303 and it’s penalties that the 
foregoing claim is in compliance with W.S. 28-5-101 and is a true and just record of necessary expenses 
paid by me or is an accurate claim for per diem incurred while on official business and for which I am 
legally entitled to reimbursement by the State of Wyoming. I do further certify that no part of the 
foregoing claim has been paid or incurred by the State of Wyoming or any other source  

 

________________________________________                              __________________________ 
Signature of Claimant in Ink       Date 
 
Printed Name: __________________________________________________________________ 
 
        Chairman Initials________________  
 
 



HB0091/2013 Chapter 195:  "Statewide education accountability-phase I." 

 

MAJOR COMPONENTS OF BILL: 

 

 Clarifies that the Department of Education is the administrative entity executing 

education accountability/assessment policy as set by the State Board of Education; 

 

 Extends phase I school accountability system implementation from school year 

2012-2013 to school year 2013-2014; 

 

 Directs State Board, through the Department of Education, to correct and refine 

phase I accountability system components, as previously reported by the State 

Board to the Legislative Select Education Accountability Committee in November 

2012; 

 

 Requires reconvening of the statutorily established professional judgment panel to 

establish target levels used to gauge and report school level performance on a 

statewide basis; 

 

 Mandates development of a statewide system of support and school level capacity 

building in responding to measured performance in consultation with the advisory 

committee to the Select Committee (the advisory committee is comprised of 

education stakeholders); 

 

 Requires use of Hathaway student scholarship eligibility data reports as a college 

ready indicator within the accountability system model, provides for further study 

of use of computer adaptive college placement assessment as college ready 

indicator based upon data collected from test administration; 

 

 Requires a report to the Select Committee from the State Board, through the 

Department, providing recommendations based upon piloting phase I, with Select 

Committee reporting to Legislature at 2014 budget session.  The State Board 

through the Department is required to provide outreach activities and 

communications to school districts and local communities coinciding with 

development of phase I system components and report recommendations; 

 

 Beginning school year 2014-2015, requires a uniform measure established by State 

Board criteria and guidelines for use by school districts in determining high school 

graduation eligibility, as end-of-course assessments for this purpose were not 

forwarded by the Select Committee based upon recommendations of the State 

Board; 

 



Bill No. HB0091 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 Modifies Advisory Committee membership to include State Department 

representative appointed by director in lieu of State Superintendent representation; 

 

 Requires State Board, through Department, to investigate options available to the 

State for future statewide student assessments, and to report to Select Committee on 

findings and recommendations; 

 

 Continues Department work in securing federal waiver for use of ACT instead of 

PAWS as grade 11 statewide assessment; 

 

 Appropriates $250,000 to State Department for use by State Board and Department 

in executing prescribed phase I duties; 

 

 Assigns legislative consultants to assist Department and State Board in executing 

phase I duties. 



HB0072/2013 Chapter 167:  "Statewide education accountability-phase II." 

 

MAJOR COMPONENTS OF BILL: 

 

 Delays implementation of phase II of the statewide education accountability 

system pertaining to teacher and school leader evaluation by providing a phased-in 

approach over the course of a four-year period commencing school year 

2013-2014; 

 

 Establishes goals and objectives for the design framework around which phase II 

will be developed; 

 

 Specifies measures of teacher and leader evaluation including evidence of student 

learning as well as professional educator practice, as organized into five specified 

domain areas (learner development, content knowledge and application, 

instructional practice, professional responsibility and evidence of student 

learning); 

 

 Specifies four areas of performance descriptors including highly effective 

performance, effective performance, performance in need of improvement and 

ineffective performance; 

 

 Requires further study by advisory committee, comprised of education 

stakeholders, to refine and develop the phase II system and to report system design 

recommendations to legislative select committee on education accountability; 

report to select committee to be submitted by October 15, 2013, with select 

committee to forward recommendations to 2014 legislature; 

 

 The October report will set in motion a phased-in implementation plan whereby 

system components are piloted in accordance with prescribed timelines; 

 

 Under the phased-in plan, the leader evaluation system is finalized prior to the 

teacher system to enable leader participation in finalization of teacher system; 

 

 Leader evaluation system specified to be fully implemented by school year 

2015-2016, and the teacher evaluation system scheduled to be fully implemented 

in school year 2016-2017; 

 

 Requires state board of education to promulgate rules and regulations governing 

school district evaluation systems by school year 2016-2017 for teachers, and by 

school year 2015-2016 for leaders, with required school district reporting to 

district boards and to state board; 



Bill No. HB0072 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 “Teachers of record” as a required component of the teacher evaluation system is 

eliminated, and in lieu thereof, an appropriate methodology is required to link 

student performance to the evaluation of teacher and leader performance. 



SF0104/2013 Chapter 1:  "Education-state administration." 

 

MAJOR COMPONENTS OF BILL: 

 

 Establishes a director of the state department of education to be appointed by the 

governor from a list of three (3) names submitted by the state board of education. 

o Director serves at the pleasure of the governor and may be removed by him 

under the provisions of W.S. 9-1-202; 

o Provides for the appointment of an interim director immediately. 

 

 Delegates existing and specified duties to the director – including assessment, 

school finance, accountability, education data, and federal programs. 

 

 Maintains the role and responsibility of the state superintendent for the general 

supervision of public schools as prescribed by law. 

o Duties include a report to the legislature on the general status of public 

schools, provision of professional development for teachers via regional 

workshops and school safety responsibilities. 

 

 Provides for immediate transfer of all divisions, agencies, programs, positions, 

personnel, property, appropriated funds and functions of the state department of 

education to the interim director. 

 

 Requires the enforcement of any lawful policies, contracts, or obligations of the 

state superintendent by the director upon transfer. 

 

 Requires the review of personnel changes by the interim director that were made 

by the superintendent 60 days prior to the effective date of the act and approval of 

the governor for any personnel changes proposed by the interim director upon the 

transfer of duties. 

 

 Department of Administration and Information tasked with reviewing all state 

department of education authorized positions and appropriated funds and 

submitting a list to the governor by November 1, 2013, of all positions and funds 

providing services related to duties transferred to the director.  The listing is to 

identify source of position funding and determine impact on funding sources of 

positions not wholly funded by state general fund. 

 

 JAC to review position lists provided to governor and forward necessary funding 

and budget modifications to effectuate the transfer through the 2014 budget bill. 

 



SF0104 – Summary 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 Status report on transfer due to governor, JEC, JAC and Select Education 

Accountability Committee by December 1, 2013. 

 

 State Superintendent required to submit budget for the biennium commencing July 

1, 2014, for positions and funds determined by A&I to remain with the state 

superintendent’s functions. 


	State Board Agenda May 2013 Final
	Tab A- Action Summary Sheet Agenda
	Tab A- State Board Agenda May 2013 Final

	Tab B- Action Summary Sheet Minutes
	Tab B-State Board of Education 4-25-2013 Teleconference Draft

	Tab C- Action Summary Sheet Treasurer's Report
	Tab C- BudgetRevision thru 29 Apr 2013
	Tab C-State Board Report 29 Apr 2013  FY13
	Summary11
	104
	105
	0203
	0204
	0207
	0208
	0221
	0222
	0227
	0230
	0231
	0234
	0236
	0240
	0241
	0242
	246
	0251
	0252
	0257
	0271
	0292
	0420
	0901



	Tab D-SCHOOL PERFORMANCE RATING MODEL_050213
	Tab E- Action Summary Sheet-PJP
	Tab E- May 2013 PJP

	Tab F- SB May 2013 SBAC
	Tab G- Action Summary Sheet-MM
	Tab G- May 2013 MM

	Tab H- SSOS brochure 05-02-13bp
	Tab H- WYOMING COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL FRAMEWORK

	Tab I- 5.13 Board Report
	Tab J-1_District Assessment System Update_May 2013
	Tab J-2_DAS Sample Form_May 2013
	Tab J-3_Chapter 31 Rules_S&U_May 2013
	Tab J-4_Chapter 31 Rules_CLEAN_May 2013
	Tab J-5_Chapter 10 Rules_WCPS_S&U_May 2013
	Tab J-6_Chapter 10 Rules_WCPS_CLEAN_May 2013

	Tab K- FMS Restructure Recommendation
	Tab K- WDE Restructuring Guidance and Policy (1)
	PART I: WDE POLICY, TIMELINES, AND FLOWCHARTS
	PART II: RESTRUCTURING BACKGROUND
	PART III: USED GUIDANCE
	PART IV: RESTRUCTURING PLAN TEMPLATE AND SIGNATURE PAGE
	FOR QUESTIONS REGARDING THE RESTRUCTURING PLAN CONTACT:
	MEMBERS OF RESTRUCTURING PLANNING COMMITTEE AND TITLES/POSITIONS
	PROPOSED RESTRUCTURING OPTION(S)
	DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL’S PLAN FOR RESTRUCTURING
	(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY AND/OR ATTACH SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION)
	DESCRIPTION OF HOW STAKEHOLDER’S WERE INVOLVED IN RESTRUCTURING PLAN
	(IF AVAILABLE, ATTACH DOCUMENTATION TO SUPPORT THESE EFFORTS)
	EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT OPTION SELECTED -  WHAT DATA HAS BEEN USED TO SUPPORT SELECTED OPTION? 
	(IF APPLICABLE, ATTACH SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION)
	PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES
	              WHAT SYSTEMATIC OR DISTRICT-WIDE IMPROVEMENT EFFORTS ARE BEING IMPLEMENTED TO SUPPORT RESTRUCTURING INITIATIVES?
	HOW IS THE DISTRICT SUPPORTING THE RESTRUCTURING PLAN?  
	HOW WILL THIS PLAN SUPPORT CURRENT SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT EFFORTS WITHIN THE SCHOOL?
	WHAT DATA WILL BE USED TO MEASURE THE SUCCESS AND MONITOR RESTRUCTURING EFFORTS?
	(IF AVAILABLE, ATTACH DOCUMENTATION TO SUPPORT THESE EFFORTS)
	WHAT RESOURCES WILL BE USED TO SUPPORT THIS PLAN?
	WHAT ARE THE MAJOR MILESTONES OR TIMELINES FOR PLAN?
	IDENTIFY SOME “QUICK WINS” TO BE ACCOMPLISHED TO ACHIEVE YOUR GOALS
	OTHER SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION
	(PLEASE LIST DOCUMENTS ATTACHED TO SUPPORT YOUR PLAN HERE.  INCLUDE ATTACHMENTS IN SUBMITTAL)


	Tab L-Alternative Schedule information
	SBE Action Summary Sheet 2013
	Alternative Schedule information
	Alternative Schedule Summary for the State board
	2013-2014 Alternative schedule applications
	campbell1alternative schedule application
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11

	Carbon2application
	johnson county application
	Lincoln2alternative schedule for 2013-2014
	Niobrara1alternativecalendarapp
	park16application
	Sheridan1Alternative Schedule Application
	Sheridan3altapplication
	Sublette9altapp
	Sweetwater1Application
	Weston7altapp

	2013-2014letters of intent
	Carbon1letter of intent
	Converse1letter of intent to continue
	Crook 1 letter of intent
	Fremont2letter of intent to continue2013-2014
	Fremont6letter of intent
	2013-2014 Fremont #24-signed
	lincoln1letter of intent to continue
	Uinta 4's Alternative Renewal 2-8-13letter
	uinta6alternative schedule letter of intent



	Tab M- Chapter 21 Revisions - FINAL DRAFT
	Tab M- Chapter 22 Revisions - FINAL DRAFT

	Tab N- Action Summary Sheet-Travel
	Tab N- LSO Travel Regulations
	Tab N- Wyoming State Board of Education Reimbursement Request Form
	Tab O- 2013 HB0091 Summary-Phase I
	Tab O-2013 HB0072 Summary-Phase II
	Tab O-2013 SF0104 Summary

	Purpose of Meeting: 
	City Travel From: 
	Meeting Location City: 
	Date Traveled to Meeting: 
	Date Traveled from Meeting: 
	Dates on which I attended Meeting: 
	Total Days: 
	X 150day: 
	Transportation Mode: 
	Total Mileage: 
	Comments 1: 
	Comments 2: 
	Comments 3: 
	Comments 4: 
	I am claiming Per Diem: Off
	I intend to claim actual expenses in lieu of Per Diem and: Off
	Receipts are attached or: Off
	Receipts will be provided within 30 days: Off
	Date: 
	Printed Name: 
	Chairman Initials: 
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off


